
October 1 , 1996 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 3 2 

•, 
1 • ~ ' '" 

PROMOTES PQLtCE OFFICER to DETECTIVE G,RAJ)E I'll · 

. 
~ 

... 
• < 

.. 

COt:: 1\;il..MAN PRUSfNOWSl(J offered the following reso.tution , 

1327 

and 
WHEREAS, the position of Detective Grade Ill exists in the Police Department; 

WHEREAS, Police Officer Robert H. Haley has petforrneq investigative duties 
for the past tWenty two m·onths; and . · . · · : . ~t .. 

' . ' ' , ~ 

. ' 

WHEREAS, it is the reeom·mendation of the· Chief of Polic-e that Officer Hafey be 
" . promoted to Detective Grade tlf. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, effective Oct~ber 1, 1996 the Town 
Board hereby promotes Robert H. Haley to Detective Grade Ill it1 the Police Department .. ·?· . ~ . 
at the rate of pay as provided in the current Labor , Contract between the Riverhead · ~ · 
Police Benevolent Association and the Town of RiverHead; and ._ - ~, •. 

I •;to . , 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to forward a copy of this resolution to Robert H.· Haley., Police Chief Joseph Grattan and 
the Office of Accounting. 

·' . 
' ' ' 

c. \\wot'dves'iJdprodet doe}lk 

THe.·~~ 
..... ler 
Kwasna 
LuH 
Prusin VtJski 
Stark 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

Nay 
The n esolution was thereupon 
duhr t;t :looted. 

' t 



. N.. v ,,J.., .... . v . 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD Ad t~ 
Resolution # 733 <:)~ '='\.J 

ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A ~OPOSED 
0073532 . 01WATER EXTENSION TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 72113-3110P 

TO BE KNOWN AS EXTENSION NO. 47 
COUNr'' r .?/\N LULL offered the following resolution, which was 

seconded 5u' ., . _.. : ~t a regular meeting of the 
Cu~, ~'-'·~MAN PRUSINOWSKirown Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 
York, held at the Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, in 

PRESEm': 

JAMES R. STARK 

Supervisor 

Victor J. Prusinowski 
Councilman 

James B. Lull 
councilman 

Mark A. Kwasna 
Councilman 

Otto Wittmeier 
Councilman 

Riverhead,. New .Yo~k1 in . ~said 
Town, . on 0 c. f ... ~.t- I r , 
1996, at ~~ ~ ". o'clock P.M. 
Prevailing Time. 

,, 

-----------------------------------X 
In the Matter 

of= 
· the Establishment of a propo·sed 

·Extension to the Ri ve.rhep.d Water 
District in the Town of R.iverhead 
Suffolk County, New York, to be 

. known as Extension No . 47 to the 
Riverhead Water District of the 
Town of Riverhead 
-----------------------------------X 

ORDER 
CALL:ING' 
PUBLIC 
HEARING 

WHEREAS, a map, plan and report, including an estimate of cost 

have been prepared in such manner and in such detail as has 



-2-

heretofore been determined by the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, relating to the establishment 

of a proposed extension to the Riverhead Water District in said 

'l;'.own, such extension to be known as Extension · No.' 4 7 to the 
' ' 

Riverhead Water District :: of the · Town of Riverhead; and 

WHEREAS, said map; plan and report dated _T_\"\........,.N---..ff"'"'= 

were prepared by Ji "l ~ 6 \-• :1 
_, 199 -r , 
, competent 

engineers, duly licensed by the State of New York, and have been 

filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town, where the same 

are available during regular office hours for examination by any 

persons interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHEREAS, said Exten.s.ion No. 47 . shall be bo'l,lnded and described 
"' . 

as set forth in ~~ppendix A attached hereto and made a , part hereof; 

and 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for such extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

improve the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

proportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

cap{ tal cost to said Exten$lion, tl;e . remaining amou:n.r; &o ~e cl;larged 
'' 

to the Riverhead Watez: District, as ext~nded, including the 

proposed Extension referred to herein; 

1329 



1330 

-3-

WHEREAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

installation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

in diameter, including hydrants, valves and other necessary 

furnishings, equipment and apparatus and other incidental 

· improvements and e1epenses in connection therewith, as .more fully 

' described in the aforesaid map, plan and report; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall improvements is $1,094,000, of which amount 75%, or 

$820,500, shall be allocated and charged as the ca~ital cost of 

said Extension, and of which amount 25%, or $273 1 500, shall be 

allocated and charged as the cost of increasing and improving the 

facilities of the Riverhead Water District, which shall . be borne by 

the · entire District, 

Extension; and 

including ' said proposed 

WHEREAS, the proposed method of financing such cost of said 

improvement to be allocated and charged to the Extension is by the 

issuance of serial bonds of said Town having a maximum maturity of 

no t exceeding forty years; and the cost of said improvement shall 

be assessed, levied and collected from the several lots and parcels 

of land within such benefited area in just proportion to the amount 

.. Of' benefit Which Said w:ate:r; imprQVerr\eRt Shall . COnfer Upon ·Said lots 

ot:< parcels; and 

WHEREAS, such overall improvements have been der.ermined to be 

an "Unlisted Action 11 pursuant to the regulations promulgated 



1331 

-4-

pursuant to the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State 

Environmental Quality Review Act, the implementation of which, as 

proposed, the Town Board has determined will not res\llt in any 

significant environment:al e!fe.cts; 

WHEREAS, the estimatect cost of hook-.up fees to the · typical 

b s-o. property in the Extension is $ _____ _ and the est-imated cost of 

hook-up fees to the typical one or two-family home in the Extension 

( i -'b is $ __________ ; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of the Extension to the typical 

property therein is $ _ L. L. ,_ · 
0 0 

in the first year in which 

operation1 maintenance, debt service and other charges and expenses 

.are ·to be paid, and ·the est.imated cost of the Extension to the 

typical one or two-family home therein is $· 7 ~ ll , '1°in the first 

year in which operation, maintenance, debt service and other 

charges and expenses are to be paid; and 

WHEREAS, a detailed explanation of the manner by which were 

computed said estimated costs of hook-up fees and first-year costs 

to the typical property and typical one or two-family homes in said 

Extension, has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk where the 

same are available durin£} regular of~i-ce hours. for examination by 
• 

any perso·n interested ~n . the subject maimer thereof'; . antl 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to call a public hearing upon the 

question of the establishment of said Extension No. 4 7 to the 

Riverhead Water District of the Town of Riverhead ein the manner 



1332 

-5-

aforesaid pursuant to Section 209-d of the Town Law; NOW, 

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED 1 by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York,. as follows: 

· Section 1. · A meeting of the Town . Board. of';! the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, shall be held at the Town 

Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on 

0<-t,\w L~ ... , 1996, at 1:4~ o'clock fJ.M., Prev~iling Time, for 

the purpose of holding a public hearing to consider the 

establishment of a proposed extension to the Riverhead Water 

District of said Town as described in the preambles hereof, to be 

known as Extension No. 47 to the Riverhead Water District of the 

Town of Riverhead, and to ce>nsid~r the map, plan and report filed 

io relation thereto, and to hear all persons interested in the 

subject matter thereof concerning the same, and tor such other 

action on the part of said Town Board as may be required by law or 

shall be proper in the premises. Such project is part of a project 

which has been determined to be an "unlisted action" pursuant to 

the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State Environmental 

Quality Review Act, the implementation of which, as proposed, the 

Town Board has determineel . will not result . in . any s;i.gn:i.ficant 

environmental effects. 

Section 2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to f 
~"'f~)h (,"-.;tl t; A. 

cause a copy of this order to be published once in ..,.J~ ' __ ' ____ _ 



1333 

-6-

the official newspaper of said Town, the first publication thereof 

to be not less than ten nor more than twenty days before the day 

set herein for the hearing as aforesaid, and said TGwn Clerk shall 

also cause a copy thereof to . be posted on the sl.g.n-board of the 

Town maintained pursuant to subdivision 6 of Section 3o of the Town 

Law not less than ten nor more than twenty days before the day set 

for the hearing as aforesaid . 

Section 3 . This order shall take effect immediately. 

(1~< 

. . . , 



1334 

-7-

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 

put to a vote on roll, which resulted as follows: 

Sugervisor Stark VOTING AYE 
-

,. 

Counc~lman P ru s i ElQ·w$1ai'ING AYE 

Coyntilman LUll VOTING AYE 

Councilman Kwaska VOTING AYE 

Councilman Wi ttrneier VOTING AYE 

The order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * 

' ' ' 

* 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeler 
Kwasna 
LuH 

Prusin·owski 

Stark 

Nay 

Nay 

-NaY 
Nay 

Th·"' RtJ~oiutior. was thereupon 
duly c.dopted. 



RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 47 

~·r ·h ' . 

,t .-;~j ~.~~~~. 1(~•1\1 

'Y.i.(\~~t~~f :1 ~~1.\ :·:; 
·-'~.· )t~\,\ l • ! ' ' 
' 1·. ~(7.. .., 

The extension area is about 3-1/2 square miles and include the area north of the. Long Island 
- ., ~ ~ .\ • ! • 

right-of-way extending from the existing easterly boundary line of the Riverhead \Vater 
...... , .. .. ~ !.. • 

' ;., .. (" ,, ,j. cl • .;~ •. 

r ............... {Extensions 28 & 32J) to the Townline of the Towns of Riverhead and -'southold and 
' \ • .. i . ( ,.,, "' t• ..~.·· ... ·'t 

·rth· t ·'th L I 1 d S d · .. ,.'~.r;j::'.li.~{~'.r:~··~ .. ~ · 
11' \ ...... ~ ....... ,.. no er y to · e ong s an . oun . ~ !~~~;~;{ ['~··:~ · ~ ·: ·. · \· 

I ' • ' r 
'• :... t • 

'. 
.I!ERRICKS LANE. 

. . 
)· ' 

1;,• I 

24 



1336 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

1 ., the unclersignE;~ Cl:e~k: of the· Town of Riverhead I Suffolk 

County, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on OCtober 1, 1 1996, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to . 

. I ·FURTHER CE~~J:lrY · that all members OE said · .,BQ·c;l.rd ·had due 

notice of said meeting. · 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was open to the 

general public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

dul y caused a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the following newspapers and/or other news media as 

f .ollows! • < 

' ,, 
' 

Newspaper qnd/or other news media 

Suffolk County Life 

nate given 

Ootcber 1, 1996 -. 



l0/1/96 TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution # 734 Adopted 

..... ORDER CALLING PUBLIC H~ARING FOR THE INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT TO 
THWCj~fl~A~l~~s~J{ICT (EXTENSION NO. 45 [NORTHVILL~!7~417 . 01 

offered the following resolu~~~B-389P 

which was seconded by . . 
__,C_.O~U,....,NrwogrnJL ....... Mr-ara A.,.........~...,..e'1Ju....,...I1_J ..... rM ....... ~'-T~-.~--~ing of the Town 

PRESENT: 

JAMES R. STARK 
Supervisor 

Victor J. Prusinowski 
Councilman 

James B. Lull 
Councilman 

· . Mat:"k A. Kwasna 
Councilman 

Otto Wittmeier 
Councilman 

'' . ' 

Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk County, ~ew York, held at 
the Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, .in said Town, 
on the 1st dt;ly of Oc.i:.obe1;: '· · 199·6, at 
/: (, ~ o'clock P.M . ( Prevaili~g Time. 

~-~--------------------- -- -------: 

In the Matter 
of 

t:he Increase and Improvement 
of the Facilities of the 
Riverhead Water District 
in the Town of Riverhead 1 

Suffolk County, New York 
- -~--- ---~-----·~~~- ~ ----------~-: 

' " 
~ . 

ORDER CALLING 
PUBLIC HEARING 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, has duly caused to be prepared a map, plan and 

report including an estimate of cost relating to the increase and 

i mprovement of the facilities of the Riverhead Water District of 

said Town; 



•, 

1338 

-2-

WHEREAS, such increase and improvement proposed for such 

Riverhead Water District represents a phase of an overall plan to 

increase the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District; and 

WHEREAS, such inct"ea.$e .and improvement 0f fac j..litsie·f? iJ:lcl udes 

the acquisition and ins~allation of new -water mains ranging from 6 
~ 

inches to 12 inches in diameter, including a tank and booster, 

hydrants, valves and other necessary furnishings, equipment and 

apparatus, and other incidental improvements and expenses in 

connection, a portion of which will serve the entirety of said 

Riverhead Water District and a portion of which will serve only the 

proposed Extension No . 45 (Northville) to said Riverhead Water 

District; and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be e~ended for said 

overall improvements was previously determined to be $3,770,00, of 

which amount 50.2%, or $1,893,000, shall be allocated and charged 

as the capital cost of said Extension, and of which amount 49. 8%, 

or $1,877,000, shall be allocated and charged as the cost of 

increasing and improving the facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District and shall be borne by the entire District, as extended, 

including said propGsed Extension; and 

WHEREAS I . said capital . proj .ect has been determined to be· an 

Unlisted Action pursuant to the regulations of the New York State 

Department of Environmental Conservation promulgated pursuant to 

the State Environmental Quality Review Act, the implementation of 



1339 

-3-

which as proposed, the Town Board has determined will not result in 

any significant environmental effects; and 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to call a public hearing on the 

question of authorizing such increase and improvemep.t of fa.cilities 
. ' 

· C}f the Riverhead Wat~r,· -Qistri:ct as extended, at a new. ·maximum 

estimated cost of $ L ) 1.. 1 () 6 u an increase of 

over the $1, 877,000 previously authorized, with regard to 

additional costs of the storage tank, piping and other necessary 

furnishings, equipment and apparatus and other incidental 

improvements and expenses in connection therewith; NOW, THEREFORE, 

IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED, by the To~ · Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

c ounty,. New York, ·as follows: 

§ection 1. A public hearing will be held at the Town Hall, in 

t he Town of Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on the I r day of 

Oc~.f{w 
--------------------' 1996, at o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time, 

on the question of increasing and improving the facilities of the 

Riverhead Water District in the manner described in the preambles 

hereof, and to hear all persons interested in the subject thereof, 

c oncerning the same, atld to take such action thereon . required as ;LS 

or authorized by law .. ., . ,,, 

§!§~tiQil ~. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 

to cause a copy of . the Notice of Public Hearing hereinafter 

p rovided to be published once in the ("' r (. 11< (' "Jf l l ' (I- ' 

the official newspaper designated for this purpose, and also to 

~ .' ' 



·~. 

1340 

-4-

cause a copy thereof to be posted on the sign board of the Town, 

such publication and posting to be made not less than ten, nor more 

than twenty, days before the date designated for the hearing . 

Section 3. The notice of public hearing shall be in 

·SUbstant·ially the . foll.owing f.orm: 

' (• 



134.1 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk Courity, New York, will meet at the Town Hall, in 
,,/ 

the Town of Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on the . .) day of 

1:Jo ~ · 19~6, · at o'clock ~ ,.M, , Prevailing 

Time, for the purpose of qonducting a public nearing for the 

specific object or purpose of paying additional costs of the 

increase and improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, within 

said Town, consisting of the acquisition and installation of new 

water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches in diameter, 

including a tank and booster, hydrants, valves and other necessary 

furnishings, e.quipment and apparatus 1 and ather incidental 

improv ements and ~;Kpenses in connection therewith, being in 

particular additional costs relating to the storage tank, piping, 

and other necessary furnishings, equipment, apparatus and 

incidental improvements and expenses in connection therewith. The 

maximum estimated cost of the aforesaid increase and improvement of 

the fac ilities of the Riverhead Water District in the Town is now 

determined to be $ '2. \7 '1.. I .., t. c 

over that previously ·authorized . 

an increase of $ y s-o J (J b 0 

~he project ·has beeq determined to be a;n Unlisted Action for 

purposes of t he State Environmental Quality Review Act which as 

' . ' 



1342 

-2-

proposed1 the Town Board has determined will not result in any 

significant environmental effects. 

At said public hearing said Town Board will hear all persons 

interested in the subject matter thereof. 

Dated: Riverhead, N~w York 
Octol>er I , , 1996 

BY ORDER OF THS TOWN BOARD OF 
THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD I 

SUFFOLK CO~, NEW YORK 

By: rJ a./J ~ >-4./j ~ 
Town Clerk 



1343 

-3-

Section 4. This Order shall take effect immediately. 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Order was duly 

put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

SuperviSQX Stark VOTING AYE 

A~ CouoGilulan £.z:usinowski VOTING ~L 

Canocj lman I,u l J . VOTING AYE 

Councilman Kwas na~ VOTING AYE 

Councilman. Wittmeier VOTING AYE 

The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * * 

Wittmeler 
Kwasna 
LuU 
Prusinowskl 
Stark 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
) ss: 
) 

1344 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Rivel:'head, Suffolk 

County, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 
' ... ' 

That I ·have compared tr.he annexed extract of the minutes o·.f the 

meeting of the Town Bo~rd of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on the 1st day of October, 1996, with the 

original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true 

and correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original 

so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred 

t o . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY tbat all members of said Board had due 

noti<!e o.f said meeting . ·r . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Off i cers Law (Open Meetings Law} , said meeting was open to the 

general public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

d u ly caused a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the following newspapers and/ or other news media as 

follows: 

. Nekf§paper and / c;:>r · otner zte"t~ media. Date given 

Suffolk County Life October 4, 1996 

. ' 

" . 



. ,. 

-2-

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location(s) on the following dates : 

Designated Location(s') 
of po·sted notice 

Town Clerk's Bulletin Board October 4, 1996 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town this 

(CORPORATE 
SEAL) 

2nd 1996. ____ _,......, 

1345 



., l0/1/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST NOTICE 
OF PUBLIC HEARING, RE: LEASE OF PORTION 

OF PROPERTY OWNED BY RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
TO NEXTEL 

~esolution # 735 

Adopted_· --~-------------

1346 

. CO~N~!kM~~ '<flTT~4~efi offered the following resolution 
Whlch wa s ~ T __ -NCILMAN f<¥/ASNA ' 

WHEREAS, NEXTEL has made application to the Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead to consider leasing a portion of real property 
owned by the Riverhead Water District at Route 58, Riverhead, New 
York, under the terms and conditions set forth herein, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Law I it is necessary to call a 
public hearing for all persoQS wishing to be heard and set forth 
their oommen.ts conoern:Lng said lease, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board, as governing body of the 
Riverhead Water District, hereby calls a public hearing to consider 
the application of NEXTEL to enter into a lease with the Riverhead 
Water District, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE. TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held on the 
15th day of October, 1996, at 7:40 p.rn. at Town ;Iall 1 20.0 Howell . 
Aven~e, · .Ri ve.rhead, N'e'W · YGt;lt, to hear al~ interested persqns to 
consider the propo:s.ed lease of a portion of the real property of 
t he Riverhead Water District loc~ted at Route 58, Ri¥erhead, New 
lork, commonly known as the Route 58 tank site, for the purpose of 
installing cellular telephone antennas. The rent shall be $2,500 
per month, ~ith cost of living increase, payable in advance 
pu rsuant to the proposed lease for a term of ten years with two 
successive five year renewal options. 

and be it further 



1347 

~ - RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward certified copies 
o f this resoluti on to Gary Pendzick and Robert Lister, Esq . , 
a ttorney for NEXTEL. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
Lull 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

Prustnow~:d . . Nay 
Starl< Nay 
The Resolution was thereupon 
duty adopted. 



-, -1 0/1/ 96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution #736 

RATIFIES PUBLICATION AND POSTING OF 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

COMMER,C·IAL SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
Pfil\.SE I PUMP STATION 

GSN·ERAL CON·S~·Jl·t1CTJ:O.N AND ELECTRICAL CON.TRACTS :. '• . 

Adopted ______ ~-------------

1348 

offered the 
resol-ut-1.-. o_n_w_h ....... i c_h_w_a_s_s e_c __ o_n __ d_e~d-b_y_~~-~JQJM:JIIJ;IJIJ~IH~rr ..... t.:?I.~,~~ '!lfVm~LMN¥!'.1.:.1l.UUILL.&.l..-----, 

CQt.;;-t~ii.MAN F'RUSINOWSKJ following 

WHEREAS, this Board has previously advertised for and received 
bids regarding the construction of the Route 58 lift station, and 

WHEREAS, such bids exceed the engineers estimate, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE l'l' 

RESO~VED, that tbEt btds· for Rout.e 58 Sewer .l,ift station are 
bereby rejected, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that upon the amendment of the plans and 
specifications this Board wishes to readvertise for the submission 
of bids and therefore, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to 
advertise for public .bids and ratifies the publication of the 
notice to bidders in the September 25th issue of Suffolk County 
Life, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward a certified copy 
of this resolution to Michael Reichel and Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq. 

Witt meier 
Kwasna 
Lull 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
du y adopted .. 



·. 

TOWN OF RlVERHEAD, NEW YORK 
RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRlCT 

Commerdal Sewer District Extension 
Phase I Pump Station 

(General Construction and Electrical Contracts) 

"NQTlCE TO BtbPERS 
' ' 

1349 

Sealed bids will be received by the Town ofRiverhead at the Office of the Town Clerk, 
Town Half, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York until 10:00 a.m. local time on October 
8, 1996 immediately after which the bids will be opened publicly and read aloud . 

The work under this contract comprises the furnishing of all tools, materials and labor 
for the construction of a raw wastewater pump station within the ruverhead Sewer District, 
complete, in place, tested and ready for use in accordance with the Contract Documents 
prepared by Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. 

The principal features of the Work to be performed for this Project include: 

l. Installation of a b~low grade p1:1mp station, valve. chamber, and holding tank, 
and an above ground emergency generator facility to provide back-up power 
to the pumps. Work includes, but is not limited to, installation of equipment 
and aJl related piping, site work, architectural, structural, electrical, HVAC and 
plumbing. 

The foregoing is a general description only and shall not be constroed as a complete 
description o f the Work to be performed for this Project. 

Separate bids wilt be received on the General Construction Contract and the Electrical 
Contract 

Contract Documents may be examined at the Office of the To?m Clerk on 'Or about 
S~pternber 25. 1996 betweetl the hot:Jrs,of & ~30 am and 4:30pm weelcdays, except holidays. 
Copies may be obtmned upon ijeposit ef $50.0{) for each set by certifi.ed eheck, money order 
or other acceptable security. :Pr~spective bidders requesting the Contract Docvments by mail 
must remit an add1tional, non-refundable fee of $30.00 per set, to Gover handHng and first 
class mailing. Upon return of the Contract Documents within 30 days from the date of 
opening the bids, all Bidders will be refunded the full deposit for one set only. One-half of 
the deposit, for one set only, will be refunded to non-Bidders. Neither the Owner nor the 
Engi neer wlll be responsible for full or partial sets of Contract Documents, including any 

1392-111· 100 NTB-l 



"' addenda, obtained from other sources. Checks for documents shall be made payable to Town 
of Riverhead, New York. 

Bid security, and proof of qualifications to perform the work shall be as described in 
the Instructions to Bidders. 

Bidders shall compJy with all special and statutory requirements in accordance with the 
Instructions to B idd~rs. 

Contract time of CGt11ll1encernent and completion will b~ as speeiti'ed ·in the Agreement. 
' ' ' ' 

The Bid Bond is contained in the Proposal. 

Each bid shall be accompanied by, a Bid Bond, the coverage of which is specified in 
the Instructions to Bidders. 

This project is subject to the provisions of Article 5-A of the General w1unicipal Law 
of the State ofNew York. 

The Town reserves the right to waive any informalities in the bids or to reject any and 
all bids. No bidder may withdraw his bid except by written request submitted at least twenty
four hours before the tim~ of opening or until the lapse of 45 days after the actual opening 
·thereof. . · 

' ' ' ' 

The Town is. exempt from payment of sales and compensating use taxes of the State 
ofNew York and of Cities and Counties on all materials to be incorporated into the Work. 
These taxes shall not be included in the Bid. 

The Town will furnish the required certificates of tax exemption to the CONTRAC
TOR for use in the purchase of supplies and materials to be incorporated into the Work. 

The Town's exemption does not apply to construction tools, machinery, equipment or 
other property purchased by or leased by the CONTRACTOR, or to supplies or materials not 
incorporated into the Work. 

The Contractor shaH be responsible for and shall pay any and all app.Iicable taxes, 
inc.tuding sales and compens&ring use taxes, on such tools, machinery, , ~t.tipment or othe,r 
pr:op.erty, ot su'<'h suppli~s Qf materials not inco·r.porated into the worJt 

' ' ' I' '.' o I ' 

By Order of the Riverhead Town Board 
Barbara A. Grattan, Town Clerk 
Date: September 19, 1996 

NTB-2 

1350 



U/1/96 TOWN OF RIVERREAD ·1\·,d· ted 1351 

RESOLUTION II 737 " op 
' :RESOLUTION 

0081154.01 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN ADDITIONAL $90,000 SERIAL 
BONDS FOR PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF 72113-3120P 
COMPUTER SYSTEM AT TOWN HALL 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, held at the Town Hall, in 

Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on October 1, 1996, at 7:00 

o' clock _L. M. , Prevailing Time . 

flle meeting was call-ed to .order by , supetvisor_.: .}t 'ar~ and upon 

roll being called, the following were 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

JAMES R. STARK, Supervisor 
Victor J. Prusinowski, Councilman 
James B. Lull, Councilman 
Mark A. Kwasna, Councilman 
Otto Wittmeier, Councilman 

·' 

The following resolution was offered by Councilman 

lliJtm'lr-BtUUUL , who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 

-------------------~-~ to-wit: 

< : 

L~·~~;: -MAN PRUSI,NOWSKJ, ,·• 



201 1~96 ., 
,1, • 

. ~wn . o~. · .ltiyerheaa., . s1lf·fol1f.· cotint:y:, , New ~o;r~l1 

t;~$ ,iS$1;1alice 0't · ~~·6·0, .000 ~e·~ia~ . bonds ·of .. ~a;i,d toml to 
'"' 

p~y ·the , p~Sti o'f t.he .pur¢hase ·. Md. j.hst~llatr::Loa ;o:f .-a QO.\llJ(Ute~ S)r$ee{l\ 
>"t • ' ' ', ' ,·' •• ' 

... WHE~s· , . it . 
x 

e·stirn~ted 

. t:o·r: s~ii:i Towrr,; and · 

now beeQ qebe.rmi~ed . .~.' 

i.fO~ede·acr).b'ed. · pur~ base ap.d "±nstalia tios bf 
' t • ' 

' . 

specific obj.eet. ot pu'rpoSe { · · .· ·r 
• ' ~ ' ' I• ~ . . " \ ' .. . 

~WH~, 
,\ !,;I 

to I \;:llE? .~Ni,anci.ng· · ·ot 
! 

in'0iu:Cl'in~f' cotllpliance ~with 

. Quality Rev!~w /~Jt!t, nave 



.... 

-2- 1353 

~-system at the Town Hall in and for the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

county, New York, including incidental .expenses in connection 

therewith, there are hereby authorized to be issued an additional 

$90 1 000 serial bonds of the Town of Riverhead, Suftolk County, New 

York, pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

section 2. It is hereby determined that the new maximum 

estimated cost of the aforesaid purchase and installation of 

computers .is $250,000, and that the plan for the financing thereof 

is as follows: 

a. By the issuance of t:;.he $160, 000 serial bonds of 

said Town authorized to be issued pursuant to bond resolution da:ted 

August 20, 1996; and 

b. By the issuance of the additional $90, 000 serial 

bonds of said Town authorized to be issued pursuant to this bond 
. ' 

resolution. 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforedescribed specific object or purpose is five 

years, pursuant to subdivision 32 of paragraph a of Section 11 . 00 

of the Local Finance Law. I ·t t s hereby furtner determined that the 

maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will not 

exceed five years~ 

$ection 4. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance 

Law} the power to aut)iotize the · i.ssuanc;;$ of artd ·to sell bopd 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

se r ial ·bonds herein author ized, including renewals of su,c:n notee, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

Such notes shall be of .such terms, fotro and eontents , and shall be 



... _ ... 

. -3-

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consistent with the provisions Qf. th~ L:ecal Finane~ l,Jaw. ,, ' 

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same I,"eSJ>ectively become due and payable. An annual approp+iation ,, 

shall be triade in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest on such obligations becoming due and payable in such year. 

There shall annually be levied on all the taxable real property in 

said TQwn a tax suffic;ient to pay the principal (}f and interest on 
?:· ' 

such obligations as the same become due and payable. 

Sectign 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, by the manual or facsimile .signature of the 
•' 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

or impressed thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimile 

signature of the Town Clerk. 

~e~tioo 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds 

for sale1 · conducting the sale and awarding the b&nO:s, are. hereby 

delegated to the Supervisor 1 who shall advertise such bonds for 

sale I conduct the sale 1 and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shall deem best for the interests O·t the Town; provided, however, 

that in . the exercise ·' of these delegated powers, he shall conw~Y 

fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

rule of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds. Tile receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

1354 



~1 ~ .,.. ~ 

Al~+ . ·o~her · ~a.t:,tevs, 

• \ • ' • ;~ )1 .~ ' ' ' 

tbe ,,~own b.Y t7;he · ~acs~mil~ '· sigr1a:t~re. pf . ~its .S'upE!.ria.s.or$ .·· 
'• 

·, ~· pro\rid~g to~· j:ne manual: connte;esiQ11a.tnre q·f • fi.sc~l ·ag~t ax '· .of a_. 
. . ' ' . ' ' ' ... . ~ 

·:.~ . . 

·:d~signa_ .ted· . o~l:beia1 · of . the~ ·Tow:nl, · ··the datte, ·a~nominati.ou~, · ,, 
• .~ )J 

~ . ' ., 

paymept ·~a\:.es, place o~. p·l~es.- .o~ ·i>a~p.t r . · 
• <.'( 1' ' ' ' 

•.. ' ' '· ' . ' .; ' ' 

. ft'la~ttrJrt.ies' ~c;I J.n;ben~st 

attd als·o . in¢.1-u.dips the :Pe , 

· I!' 

¢ba~.es 

ex:Cp<nlfreQ by · .. 
• l ' ;., '· ' • ~ If.~ • 

,.,. ~he .f.d:sc~l agent ; . pil4, · ao~o~dingly.l _ .·:Pl:lrau~t .tQ .J)tiragraph 

. ~gen:t .. · shaJ."l 
. . ,. ' ,. .,,, 

o( ' ~al-£4it:i ! clause .. · ·~~oV'ifled; 
" 

~inanee • t,tiw and E!hail othe~!-~ ~e. ' .,_!rl ( ." 
' ' L't < I ' ' , (' I ' 0 ' ~ • 

/. • '• .,s.· ' •.{·j •. • 

$Q,ch · f ·e')rtn M,d Genealr:r suph 1 r~Gita.ts: ·. in i<1~1t,i;<On tc, , those· _r~~ire~ :· \ 
. . 

.. by .sec:t;to~ . i£2. €HJ Q~ ~~ to;a)! .F~p,;t~ce Law~ 



' ' 

O~li~J:· tb;~.n as . $pee~:tleg; · in .. ~ls re$oJ.u.tibn, no .ruo.ni,e$ are~ ·~1:' 

' 

autl:larized, 
r;' '• ' . 

,, . 

2} • ·Tbe .;p:r;oyision$ o.f · law . Which· $houltl b~ 

·.a t / -~lie · .da,t.e of· pV15iicatl;,an of tns resQluti~n ·· 

··'net , subst:an-ciiliy ,,comvll~d with.~ ·. · · · 

.suit .Gr ptoo-e,e<a.ing dont;.est;.ing such validity: 
,.~. 

'' ' isl.mil. ·· ~ ,p®l>a$1lea in ,f:'Jll 

. new:sp~pel: 1 tpg~th£Jr . ' W ~ ~:h 



. -6-

' 1357 

.•· 
The question · of the atloption of the foregoing resoluti-on 

was duly put to a vote on roll call which resulted as follows: 

Supervisor Stark. VOTING 

Coun<;i:J-man P:rusipowskiVOTING 

Councilman Lull VOTING 

· Councilman Kwasna VOT!NG 

Councilman Wittmeier VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * 

: THEV 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
Luff 

~---~ 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

Star.·~ Aye Nay 
Th.e R:solu~iofl ~as tnereupon. 
duty a~upted. ..· 

, I' 



., ' 

· CQl.1pty, New ,. YQrk , ... tJO . HQ.ESY CEt'TfFY! 
l ~ . 

~ ~. l;. 

>.Tqat. 1 have . compa~e9; nhe a;pnex;edt extract of the tnin~t~s c;f the 
-

in~lU4ihg tbe resolution 

199-6, ~i.ta ' t:h~ o~igifial ' . 
0.' 

\ • h 

eon.t:ai:n~a · t.);:.uari:bin, 
. . 

h~ld: on Octrober 1., 
h (' . ' 

,. ' 

rel:a-tes . to th~ s'4b~·!i·ot mat:e:es t.~·erebl t-af~~red ~to· , 

.· .tt; FUR$~~ CERT.l:fY. " that .all .. nitin1he~s ·f)f ~ai-Ci :Board hat:i · 

' ,,, 

.· ! ,.lfttRTH.!f:R (!EaT!~ tbat1 . pursuant to ,Sect!ion. JiOl · of the PUblic 
' . 

·'Ofifc~ts taW> ... (Opep Meetin)JS Law).,. s·aiet maa·ting · 

· gefi~ra l,. puhl.t6 .. 
, ,', <C, ' • 

<1;1 ' .• • 

'"i ~TitER CER{I!jl , 'that, 

' . ' 



...... 

-2- 1359 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location(s) on the following dates: 

Designated .Location { s) 
Qf posted notice ' Dabe of Posting 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on October , 1996. 

(CORPORATE 
SEAL) 

, 

I ' 

--

Town Clerk 



1360 

LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the resolution published herewith 

has been adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk county 1 New York, at .a meeting held on Octob.er 1, 1996, and 
' ' 

the validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for 

an object or purpose for which said Town is not authorized to 

~end mon~y, or if . the. provisions of law which s:p:~uld have been 
' '•' 

complied With as of the date of public·ation of this notice were· not 

substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding 

contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after the 

date· of publication ot thi.s notiae, or $Uch obligations were 

authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution. 

Dated:Riverhead, New York 
October ___ , 1996. 

Town Clerk 

' ' 



BOND RESOLUTION DATED OCTOBER 1, 1996. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN 
ADDITIONAL $90,000 SERIAL BONDS OF THE TOWN 
OF RIVERHEAD' SUFFOLK COUNTY I NEW YORK I TO 
PAY THE COST OF THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION 
OF A COMPUTER SYSTEM AT THE TOWN HALL. 

1361 . 

·WHEREAS, by bqnd :tes,ol.~tion dated Augus~ 20, . 1Q9~" the Town 

Board of the Town of, Rivernead, SUffolk . Col:Plty, New York, 

authorized the issuance of $160, 000 serial bonds of said Town to 

pay the cost of the purchase and installation of a computer system 

at the Town Hall in and for said Town; and 

WHEREAS, it has now been determined that the maximum 

estimated cost of the aforedescribed purchase and installation of 

computers is $250 1 000, an increase of $90,000 over that previously 

·. authorized,; and 

WHEREAS, is it now desired t.o provide for the issuance of an 

additional $90, 000 serial bonds of said Town to pay costs of such 

specific object or purposei 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the financing of the 

capital project hereinafter described, including compliance with 

t he provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act, have 

been performed; and 

WHEREAS , i.t is now desired to authorize the ~inancing of such 

capital project ; NOW, . 'TI!!lm.PbRE', BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead , Suffolk 

County, New Yorkt as follows: 

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of paying 

addi ti,onal costs of the purchase and installati on of a computer 



-2-

system at the Town Hall in and for the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, including incidental expenses in connection 

therewith, there are hereby authorized to be issued an additional 

$90,000 serial bonds of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 

.York, pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law~ 

. Section :? . r~ .is he:reby ,, determ~,.ned tl}at ~he new maximum 

estimated cost of . the aforesaid purchase and installation of 

computers is $250,000, and that the plan for the financing thereof 

is as follows: 

a. By the issuance of the $160, 000 serial bonds of 

said Town authorized to be issued pursuant to bond resolution dated 

August 20, 1996; and 

b. By the issuance of the additional $90, 000 serial 

bonds of said Town aut:hozized to be issued .pursup:n1:. ·to this bond 

:t:esol uti on. 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforedescribed specific object or purpose is five 

years, pursuant to subdivision 32 of paragraph a of Section 11.00 

of the Local Finance Law. It is hereby further determined that the 

maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will not 

exceed five years . 

Secti,on 4. Subjact .to· the provisions o-f the .Local Finance 
' II 

' the ' power to aut-horize the iss.uance of and . to sell bond 

anticipat ion notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of &uch notes, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor~ the chief fiscal officer. 

Such notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

1362 



1363 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest ·on such obligations as the 

. same respectively become aue and payable. ~ annual' ~ppropriation 

shall be 'made in each year $Ufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest on such obligations becoming due and payable in such year. 

There shall annually be levied on all the taxable real property in 

said Town a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

such obligations as the same become due and payable. 

Section 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in tl).e n_ame of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New .York, by tbe manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate s.eal . snall be imprinted 

or impressed thereon and may be attested by the manual o-r facsimile 

signature of the Town Clerk. 

Section 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds 

for sale, conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

sale, conduct the sale~ and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shall deem best for the inteJ;ests of the Towni provided" however, 
I{ ' < 

' ·t.h~t in the ~ercise·· of " ·thase delegated powers ., .he ·shall comply · 

f ully with the provisiofis. of the Local Finance Law a:nd any order or 

:rule of the State comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 



1364 
-4-

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

the application of the purchase money. 

Section 8. All other matters, except as provided herein 

relating to such bonds, including whether to issue such bonds 

having substantially level or declining annual debt service and all 

matt-ers related . thel:'~tp ,, p:t;escribing · whethe~ roanua;t- or . f~csimile 

$ignatures shall appear on said bonds, pre.scribi.ng the method for 

the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal 

agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the printing and 

delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in the 

name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a 

designated official of the Town} , the date, danominations, 

mat uri ties and inte:r::e~.t payment dates , place . or ,vl.a<?es of payment, 

and also including the consolidation with other issues~ shall be 

determined by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is 

t o the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

f rom registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

mailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

t he fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

Section 70 . 00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

collected by the fisaa~ agent. Such bonds shall contain 

aubs~~ntially 
' • • .\o" 

the .1:e·ca.tal of validity clause " p~ovraed for in, 

section 52. 00 of the ·Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

suc h form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the s upervisor shall 

determine. 



-5- 1365 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official inGent for . p:urposes o·f Treasu,.ry Regulatio.:q.s , Section 1 . . lso . ..- . 
. ,. 

2 . Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long- term 

basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

of the obj ec~ or Pt!q:>os~ described herein . 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be contested only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object 

·or purpose. for which said Town is . not authorized · to 

expend money, or 

2) The provisions of law which should be complied 

with at the date of publication of this resolution are 

not substanti~lly complied with, 
. ~v . ' . ·, 

' . 

and an ac.tion, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

commenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation 

of the provi~ions of the Constitution . 

Section 11. This resolution, which takes effect immediately, 

shall be published in full in the official 

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81 . 00 of the Local 

Fi nance Law·. 



10/1/91'! RESOLUTION II 738 A·non+"l"' 1366 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF $125,000 SEQ'IoNolfE~~~ING 

~~ ~ TOWN FUND OR ACCOUNT FOR EXTRAORDINARY 
~ 0081154 · 01 EXPENSES INCURRED RE: REMOVAL OF SNOW AND Ic1fl.13- 3121P 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, held at the Town Hall, in 

Ri verhead, New York, in said Town, on October l, 1996, at 7:00 

o'clock ~.M~, Prevailing Time. 

·The meeting was; oallea to ' order 
t ~ I t 1 

roll being called, tfie following were 

PRESENT: 

'· 

ABSENT: 

JAMES R. STARK, Supervisor 
Victor J. Prusinowski, Councilman 
James B. Lull, Councilman 
Mark A. Kwasna, Councilman 
Otto Wittmeier, Councilman 

upon 

The following resolution was offered by Councilman 
COUNCILMAN KWASNA 
------~--~-----' who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 

eotJN , to-wit: 
~ CllMAN WI I I MElCR 

' ' ' 

' t!' 



BOND RESOLUT!ON DATED OCTOBER 1, 1996. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $125,000 SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW 
YORK, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REIMBURSING A TOWN FUND OR 
ACCOUNT FOR AMOUNTS PAID OR ADVANCED FOR EXTRAORDINARY 
EXPENSES INCURRED BY SAID TOWN FOR THE REMOVAL OF SNOW 
AND ICE FROM PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND PUBLIC PLACES IN 
SAID TOWN DURING THE FISCAL YEAR OF . S~ID TOWN COMMENCING 
JANUARY l, 1996 ., ". 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 60 of the Laws 

of 1996, a town 1 including the Town ·of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 

New York, (the "Town") are authorized to issue and to sell bonds 

and bond anticipation notes of said town to pay, or to reimburse a 

town fund or account for amounts paid or advanced for, certain 

extraordinary expenses incurred by said town during the fiscal 

years. of said town connnencing January 1, 1995 and. Jan'Q.ary 1, 1996 

for the temo'\t'al of snow and ice from public thoroughfares and 
' 

public places of said town, which extraordinary expenses are in 

excess of the normal expenses which would have been incurred for 

such purposes during such period, as determined by the town 

board; and 

WHEREAS, due to the extremely harsh winter of 1995-1996, the 

Town incurred, during such period, in excess of $125 ~ 000 of such 

extraordinary expenses ; and 

,WHERSAS, it t s . rtaw . desired to authori~.e the l: s·suance of 

$'125,000 obligations .of said Town to reimburse, i:'n pat:t, the fund 

or acc ount of said Town from which such e:x.traordinary expenses 

have been adv anced or paid, suc h expenses incurred for suc h 

purpose during the fiscal year of the Town commencing January 1, 

l996; NOW, THEREFORE , 

1367 



of l:'"e:itqb~~stng· t 'tJ.e ';FO\!m ~ll~d ·Qr · aCCOUnt !or. $12.~,0{)0 p~id 

.e~enses ~naurred · by ;~lie 

llivetMi%d;,~ Suffo?[k "C0\lnty, New 't<D~, -~for ·$te --- :tetfiOval ·. of. 
. ' ' . ' ' . 'l (~ ' 

.i~~- ftom p~l~B ·tnCF~o~~h~ares anq p~,:t.Le . p~e!¢es·· _'~H sai~ ·T~~ durtp.g 
~ • ' .'.. ., ·~ ~ ' ·~ ' I'.: i. 

tbe: tJ::s.cjtl yaa;r:. oo~eno±ng Jan\.1,~~ 1, 19 ~6' 1 ~bete a.te l).erep.y , _., 
' . l 

' ~ 

aU:~-h.orized tci · be i$:§"u~~ $112.5, ooo ·_ s~rial b~n'ds · of · the T¢wn · of; · 
·~ • ·1 

,· :.[ > 

~o~al Finance Law,- "lli . amen.dedt · antl Clii.a;>net- 60 

' ,?.: ' 

nereby ' efe'tenn.ined . th~t;: ' the tllaX:limum- est·j.mat~d . 
•l<> j, :,>. 

SJ;?ecifie obje{!~ . G-r purpose. is $125 ~ O·GO·:; -~ and 
. . . .~ ~ 

, · ·that: tlb$. pl.ah tp·1; :ehe theveo£ is' by . ti:ie is-suan~e ()f: tzhe 
' ' ' ' . ' ' . 

$l~;ooo t:.her·ef o-:r: 

tfie pe'riS)d olf 
' ' . ' 

1:= ~ • ' ' • ' 

. u~e(~ln$sS of .:tne G\~Oresaid ap_ee,if~~ . oBje-ct ·<>~ p~x:Pes·e 
}, ' . ~' ) ' 

I , • . ' ' ' ' . , •• . •• ' I• R 

,, ye~s1 r>li~§,uant to ·sUbdivf$ion ~· <~r· of- pa;r;~gr~h a of S~Qt:-s.<i>n 2Ei ,DQ 
J '" ~ ,, . 

t-h~t, .. any · s.~r~al.: .. b(:)nds~ .. 

'$M~ll: - n.a~ ' .a ~ilu~t\i ' ., 

~t'uri'ty oL; ove~ two y~'ara ·a11d that · ~t:fi~· .finai · mat~J:it~' · 

'lJ.eilar bonds : t~-o i$s:uad shall ni:tt e:it~~<$ · ,bel'Olld t.H·e f i rst · 



-3-

Section 4 . Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance 

L~w, the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

.serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals . of f?UCh notes, 

i s . h~reby delegated -~~·· t hE:! Supervisor, the chief .. fiscal' officer. 

Such notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law . 

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respectively become due and payable. An annual appropriation 

shall be . made in eaCh ¥ea:r sufficient to pay the p:rincipai. of and 

interest on such obligations becoming due and payable in such year . 

There shall annually be levied on all the taxable real property in 

said Town a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

such obligations as the same become due and payable. 

Section 6 . Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York " . by . the manual or facsimile signature of the 

S\,19ervisor and · a fac~intile Qf its · corporate s.eal shall be imprinted 

or impressed thereon· and may be ~ttested by the manua;l or facsimile 
• Sl.gnature of the Town Cler k. 

SectiQn 7.. The powers and duties of advertising suc h b onds 

for sale, c onducting the s a le and awarding the bonds 1 are hereby 

1369' 



. to t }le .superv:J.a,or, 

: $~e) . CQ{ldtlC't ~~e sale 1 (f.fi~.. awar<l th~ . b9tlds_' ~n $ttqh . ma.ooet~~ a~ lie· , 

, Shal;~; 9eem be~~ ,~o~. the i11ter~t's'. Of .t;l're TC>:IID! Jt'-raV\ded, 1;t0weve~, ' 
~ ~ 

\ hat ifl. :,the .ex~r~,i$e ~ of tne~~ ' q~:t:e9a:ced : pp~firs. , lie ,,,shall··,' c~mp:l:y 
. .. . ' . . . ,., . . ··.. . . . . . '. ' . ·, . 

. tU~ly w±tll thfa· ~r'()qi:si6us! ·Of the Loa:al F,in~nce Law· ·. and. any. ot:da.l:' ¢>·~ 

. W l! . of' the ' S·t.~te,, c~mQtroli:e~ ap~li'.1~le t;·G· e:he ~aJ.,e of' munitcip~l ·'~. 
. " 

b6nd:s . . ·· '.Tfie .r~c~i~_t! of the SUJ?ei:\rl:$ot' ~ shall· l:le ·a full ~ccrnittanqe . " 

t~ . f;ll~ ptl.r~baser Of . SUqh bpt;ldS 1 'Wh6 $pa.ll nG:t .. fie ()bli5Jed tQ •·. g:~e tO 
_:. .. f 

rela:td."~ . , to slioh ts:on~' ., 
~· . . . ~ . ' ' 

·.· having ,Ub.st~t±~li~ .:tevel o~ <tle'C;lining anr>.oal . <lept .. s~rv'iee ·.ari<:i al l 
~. . ' 

· )1ta-ttr.era :· rel·itted. t:hel;~t:o 1 P.t:~s~it'ib~ng. ··:wb$fhei Jrta~uaL. a:r :eac~ittd1~ . .,. . . . . . . . 

" 
maet~,ao.. . fqr 

,, 
!!) 

th~- reaorciug,; of owne~shi,p -o~ s~iQ; . bo~qa,, ... appoinclhg . ~fie . f:iscarl 
' ' ' . 

~~ .· ~t 'or ag~u1ts , for · .s ai·d:. bond-~ ,.. · pr-oliiding for ehe. pri-n~·±ng ·and 
' ' 

o·f sa~o boads ·· < a:n~ . t f saiC J:>onfla a,re t~ be- execut;eq . in t:he-· · 
, . ' ' 

·aate ( · · den~nd.na·t ;iions ; . 
' 1 ~ .,, t • + •• ,-. l 

~:tuJ'iti~ : ~itd; it\tE:lreat paYtJ\ent dates,, p.laqe .or pl~ceEf ~f P<lY'llll~nt::, 
•. > ~' I • ' 



-5- 1371 

mailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

the fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to · paragraph c of 

Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

collected by the . fiscal · agent. Such bonds . shall contain 

eubstantially the · ,xe<Sit~l of validity clause pito~ided for in 

section 52. 00 of the 4ocal Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

determine. 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-

2 . Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

ar.e reasonably · expeot.E:Jd to be, · reserved, allocateq · on a long- term 

basis, or otherwise set;: aside with respect to the permanent funding 

of the object or purpose described herein. 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be contested only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object 

or purpose for which said Town is not authorized to 

expend moneyj or 

2) ·· "· T.U:. ,··l?i":()visiqns <>f law which $hou.id: be compli.eci 

with at the date of publication of this resolution are 

not substantial~y complied with, 

and an action, $Uit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

c ommenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 



1372 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation 

of the provisions of the Constitution. 

Section ll. This resolution, which takes effect immediately, 

· .. shall · be published in · full 
' ' . in WE SIJFFOI.K caTht'IX r.IFE, the official 

' ' . ' 

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town · Clerk in 

' sUbstantially the form provided in Section 81. 00 · of . the Local 

Finance Law. 

.AI 



-
-7-

'• .. 
1373 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution 

was duly put to ·a vote on roll call which resulted as follows: 

I< 

Supervisor Stark VOTING 
. ' 

Councilman Prusinows·ki VOTING 

Councilman Lull VOTING 

· Councilman Kwasna VOTING 

Councilman Wi ttmei~r VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adqp,ted. 

* * * 

Witt meier 
Kwasna 

lull 

* 

Nay 
Nay 

, Nay 

Prusinowskl Nay 

St~ rl< ·Nay 
The Resolution was thereupon 

·duty ·adopted. ~. · · 

' .. 



& 

STATE OF ·NEW YORK ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffd.lk 

County, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY~. . . 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

contained therein, held on October 1; 1996, with the original 

t.nereof on file in my office I and . that the same is a true . and 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of ·Said original so 

Ear as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

notic~ o.f said meeting .. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, purSUa.I\t to Section 103 of the Public 

Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) I said meeting was open to the 

general public. 

1374 

I FUR'!'HER CERTIFY that, PRIOR lr.o the time of said meeting, I ' 

duly caused a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the following newspapers and/or other news media as 

follows; 

I ' 

,, 



-2:.. 1375 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

'be conspicuously posted · in the following designat-ed · public 

lodation(s) on the following dates: 

Designated Location(s} 
Qf posted notice Dg,te of Posting 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on October , 1996. --

(CORPORATE 
SEAL) 

. ' ' 

Town Clerk 

) '· 



1376 

LEGAL NOTICE 

NOT,t CE . IS HEREBY GIVEN t,hat the resolllt'ion published herewit;:Q. 

h as been adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New Yor!t- , at a m~etin$ held on October 1, 1996{ and 

t he validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be hereafter; contested only if such obligations were authorized fol;' .. 

a n object or purpose for which said Town is not authorized to 

expend . money, or if the provtsions of law ~hich should have be.<en 

complied with as of the date of publication of this notice were not 

$ubstantially complied with, and an action~ suit or proceedi_pg 

contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after the 

date of .publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution. 

Dated: Ri v~rhead, · New York ,, 

October ___ , 1996 . 

Town Clerk 

,, 

' ' . 



13n 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED OCTOBER 1, 1996. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $125,000 SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW 
YORK, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REIMBURSING A TOWN FUND OR 
ACCOUNT FOR AMOUNTS PAID OR ADVANCED FOR EXTRAORDINARY 
EXPENSES INCURRED BY SAID TOWN FOR THE REMOVAL OF SNOW 
AND ICE FROM PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND PUBLIC PLACES IN 
SAID . TOWN DURLNG TiiE FISCAL YEAR OF SAID TOWN COMMENCING 
J~AAY l,, 1.~96 ~ 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 60 of the Laws 

of 1996, a town, including the Town ·of Riverhead; Suffolk County, 

tlew York, (the "Town") are authorized to issue and to sell bonds 

and bond anticipation notes of said town to pay, or to reimburse a 

town fund or account for amounts paid or advanced for, certain 

extraordinary expenses incurred by said town durin9 the fiscal 

years of said town cotpJUencing January 1, 1995 C\;nd . Janua:cy l 1 1996 

removal ·0f snow and : ice from public thoroughfares and . 

pubfic places of said town, which extraordinary expenses are in 

excess of the normal expenses which would have been incurred for 

such purposes during such period, as determined by the town 

board; and 

WHEREAS, due to the extremely harsh winter of 1995-1996, the 

incurred, during such period, in excess of $125,000 of such 

eKtraordinary expenses; ·~P.d 
,, 

it: is. now . .d'tsired to authorize · the . · i sa.uance . ot · 
' ' 

.~125, 000 obligations of said Town to reimburse, in p~u:t t the fund 

~r account of said Towt;t from which such extraordinary expenses 

have been advanced or paid, such expenses incurred for suc h 

purpose during the fiscal year of the Town commencing January 1, 

1996; NOW, THEREFORE, 



-2-

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section l. For the specific object or purpose of paying the 

cos~ of reimbursing the Town fund or account ·for · $1~5, ooo .paid or 

advanced fo·r ext.tat:::n:·dirtary · expenses incurred . b~ · the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, 'New York, for the removal o£ snow and 

ice from public tho+oughfares and public places in said Town during 

the fiscal year commencing January 1, 1996, there are hereby 

authorized to be issued $125,000 serial bonds of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 26.00 of the Looal Finance Law, as amended, and Chapter 60 

of the Law·s o.f 1996. ~ . 

1378 

S~ction 2, It is. hereby determined that . the ·: maximum estimated . 

cost of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is · $125, ooo, and 

that the plan for the financing thereof is by the issuance of the 

$125,000 serial bonds of said Town authorized to be issued therefor 

pursuant to this bond resolution. 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is five 

years, pursuant to subditd.sion b(l) of paragraph a. cf Section 26.00 

Of t~e Local Finance Law; ,provided, furt;her,, tbCil.t , any serip.l .bonds 
.. i . ' 

\ 

1seued for such specific object or purpose snal:l have · .a maximum 

maturity of over two years and that the final maturity of any 

set~ial bonds so issued shall not extend beyond the first day of 

March, two thousand one. 



.. 
~3-

1379 

Section 4. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance 

Law, the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

anticipation notes in aneicipation of the issuance and sale of the 

serial bonds herein autho.rized, indluding renewals of · such notes 1 ... 

'lS hereby delegated fe, the Supervisor, the chie,f ,fiscal .· officer. 

Such notes shall be of sucn · terms, form and contents, and shall be 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor I 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County 1 New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respe.ctively become due and payab·le. An annual appropriation 

shall be made in ·each, year ~uff icien·t · to pay hhe p~inc;pa.l C?f and . 

interest on such obligations' becoming due and payable in, such year. 

There shall annually be levied on all the taxable ~eal property in 

said Town a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

such obligations as the same become due and payable-

Section 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New Yorkf by the manual or facsimile si$f0ature of the 

Superviso:r and a facsimilE!;; of its corporate. s ·eal shail be imprinted 

, or impressed thereon and may be att~sted by the manual or facsimile 

si~ature of the Town Clerk. 

Section 1. The pow&rs and duties of adve.rtising such bonds 

for sale, conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

' ' 



-4-
1380 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

sale, conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shall deem best for the interests of the Town; provided, however I 

that in the exerci$e of these delegated po~ers ( he shall comply 

:· ' fully with the provd.siorls of ' the I.aocal Finance Lei\11 anti any ·o:r::der or 

rule of the State Comptroller applicable to the sal~ of municipal 

bonds. The receipt of t4e Supervisor shall be a fUll acquittance 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

t he application of the purchase money. 

Section 8. All other matters, except as provided herein 

~el:ating to such bonds 1 including whether to issue such bonds 

having substantially level or declining annual debt service and all 

jl\atters related theret:o} . p~escr:.i,.bing whether manua~ ot'- f'q.~simile 

signatures shall appear on said . bonds, · prescribing the method for 

the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal 

agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the printing and 

delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in the 

name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

pr oviding for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a 

official of the Town) , the date, denominations, 

and intereSt · paymen.t. dates, place or place_s of payment, 
l \ • . , 

and also including the consol.idation with other issues, shall be 

determined by the supervisor . It 'is hereby determined that it is 

t.o the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

fr om registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 



mailing 1 shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

the fiscal agent, and~ accordingly I pursuant to paragraph c of 

section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

colleG:ted by the fiscal agent. · Such bonds • ·shall . conta~n 

sUbstantially the recl.ea1 of validity clause prov·ided ·for in 
}' ;? 

section 52. 00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

detennine. 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-

0ther . than as· -speciti~d in this resolution, ao monies are, or 

reasonably·· expect;.ed . 'to be:~· re.served, alloca'ta(j- <:;>n a long-t.erm 

basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to ·the pennanent funding 

of the object or purpose described herein. 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be contested only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object 

or purpose for which said Town is not authorized to 

e·xpend. money, or 

2 ). The p1:9Visions of law whl;ch ah~uld·t· b·e complied 

with at the date of publication of this · x:esolution are 

not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

COlm\enced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 

1381 



. -6-

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation 

of the provisions of the Constitution. 

S~?ction 11 . This. resolution, which takes effe.et immediately, 

shall be published in , ~Ull in The Suffolk County L:lfS! the official 
I . . ' 

notl.oe of . the . · ll'own · Clerk in ' ' 

newspaper, together wi~h a 

substantially the form provided in Section 81. 00 of the Local 

Finance Law . 

"' 

l ' 

1382 



1383 

1011/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 3 9 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST 
NOT.ICE OF est.OPPg~ ($450,000 SERI~L BOND~ • QI:Jl!~HEADS) .. 

COUNCILMAN.,WIUMEIE~ offered the folfowing resotution • 
• COUNCli:MAN KWASNA 

which was seconded by _ ___,__· -=-----------.--::.....--::-"' 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish and post 
the attached Notice of Estoppel in the Suffolk County Life, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and to post same on the 
signboard in Town Hall. 

' ' ' 

Witt meier 
·Kwasna · . . ~ .. 

LuU 
Prusinowskl 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



1384 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the resolution published 

herewith has been adopteq by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 6th day of July, 1993, and the 

validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be hereafter aonte~ted Qnly .i"f' such obligation$ ¥ere 

authorized for an object or purpose for which said Town is 

not authorized to expend money, or if the provisions of law 

whicl} 'should have been complied , ,with as of the .date of 

publication of this notice were not substantially complied 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

authoriz~d in. violation of the provisions of the 

Constitution. Such resolution was subject to a permissive 

referendum and the period of time has elapsed for the 

submission and filing· of a ,pet.ition for a permissive 

referendum and a valid petition has not been submitted and 

filed . 

Dated~ Ri ·rerhead, New York, 

1 1996 • 
------~--------

I, 

Town Clerk 



)[ 

.... 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JULY 6, 1993. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $450,000 SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, 
TO PAY THE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF BULKH.EADS IN THE 
DOWNTOWN AREA OF RIVERHEAD IN AND FOR SAID TOv1N. 

WHEREAS, all conditions prec'edent to the financing of the 

cap±tal proje~t hereinafte-r described, includin;g compliance ·with 

the provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act, have 

been performed; and 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the financing of such 

capital project; NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, as follows: 

Sectign 1. Jror the specific object or purpose of paying the 

C'01St of the ' constntc·tiQn of bulkheads in the ' '' do.wnt.9Wh area ~f 
., 

Riverhead I in and fQ,r J:he Town of Riverhead I Stt,ff'olk: County I New 

York, including incidental improvements and expenses in connection 

therewith, there are hereby authorized to be issued $450,000 serial 

bonds of said Town pursuant to the provisions o~ the Local Finance 

~aw. 

Sect~on 2. It is hereby determined that the maximum estimated 

cost of the aforesaid sp~cific object or p~rpose is $4SO,QOO, and 

that the plan .for t.ha. · .financi,ng th~reof is by .the ~ssuance of the 
' ' 

$450,000 serial bOnds · of said Town authorized to be. issued pursuant 

to this bond resolution. 

Sec;tiQn 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

use fulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is t'.<~enty 

years, pursuant to subdivision 22 of paragraph a of Section 11.00 

1385 



-2-

of the LocaJ. Finance Law. It is hereby further de·t-ermined that the · 

maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exce-ed 

five years~ 

Section 4. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, 

the ,power to authorize the issuance of and t:o sell bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

such notes . ~hall be of such terms, form and contents', and shall be 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

· ·Suffolk :Co4nt;.y, New York, are hereby irrevocably Pfedged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respectively become due and payable. An annual appropriation 

shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest. on s·uch obligations becomi~g due and payable in such year. 

There shall a:nnually be levied an all t~:he taxable real property in 

said Town a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

such obligations as the same become due and payable. 

Sectipn 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form add 
* 

shall be signed in the · name of tHe Town of Riwrhead, 'Suffolk 

County , New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

o~ impress~d thereon and attested by the manual or facsimile 

signature · of the Town Clerk. 

'" . 

1386 



-3-

• • 1387 

Section 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds for 

sale
1 

conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

·sale, conduct the sale, , and award the bonds in s\l.ch mc;ilner as he 
~ ., ' ' ' ' ' 

shall deem best for the ~ntere.sts of the Town; provided, however, 

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, h~ shall comply 

fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

rule of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

the application of the purchase money. 
-

Section 8. All other matters, except as provided herein 

"' relating to sucn bct>nQ.s ·, i~cluding prescr:ibing whether . manual or 

facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the 

method for the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the 

fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing tor the printing 

and delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in 

the name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

a designated official 0f the Town), the date, denominations, 

.maturities and interest Ra~ent· dates i place or plac;es of· p~yment, 
' I ' ' {~ 

and also including the consolidation with other is~uest 'shall be 

determined by the Supervisor. rt ' is hereby determined that it is 

to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

from registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

mailing~ shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 



1389 

10/1196 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 4 o 

. 
AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST NOTIC& OF 

ESTOPPEl= C$250,000 !'DDJII'OMAL SERIAL BON~S : BIJbfY:1EA0~1 

COt;; ~~;i MAN PRU'SfNOWSKI offered the fotlowing resotution. 

which was seconded by COUNr~1 ~1AN LULL ~ 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish and post 
the attached Notice of Estoppel in the Suffolk County Life, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and to post same on the 

signboard in Town Hall. 

, n 

,. ' 

,, ' 

Nay 

Kwasna Nay 
.LuU Nay 
Prusinowskl Nay 

Stark y Nay 
The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



1388 

-4-

the fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

col lected by the fiscal agent. Such bonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for 1n 

.section 52. 00 of the :.kocal Finance Law and sha:ll otherwise be in 
, \ ' ' t 

such form and contain such recitals in addition to ·those required 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

determine. 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Sections 

l.lS0-2(d} and (e). Other than as specified in this resolution, no 

monies are, or are reasonably expected to be, reservedr allocated 

on a long-term basis, ,. or otherwise set aside with: resJ?ect to the 

per:marient fundi.ng of ·the ob] ect or purpose described herein. 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be contested only if: 

1} Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2) The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

the date of publication of this resolution are not 

$ubstant:ially, cornp'\ied with " 
.. , 

and an a~tionl , suit· ox- proceeding contestitt;l. Sll.Ch \ralidity is 

commenced within twenty days after the date of such publication. or 

3) such obligations are authorized in v-iolation of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 



LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the resolution published 

herewith has been adopted by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 5th day of July, 1995, and the 

validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be nereafter conte:sted only if . such obl.igat;-i~rts were 

authorized for an object or purpose for which said Town i ·s 

not authorized to expend money, or if the provisions of law 

which should have been complied with as of the date of 

publication of this notice were not substantially complied 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is corranenced within twenty days after the date of 

publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

al)thorized in of the provisions · of the 

Constitution . Suab resolut:.ion w.as subject to a pe.rmissive 

referendum and the period of time has elapsed for the 

submission and filing of a petition for a permissive 

referendum and a valid petition has not been submitted and 

filed. 

Dated: Riverhead ~ New York, 

Town Clerk 

1390 



. ' 
1391 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JULY 5 1 1995. 

A RESOLCJ1!ION AUTH:ORI~ING THE ISSUANCE OF $250,000 SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD I SUFFOLK COUNTY I NEW YORK I 

TO PAY APDITIONAL COSTS OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF BULK.HSADS 
IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA OF RIVER.HE:.?ill IN AND FOR SJUD TOWN. 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the financing of the 

capital project hereinafter described, including compliance with 

the provisions of the Stat;:e Environmental Ql,lality Review Act, have 

been performed; and 

WHEREAS, by 'bond resolution dated July 6, l:993, the ·Tow:tl Soard 
• 

of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, authorized the 

issuance of $450,000 serial bonds of said Town to pay the cost of 

, the construction of bulkheads in the downtown area of Riverhead, 

including incidental improvements and expenses in connection 

'• 

therewith, at a maximum tastimated cost of $4501000; and 

WHEREAS, it has now been determined that the maximum estimated 

cost of such construction of bulkheacs is $700,000, an increase of 

2SO~ 000 over that previously authorized; and -

WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the issuance of an 

additional $250, ooo serial bonds of said Town in connection 

therewith; NOW ., THJ£REFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED , by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

' Su.ffol)t County1 t-Tew York; as follows: 

Sect ion 1. For the specific cbj ect or purpose of paying 

additional costs of the construction of bulkheads in the aownc.own 

area of tl-iverh~ad, ~ncluding i.'lcidental improvements and ex-penses 

in connection therew:.th, in and for t~e Town of Ri,,erhead, Suffolk 

County, ··New York, there are hereby; au-:horized tG> be l$.sued '$2'50, o.oo 



1392 

-2-

serial bonds of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance ·Law . 

Section 2. It is hereby determined that the maximum estimated 

cost of the aforesaid construction of bulkheads is now detarmined 

to be $700,000, and that the plan for the financing . t.he~eof is as 

follows: 

a. By the · issuance of $450, oo·o serial bonds of said Town 
authorized to be issued pursuant to bond resolution dated 
July 6, 1993; and 

b . By the issuance of an additional $250,000 serial bonds of 
said Town authorized to be issued pursuant to this bond 
resolution. 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid specific ·object. or purpose is twenty 

pursuant . t;o subqivision 22 of paragraph a of Section 1~.00 of the 

Local Finance Law; no obligations having been previously issued for 

, said specific ·object ·or purpose . It is hereby furthe.t; determined 

that the maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized 

~ill exceed five years. 

S~ction ! . Subject to the provisions of the Local ~Finane~ Law, 

the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

anticipation notes in anti<:ipation of thE! issuanae and sal.e of the 

serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

is her~by delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

Such notes shall b$ of suc.b t~rms , form and contents ~ and sh.all . be . 

sold in such manner I as may be prescribed by said Supe!:"7isor , 

cons i stent with the provisions of the Local Finan~e Law. · 



-3-

· ' · ' , 1393 

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead~ 

Suffolk County, Ne'll York, are he~eby irreyocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respect.iyely becq>~e due and payabl~, An annual appropriation , 

shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest on such obligations becoming due and payable in such year . 

. The.re shal.l annually be levied on all the taxable real property in 

said Town a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

such obligations as the same become due and payable. 

Section 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, N~w York'·· by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

or impressed thereon and may be attes·ted by the manual or fac$imile . 

signature of the Town Clerk. 

Section 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds for 

~ale, conducting the sal~ and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 
' o' 

sale, <::ortduct the sale i and award the .hands in such manner as the 

Supervisor shall deem best for the interests of the Town; provided, 

however, that: in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall 

compiy fully with· the provisi·ons .. Qf the Loc~l Fi:n~ce {.taw and any 

order or ~Jle of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale of 

municipal bonds . The receipt of the Superrtisor shall be a full ·· 

~c~i t tance to the purchaser of such bonds, wno shall not be 

obliged to see to the application of the purchase mocey. 



-4-

Section 8. All other mat·ters, except as provided herein 

relating to such bonds, including determining whether to issue such 

bonds having substantially level or declining debt service and all 

matters related thereto and determining whether to issue the bonds 
»: 

authorized pursuant to the bond resolution of July 6' 1993 in said 

manner, prescribing whether manual or facsimile signatures shall 

appear· on said bonds, prescribing the method for the recordiD9' of 
ownership· of said bonds, appointing the fiscal agent or agents for 

said bonds, providing for · the printing and delivery or said bonds 

(and if said bonds are to be executed in the name of the Town by 

the facsimile signature of its Supervisor; providing for the manual 

countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a designated official of 

the town) , the date 1 denominations, maturities and interest payment· 

dates, place or places of payment , and also including the 
. • ·! 

· consolidation 
'· 

with other issues, shall determined be by the 

Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is to the financial 

advantage of the Town no·t · to itnDOSe and coll~ct f rom registered 

owners of such serial bonds any charges for mailing, shipping and 

insuring bonds tran'sferred· or exctnx.nged by the · fiscal ag.ent, and, 

accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of Section 70.00 of the Local 

Financ e Law, no such cha:x:qes shaxl be so. collacted by the . fisca~ 

agent. Such bonds shall contain substantially the recital of 

validity <!lause prov:ided fc>r in ·section 52. oo of the L~cal Fbtanc.~ 

Law and shall other~ise be in such f orm and contain such r~citals 

i.Q ~dttitiQn t.o those reqt,til;ed by s . .ectio·n SZ ~ oo of the ~al Finance 

Law, as the Supe~Jisor shall determine. 



' ' 

. --... 

1395 

-5-

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law , as the Supervisor shall 

determine. 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Sect.'ion 1.150 

- 2. Other than as specifiad in this :resolution, no· monies are , or 

are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

ba$is, or otherwise set as~de with ~espect to the permanent funding 

of the object or purpose described herein. 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be contested only if: 

l } Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2 ) The provisions of law which s.hould be. ·complied with at 

the dat.e of pu.,blication of this resolution are not 

~ubstantiall,y complied with, 

nd an act.ion , suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

commenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obl i gations are authorized in violation of the 

provisions of the constitution. 

Sect.i:on 11.. Upon this resolution taking ~f,fect1 the SV!Jne $hall 

The §uf f olk County Life . , the official 
' ' p . , ' ' ; 

newsp.apert together with a notice of the Town Cl erk in 

su.bsta.ntial l y the f o rm provided in Sect: ion 81. 00 of t h e Local 

Fi nanc e Law . 



..... ' 

t{)/1/96 · · Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution t# 7 41 

' .. 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST NOTICE OF 
ESTOPPEL ($100,000 SERf!\~ BONDS FOR THE ACQUISITION OF . 

1396 

PARCELS OF LANO AT CORNER OF HOWE.LL AVENUE & BROOK. STREET) 

eot:: '~;· .~A.t..J PRUSINOWSIQ 
offered the following resolution. 

which was seconded by . ~ ~ COUNC~J _MAN lUtL 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish and post 
the attached Notice of Estoppel in the Suffolk County Ufe, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and to post same on the 
signboard in Town Hall. 

Prusinowski 

Stari< 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The ResolutiQn was thereupOn 
dufy adopted .. 



'' 

LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HER~BY GIVEN . ~hat the resolution published 
' 

herewith has been adopted by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 6th day of June, 1995, and the 

validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be hereafter contested only if such ob;ligations were 

authorized for an object or purpose for which said Town i~ 

not authorized to expend money, -or if the provisions of law 

which should have been complied with as of the date of 

publication of this notice were not substantially complied 
,, 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

authorized in violation of the provisions of the 

Cons.t:i:tu.tion. Such resolution was subject to a · permissive 

referendum and the period of time has elapsed for the 

submission and filing of a. petition for a permissive 

refeJ:endum and a valid petition has not been submitted C\lld 

filed . . 

Dated: Riverhead, New York, 

----------------, 1996. 

Town Clerk 

I A, 

1397 



BONO RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 6, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION Au'"THORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $100, o·oo SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOw"'N OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, 
TO PAY THE COST OF THE ACQUISITION OF PARCELS OF LAND ON 
THE CORNER OF HOWELL AVENUE AND BROOK STREET FGR .FUTURE 
GENERAL TOWN PURPOSES IN AND FOR SAID TOWN. . t ~ . . . .. 

1398 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the. financing of the 
... l ' 

·capital projact hetainafte~ desc~ibed, ·including comoliance with 
' -

the provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review ~ct, have 

been performedi and 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the financing of such 

capital project; NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town ·of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, t.-Tew York, as follows: 

Section 1. For the $pecific object or purpose ef paying the 

cost of the acquisit.io{l of paz:-cels: of land on the C:bt"ner of Howell 

A·renue and Brook Str~·et for future general Town purposes in and 

.tor the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York~ including 

incidental expenses in connection therewith, there are hereby 

authorized to be issued $100, 000 serial bonds of the Town of 
.. 

Ri·Terhead, Su.feolk County, Ne'" York, pursuant to t;)le orovisions of 
' . ,, .. 

t he Local Finance Law. 

Section 2. It is hereby dete~ined that the max~mum estimated 

cost o ~ the a'for~sa.kd sp~c i fie object 01; purpose ~s $1 oo, .ooo .~ .and 

that the plan for the fihancinq thereof is by the issuanc:e of the 

$t oo, ooo serial bonds of said Town authorized to be · issued pursuant 

tc this bond resolution. 

Section 3. It is he.!:'eby det:!rmined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the afcr~said specific object or pucyose is thirty 



-2-

. ye~rs, pu;rs~ant to su.bdivision 21 (a} of paragraph· a of section 
' . 

11.00 of the Local Finance Law. It is hereby Eurther determined 

that the maximum maturity of the serial bonds haretn: authorized 
.. 

~ill exceed five years. 
"" 

SectiQQ 4 .' Subject !:Q the provisions of the Loc:;al . P:ina,nc~ ~aw· , . 

the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

se:-ial bonds herein authorized, including rene•11als of such notes, 

i.s hereby aelegated to ttle Supervisor, . the chief fis.cal o£ficet ~ 

Such notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

s ~t . -e_ .~on., ~. The . fa~th and credit of said Town f:>(, Riverhead, : 
I • 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irre~rocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

sa.me respectively become due and payable . An annual appropriation 

shall be m~de in each year sufficient .to pay the principal of and 

interest on such obligations becoming dtte and payable in such year . 
.. \ ,. . 

\ • l f 

There shall annually be levied on all the taxable rea~ property in 

said Town a tax sufficient to pay the princi9al of and inte~est on 

such. obligations as the .same be~ome due and payable ~ 

Section 6. such bonds shall be in fully registe.red form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Ri·..rerhead , Suffolk 

County, New York~ by the manual or facsimile signat.ure of the 

St!pe ryisor an~ . a facs in}il·s of it s corporate seal shall be imprinte-d · 
:·· 

1399 



1400 ' 

-3-

or imptes~ed the:reon a{ld may be a.tt:es:tad by the manu.a.l or facsim.ile . 

signature of the Town Cle~k. 

Section 7. The cowers and duties of advertisl:nq· such bonds for - - ' . 
sale, 

. , . 
c:::>nduct~ng the sale and awarding the bonds, 

d.elegated .to t;he S\lpe~T~s.or, who S'hall advert ;i. se such bonds for 
"'· ' 

sale, cohduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shall deem best for the inter9sts of the Town; provided, however, 

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

fully wl:t;h · the provisions of the Local Finance Law an9. any order qr 
'' . 

rule of the St.at9 Comptroller applicable to the sa~e of municipal 

bends. The receipt of the Super-risor shall be a full acquittance 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

tQe application of th,~ purchase ,money. , 

Sect:}. on 8. All other matters , except as provided herein 

relating to such bonds, including determining whether to issue such 

bonds having substant:ially le~rel or declining debt service and all 

matters. r~.lated thergtor prescribing whether manua.l or facsim,i~e 
' . 

.'' 

signatures ·shal:l .appear on said bonds, prescribing- the method for 
.. , ' \ ,. ' .: # 

the recording'~f ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal 
.. . 

agent or age.nts for said bonds, pro'-riding for the printing and 

de:l .iv.ert · of 6aid bonds. {and if said b,onds are to b~ ~xecuted in the 
~ ,, 

name . oe · t.he Town by the f.acsirnile signature of tts Supervisor 1 

providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or cf 

.a designated official of the Town} , the date, denominations. 

ll\Aturi;~ies and int;ere$t payment dates, place ol:' places of payment, 

and also including t;h~ c¢nsolidation with · other l$sues, shall be 



1401 

-4-

detarmioed by the Sup~ey:is,or . It is., hez;eby d~·tetmined that it. is 

to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

Erom registered owners of such serial bonds .any · charges 
I ' 

for 

mailing, shipp'ing and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

the . f ~seal agent, al)d" .acco:r;gip.g l y ( . pur$:uant to . paragraph q , o.f . 
• 

s~ction 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

collectgd by the fiscal agent. Such bonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in 

· section 52 M' oo of the Lo-cal Finance ;..a.w and shall otherw-is-e be .in 
' ' 

such form and contain such r~citals in addition to those raquired 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the 5uoervisor shall 

det~rmine. 

Segt;iOn 9. .This rl:!solution shfl.l,l Qonstitute a statement of 

'Official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1. 150 

- 2. Other than as specified in thi~ resolution, no monies are , or 

are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

basis, ot' oth~r.-~ise set aside with re.spect to tJle pe1:manent funding 
' ' 

of the object or purpose described herein . 
.. . , .. . \.: 

Section 'l'o':· The validity of such bonds and bond 1anticipation 
' . . 

notes may be contested only if: 

l) Such . obl i9a.t.i"ns ar·e authorized for an ohjeet or pur¢)d·~e 

.for which s~id Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2) The provisions of law ·.o~hi<:h should be complied with at 

the date of publication of this resolution are noc 

subs'7-ant.ially f.;ompl ied .witl'L 



1402 

-5-

·, and a~ action, suit qr proceeding contesting sue~ validity i s 

c~mmenced within twenty days after the · date of such publication'~ or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in v:iolation of 
I ' 

the 

pro~isions of the Constitution. 

' ' 

be published in full in --~s:..llluu.:f~f~o!L:' l~k~c.:=.· ~o-=u:.:.:n:..::t:...:Y--:L:..;:l::.:. f::..e.;::"-' the d f f i cia 1 

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81 . oo of the Local 

Finance Law , 

$ection 12. This resolution is 'ado9ted subject to permissive 

referendum in accordance with Section 35 . 00 of the Local Fi nance 

Law. 

' ' 

. .. 
.. ! . 

. , .4\J\ . 
' 

. . . 

'·· ' ·' 
I ' 



10/1/96 
Ad ted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 4 2 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST NOTICE OF 
ESTOPREL ($2.35,000'SI!R1Al BON.DS ·fOR THE AGQUlSlTJ.ON OF 

. . ' ~ ~ . : ~ 

LAND AND BUILDINGS KNOWN AS BENJAMIN/CORWIN HOUSES) 
00' ••~"-,~· ~AA . . , . 

\:J¥'f\, ;t.,. - ·· ~ ! PRUSINOWSI(I ' offered the following resolution, 

eoutn~WLL ·~ :· 
which was seconded by ___ ..---.., __ ..:..:..· ·-= .. ~--!::.,.>_' ____ ___:__...........,._; 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish and post 
the attached Notice of Estoppel in the Suffolk County Life, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and to post same on the 
signboard in Town Halt. 

Witt meier 
Kwasna 

1403 

LuH Nay 

Prusi .owski Nay 

Stark Nay 

The Resolution aS thereupc. 
duly adopted. 



1404 
LEGAL NOTICE 

"NOTICE IS HEREBY · GIVEN· tha~ the resolution published 

herewith has been adopted by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 7th day of December, 1993, and the 

validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be· bere.after contestA9d. only .if such obliga.·tions we:t~ 

authorized for an object or purpose for which said Town i .s 

not authorized to expend money, or if the provisions of law 

which should have been complied with as of the date of 

publication of this · notice were ·not subst:antially complied 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

· allthot"ized in . vi0lation of the provision'$ of the 

Constitution. Such resolution was subject to a pe.rmissi ve 

referendum and the period of time has elapsed for the 

submission and filing of a petition for a permissive 

.referendum and a valid petitio~ has not been ~ubmitted and 

filed. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York, 

------~------' 1996 . 

Town Clerk 



BOND RESOLUTION DATED~~~ 1993. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF S 23 5, 000 SERIAL 
BONDS OF idE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD I SUFFOLK COUNTY I NEW 
YORK, TO PAY THE COST OF THE ACQUISITION OF LAND AND THE 
BUILDINGS THEREON IN AND FOR SAID TOWN. 

1405 

WHEREAS, all copditions precedent to the financing of the . ' 

cap ital project . h.ereinaf~er gE!scribed, includi.rt?,r· "C:Ompl:i.ance. with 

the provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act, have 

been performed; and 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the financing of such 

capital project; NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, as follows: 

Secti.on 1. For the specific objects or purpeses of paying 

··the cost of the ac(!Uisit:ion Qf. cert;ain re~1 pl;t>pe.t:ty and the 

buildings located thez;aon, such property and buildings being 

commonly known as the Corwin Benjamin Houses locat·ed on East Main 

Riverhead, such acquisition of land being at a maximum 

estimated cost of $185,000 and such acquisition of buildings being 

at a maximum estimated cost of $50,000 , such land and buildings to 

be utilized by sal.d Town for cultural and gene:-al Town purposes, 

there are hereby authorized to be issued $235, OOQ serial, bonds of 

the Town of R,iverne.ad ~ , Suffolk coun.c::y( New York .I' pu1:s~ane · to the 

provi sions of the Local rioance Law. 

Section 2. ihe plan for the financing of the aforesaid 

acquisition of land and buildings is by the i ssuance of the 

S23S,ooo serial bonds of said Town authorized to be issued pursuant 
. 

to this bond resolution, which serial bends shall be allocated 



' 1406 

-2-

among such land · and huildings in a ·ccordance with the maxirrtum 

estimated cost of each as set forth in Section 1 hereof. 

Section 3 .. It is hereby det~~mined that the period of 

probable usefulness of the aforesaid acquisition of land is thirty ----years, pUlisuant · to subdivision. 21 (a) of paragrapH a of Section 

11.00 of the Local Finance Law, and that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid acquisition of buildJ.ngs is twen~y . 

years, pursuant to su,bdi vision 11 (b) of paragraph a of Section 

ll. QO of the Local Finance Law·. It is heraby furt.P,er determined 

that the maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized 

will exceed five years. 

Section 4 . Subject to ·the provisions of the Local Finance 

Lawl ·the power ~·o authorize .the i$suance . of and to sell bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

s~l;ial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such not,es, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

Such notes shall be of such terms, fo~ and contents; and ~hall be 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consist en~ with t. . .be provisions of the Local, F,i nance Law. 

Section 5 .. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

$u~folk C<?unty t ~ew . Yqrk, are hereby irr~vocably pledged to t he 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respectively become due and payable . 1;n annual. appropriat ion 

sh~: l be made in each year sufficient t o pay t he pri ncipal o f and 

tnt. ~rest on such obli gat ions becoming due a nci pa yable in such year;. 



1407 

-3-

Sect;:ion 6. Such btt>n<is shall ·be·· in fully regi·st'ered for'ql -aad . 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk: 

County, Ne!~." York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

.or impre·$s.ad · thereon· and attested ~by .. the manual 9r facsimile 

signature of the Town Clerk. 

Section 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds 

for sale, conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

d~l.egat~d ·no· the Supe!W"isor ~ who· sh~ll advert.ise such bond.s for 

sale, conduct the sale, and award the bonds iri such manner as he 

shall deem best for the interests of the Town; provided, however, 

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

tUlly wit:.h tne provisions of the Local Finance Law· and . any order. Gl'." 
I • :{ I 

rule of the State CQmptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

to the purc~aser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

the .a.pptioation of t.he purchase -money . 

Sec.tion 8. All other matters.. except as provided herein 

r~lating to such bonds, including prescribing whether manual or 

facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the 

method for the recordin-g, ,of owne~sh~p .. of said bonds .~ appointing the , 
' . 

fiscal agent or agents for said bonds~ providing for: th~ printing 

and delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be execut~d in 

the name of the Town by the facsimile signatu~e of its Supertisor, 
'• 

prov.idint1 for the manu,.al countersignature of a fiscal agent or o~ 

a designated offici..al of the Town}, ' the data-, denominations ~ 

.. 



, :I:;:MniiMiflllil J II I IMIUM 

1408 

-4-

maJ~uri1tiss and interest paym~nt dat~s t place or places of payment, 

and also including the consolidation with othet:" issues I shall be 

determined by the Supervisor. It is he!"eby determined that it is 

to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

from regi·stered, owners of . such serial bonds any charges for 

mailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

the fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charcres shall be so -
collec~ea by the fiscal age.nt ~ Such bands shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in 

section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall other...tise be in 

such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52.00 o£ ·t,Q,e Local ·Finance Law, as. the St,lpervisor shall 

d "" . . e- ern'\l.ne. 

Section 9. This resolution shall constituta a statemenC of 

official intent. for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-

2. Other t ;han as sp~<ei.f. ied in this resolution, no monies ar~: " or 

are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long--term 

basis, or other~is~ set aside with respect to the pe~anent funding 

of the object or pu.::pose described herein. 

10. The validity ·of ·!6fUch bonds . and bond anticipation 
~~~~~~. ' 

note~ may be contested only i£: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an objec~ or purpose for 

~hich said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 



1409 

-5-

2) ~he provisions of . law which shouid be ¢omplied with at the 

date of publication of this resolution are not substantially 

complied with, 

and an aetion, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

commenced ·within twenty. days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 

Section 11. Upon this resolution taking effect, the same 

shall be p-ublished in full in The Su!fOlk Coun·ty :Life the ' . . 

official newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

Finance Law. 

Sect ion 12. This resolution is adopted _subject to petmissive · 

referendum in accordance with Section 35.00 of the Local Finance 

Law. 



10/1196 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 4 3 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST NOTICE OF ESTOPPEL 
($50,000 SERIAL B.ONDS FOR ADDitiONAL COSTS FOR THE ACQUtSITION 

OF LAND AND BUILDINGS KNOWN AS BENJAMIN/CORWIN HOUSES) 

1410 

COC:1~ifJ.t" .. "! PRUSINOWSKJ offered the following resolution, 
,.I ,J, "' ... ·, 

which was seconded by COUNC~LMAN-LUII 

. RESOLVED f that the Town Clerk be and ,is he.r:eby. directed to publish and post. 
the attached Notice of Estoppel in the Suffolk County Life, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and to post same on the 
signboard in Town Hall. 

' 

Wittmefer Nay 

Kwasoa Nay 

Lull Nay 

P.rusinowskl Nay 
Stark Nay 

l 

~. The Resolution wae ·thereupon 
duly adopted. 



LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that ., the resolu.tion publisheO; 

herewith has been adopted by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 6th day of June, 1995, and the 

valid;ity of the obli~ations authorized by such resolution may 

be ~ereafter contested · only , if sudh obl.±gations were 

authorized for an object or purpose for which said Town is 

not authorized to expend money , or if the provisions of law 

which should have been complied with as of the date of 

p\J..bl.~oatioq of ·thi.s notice were , not substanttally complied 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

. autho~·ized in vio::tation of t:he provision·s of the 

Constitution . such resolution was subject to a permissive 

referendum and th~ period of time has elapsed for the 

submission and filing of a petition for a permissive 

re£erendum and a ·valid petition has not b,een submitted and 

filed. 

Dated: Riverhead 1 New York, 

----------~----
, 1996 . 

Town Clerk 

1411 



1412 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 6, 1995 . 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SSO,OOO SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, 
TO PAY ADDITIONAL COSTS OF THE ACQUISITION OF LAND IN AND 
FOR SAID TOWN. 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the. fL'ld.nc-ing of the 
' \ 

Gapi tal project herein~ft;f!.r describeai, including compliance with 
•, 

the provisions of the State .Environmental Quality Rev-ie·w Act, have 

been performed; and 

WHEREAS, by bond resolution dated December 7, 1993, the Town · 

Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

authorized the issuance of $235,000 serial bonds of said Town to 

pay the cost of the acquisition of certain real property and the 

buildings located the:z;-eon, such property and buildings commonly 

kn.own as the corw±n Senj ~tn.l.n Houses located on East Main Street, in 

Riverhead, New York,. such acquisition of land being' at a maximum 

estimated cost of $185,000 and such acquisition of buildings being 

at a maximum estimated cost of $50,000, such land and buildings to 

be utilized by said Town for cultural and general Town purposes, at 

a maximum estimated cost of $235,000; and 

w'"HEREAS, it has now been determined that the maximum estimated 

cost of such acquisition of land is $235 ~ 000, an increase of 

·$sQ, ooo -oV"er that previously a.uthorized; and 

'WH!REAS, it ·is nQw desired to authoriz.e the issuance bf an 

additional $50,000 serial bonds of said Town in connection 

the::-e·~ith; NOW , THEREFORE, 

BE I~ RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, as follows: 



"'· 
1413 

... 

-2-

S~ction 1. For the specific object or purpose of paying 

additional costs of the acquisition of certain real property 

commonly known as the Corwin Benjamin Houses located on East Main 

~treet, Riverhead, New York/ such land and the buildingS? thereon to 
. . .. 

. l5e utilized by said Town fc:>r cultural and general lfoW"n pnrposes I in 

and for the Town of Riverh~ad, Suffolk County, New York~ there are 

hereby authorized to be issued $50,000 serial bonds of the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, pursuant to the provisions of 

the Local Finance Law. 

Section 2. It is hereby determined that the maximum estimated 

cost of the aforesaid acquisition of land is now determined to be 

$235,, 000, and that the ~Ian for the financing thereof is as 

· ~ollo·ws: 

a. 

b . 

. " 

By the issuance or $185,000 serial bonds of said Town 
authorized to be issued pursuant to bond resolution dated 
December 7, 1993; and 

By the issuance of an additional $50,000 serial bonds of 
said Town authorized to be issued pursuant to this bond 
resolution . 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid acquisition of land is thirty years, 

pursuant to subdivision ~l (a) of paragraph a of Seation 11.00 of 

· t!.h~ t.oc~l Finance Law; no ·ol:;~igations having been pr e:v-:i.ol).sly iss'Ued 

'for said specific object or purpose. It i~. hereby further 

determined that the maxi·mum maturity of the serial bonds herein 

authorized will exceed five years. 

Sections. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, 

the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 



-
1414 

-3-

anticipation notes in antici.pation of the issuance and sale of the 

serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief tiscal officer. 

SuGh notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be . 

~old in such manner, · a$ me.y be · prescribed· by said SuperV-i$or, · · 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law .. 

Section 6. The faith and credit of said Town O'f Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respectively become due and payable. An annual appropriation 

shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest on such obligations becoming due and payable .in· slJch year. 

There shall annually. be levied ort all the. taxable .real propert.y in 

· $aid Town a tax sufficient t.o pay th~ principal of and interest on 

such obligations as the same become due and payable. 

Section 7. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

or impre·ssed thereo.n and may be attested by the manual · or facsimile 
-.,.. 

' S19flature of 'the Town ·al~r.k . , 

section 8. The powers and dut-ies of adYertising such bonds for 

sale, conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

sale, conduct the sale , and award the bonds in such manner as the 

Supe~Jisor shall deem best for the interests of the Town; provided, 

?'·• 



• • . 
1415 

-4-

however, that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall 

comply f1.J.lly with ,the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any 

order or rule of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale of 

municipal bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full 

acqui ttanee to the purchaser of s1,1.ch bonds, who shall not . .b~ 

obliged to see to the application of the purchase money. 

S . Q 
ect~on .., . All other matters, except as provided herein 

relating to such bonds, including determining whether tq issue S\l.<:h 

bonds having substantially level or declining debt service and all 

matters related thereto and determining whethe~ to is"sue the bonds 

authori4ed pursuant to the bond resolution of December 1, 1993 in 

said manner, prescribing whether manual or facsimile signatures 

appear on said bonds, 
•·'. 

prescJ:ibing the method for the 

recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal agent 

or agents for said bonds, providing for the printing and delivery 

of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be exaC\l·ted in $!he name of 

the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, providing 

for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a 
' ·designated official of the Town}, · the date, denotJtinationa( 

maturities and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, 

and also i .ncluding the cons?lidation with o·ther issues , shall be 

determined by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is 

to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

fJ;~m regis:tered oWJ;lers of such ser<i al "" . 
bond s 

mailing, shipping and insuring bonds t ransferred or exchanged by 

the fiscal agent, and , accordingly , pursuant to paragraph c of 



.--

-5-

,,-. , 

1416 

Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

collected by the fiscal agent. Such bonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for . 
l.n 

section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

S1lch form and cont9:in such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the supervisor shall 

determine. 

Section 10. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 

- 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

~re reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

basis, or otherwise set. aside with respect to the permanent funding 

o.f the object , or p\.\rpose desc:r;ibed herein. 

Section 11. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be contested only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2) The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

the date o~ publication of this resolution are not 

substantially complied with, 
--

nd an action, . suJ.t: . or ·proc,eeding contesting suclt validity is 

·commenced within twe.nty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authcrized in violation of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 

Section 12. Upon th~s resolution taking effec~, the same shall 

be published in full in Suffo ~ k County ~ : ie , the official 
----~~~~--------~-----------



-6-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

Finance Law. 

Section 13. This resolution is adopted subject to permissive 

r-efeii'endum in aacordance with Section 35. oo oi· tne. Local Finance 

Law. 

<' 

1417 



1011/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 4 4 

AUTHORIZES tOWN CLERK TO PUBliSH & POST NOTICE 
OF EST,OPPE~ ($800,000 SERIAL BONDS TO PAY COSTS 

FOR THE,REC·ONS1RUC!ION'OF SUFFOLK THEATRE} 

1418 

COt::~~ii .MAN PRUSINOWSKJ offered the fouowing resolution, 

which was seconded by COUNC.'J MAN LULL 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish and post 
the attached Notice of Estoppel in the Suffolk County Life, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the officiar newspaper for this purpose. and to post same on the 
signboard in Town Hall 

Wittmeter. ··· 
Kwasna 
I . ' f' -·. 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 
r ay 

lay 

1 h~ Resolution vas thereupon 

_d~Jy~~ 



-· 

. ' 

1419 

LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the resolution published 

herewith has been adopted by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 20th day of February, 1996, and the 

validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be hereafte~ contested only if such opliga,tions ~ere 

authorized for · an ob~ject or purpose for whicb said Town is 

not authorized to expend money, or if the provisions of law 

which should have been complied with as of the date of 

publication of this notice were not substantially complied 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

pUblication . of this notice, or such obligations were 

authorized in vi'Olation of the provisions of the 

Constitution ~ such resolution was subject to · a permissive 

referendum and the period of time has elapseo for the 

submission and filing of a petition for a permissive 

referendum and a valid petition has not been submitted and 

filed . 

Dated: Riverhead, New York, 

~~~----------
' 1996 . 

,. 

Town Clerk 



.BONO R.ISOL~ON DATBD FEBRUARY 20 • . 1996~ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THB ISSUANCE OF AN 
ADDITIONAL $800, 000 SERIAL BONDS OP Tim TOWN 
OP RJ:V'ER.HSAD, SUPFOLlt COUNTY I MEW YOR.K, TO 
PAY COSTS OF THB RECONSTRUCTION OF THE 
BUILDING COMMONLY KNOWN· AS TBB SuFFOLK 
TlmAT.RI POR UsK' AS A CULTURAL AND ART CENTER. 

1420 

WBBREAS, .by bond resQlution dated N~~r a,. 199.~, the Tcwu 

Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

authorized the issuance of $450, ooo saria.J. :bondS of said Town to 

pay the cost of the acquisition of the building commonly known a~ 

the Suffolk Theatre and authorized the issuance of $800,000 serial 

bonds of said To.,n to pay uhe cost of the reoo~truction .o:f such 

building for use as a cultural and art center for said Town; and 

WHBR.liAS, 1t · has now been determ.ined that the maximutn 

estimated cost of the aforedesaribed reconstruction is $~, 600, 000, 

an in~rease of $800, 000 over that previously authori%edT and 

WHER.BAS. is it now desired to provide for the issuanqe .of an . 

addieional $800 1 000 serial bonds of said Town to pay costs of such 

·r eoonetruction 1 NOW, 'I'H:IRRFORB, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York. as followa: 

ro·~: the speaUic ~j ec1; or pprpose of · payi.Ilg 

additional. costs of the reconstruction ot the bui.lding c:oomonly 

knollttl as the Suffol:k Tlieatra · for use as .a · C\l.lt.Wti\1 and art center 

i n and for the Town of ltiverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

inc luding , 'incidental costs and expenses in connection tberewit:h and 

the purchase and t nstallati on of furni.$hings , equipme.a t( and, 

apparatus to be used therein, there are hereby authorized to be 

. . ' . 
·'" J • > 



-2-
1421 

issued an additiona~ $800,000 serial bonds ot the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York. 

Section 2. It is hereby determined that the maximum estimated 

cost of the aforesaid reconstruction is $1., soo, 000, and that the 

plan for the financing thereof is as follows! 

,a . By , b.he is$U~ce of the $800 , 0,00 serial bonds of 

said Town aut!lot"izet! t~b~ issued pursuant to l)QEitl 1:~solution dated 

November 3, 1993; and 

b. By the issuance of the additional $800, ooo serial 

bonds ot said Town authorized to be issued pux-suant to tMs bond 

resolution. 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period: of probable 

usefuln,ess of the aforedescribed reconst:ruetion is fifteen years, 

pursuant to subdivis~on, 12(a) (2) of paragraph a Qf section 11.00 of 

the Local Finance ~~ ~ 

Section 4 . Sutlj ect to the provisions of the , Local P'i nance 

Law, the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuanee and sale of the 

serial bonds hersin authori%ed, includ.i_ng renewals of such notes, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fisaa.l officer. 

Such notes shall be of such terms, form and eontencs, and sbal1 be 

sold in such mann~~, as may be prescribed by said .Supervisor, 

consis'tent with the "roviJions of the Local .tinanoe t-aw,. , 

S\lC:t~Q.Q s ~. · 'tlle" faith and credit of said Town. of RiVe_rhaac1, · 

Suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of tbe principal of and interest on sucb obligations as the 

same respectively become due and payable. An annual appropriation 



1 ' 

1422 

sb.all be made in each year sufficient to pay t.he principal of cmd 

interesc on such obligations becomin~ due and payable in such year. 

Section _2. Such bonds shal.l be in fully registered form and 
K) ' -

s·hall be signet\ in the name of ·t.tt-e Town of R.i~head, suffolk 

County, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

supervisor and ' facsimile of its cc;rporate seal: ~M.ll be imprinted 

or impressed thereon and attested by the manual or facsimile 

signature o! th$ Town Clerk. 

StJCtion 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds 

f .or sale·~ conducting the sale and awarding · the bonds, are beteby 

delegated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

sAle, cQnduct the sal$, and · award the bonds in suCh manner as he 

shall deem best for the interests of the Town 1 pt;avided, however, 

that in the e.x~rcise of thetle de.+egated pow~s, . It~ shall .c:OUTI)ly 

fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

~le of the State Comptroller applicable to the. aale of munic~pal 

bonds . The receipt of the Supervi.sor shall be a full aequi t ta.nce 

t o th~ ppr~aser . of suon bonds, wbo shall not be obliged. to se• to 

the application of the purchase money. 

SeQt~Qn :1. All. o.ther .· ~tters, except as provided . here;ln 

:relating to such bonds, inoludin~ whether to issue such bonds 

having SUbstantially level or declii.lring annual debt: servi.ca and all 

matters related thereto, prescribing whether manual or facsitn.ile 

sigpatures sh.cl.l~ app~ar on said bonds, prescrihin.g the method for 

t he recording of owt'lership of said · bonds , appoint ing the f i seal. 

asent OT; agents for said bOnds, provfdi.Jlg for the printing a.Ild 

de l ivery . of sai d bonds '· (and i f said bonds are to b'e executed in the 



-4 - 1423 

name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its SUpervisor 1 

providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or ot a 

designated official of the Town), the date, denominations, 

maturities and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, 

and also including the consolidation with other issues, shal.l be 

determined by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is 

to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

from registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

mailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchan-ged by 

the fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

Section 7'0 . 00 of ehe Local Finance Law, no such charges shal1 be so 

collected by the fiscal agent. Such bonds sh.aJ.1 contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in 

, section 52. oo of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

such , form and oonta.in such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52 . 00 of the Local Fj nanoe Law, as the Supervisor shall 

determinE!. 

Seetign 9 . This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

of~icial. intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.1.50-

2 .. . Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

at"e reasonably e:xpeoted to be, re,served, allocated ,on a long-tel:'tll 

basis, 9r otherwiae s.et ap.ide with respect to the permanemt fundinq 

ot the obj e.ct or p1;1rpose descril>ed herein. 

aection l.O. The validity of such ppnds and bam\ antie; pat,ion 

note$ may be conteste4 only if: 



.-.. 

1424 
-5-

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object 

or purpose for which said Town is not authorized to 

expend money, or 

2) The provisions df law which shoul.d be complied 

. with at the date o£ publication of this ret:Jolutlon are 

not sube~antia!ly complied. with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting sueb validity is 

commenced within twenty days after the date of such publ.ication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation 

of the provisions of the Constitution. 

section 11 1 Upon this resolution taking effect 1 the same 

sh&l.l be published in full in The Sq ffol k Cpuoty r. i fe , the 

official newspape1;·, together with a notice of the To'"l Clerk in 

Substantially the foa provided in Section · 81. 00 , of the Local. 

Finance Law~ 

Section 12. This resolution is adopted sUbject to permissive 

referendum in accordance W'ith Section 35. 00 of the Local. Pi oance 

Law. 

.. 



i' ( • ' ': ' ' ' .\ ~ ' t; <, ' ,. • 

,,. · · . . . · RESOtYI;D, ··tt\at ·the Town· Clerk p(!), and .i~ heFeby directed to . publish ·and "p~t 
·the ·attached. Notice ··at ~st9pp-el in· the Suffofk €dunty Life, tb~ newspaper he~b.Y 

· <.tesigoated :. as tbe . offiolCJI. oewspap'~r for thls · P.urpos~., · ana to po~t same on .. fl'le ·. 
~ . . ;, . . ' .... ' . . ~ 

$tgnboard · m T gwn fiall~ .. 



LEGAL NOTICE 

· NOTICE IS HERE;.BY GIVEN that;. · the · resoluti9n published 

herewith has been adopted by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, on the 6th day of June, 1995, and the 

validity of the obligations authorized by such resolution may 

be · bereafter cqntes'ted only if such obliga·tions were 

authoriz.ed for an object or purpose for which said Town is 

not authorized to expend money, or if the provisions of law 

which should have been complied with as of the date of 

pQ.blica:tion of this n~tice were not substantially compli·ed 

with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

validity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

publication of this notice, or such obligations were 

authari.zed in violation of the provisions of the 

Constitution. Sueh resolution ·was subject to a permissive 

referendum and the period of time has elapsed for the 

submission and filing of a petition for a permissive 

referendum and a valid petition has not been submitted and 

filed. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York, 

----------~----
1 1996. 

Town Clerk 

1426 



BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 6 , 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $45 , o·oo SERIAL 
BONDS OF THE TOWN Of RIVERHEAD , SUFtOLK COUNTY , NEW YORK ( 
T,O PAY THE COST Of THE PURCMSE OF A LOADER-BACKHOE F()R 

· THE BOIL~INGS AND GROUNDS DEPARTMENT IN A:ND fOP. SAID 
TOWN. · . . •' ·. 

1427 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the financing of the 

capital proje'Ct hereinafter . described, including qompliance With 

the provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act, have 

be~n performed; and 

;r 
WREREAS, 1J: is now desired to authori:ze the financing of such 

capital project; NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town B.oard o E t;.he Town . of Ri verhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of paying the 

c~t: . qf the P'\lrchase of a loadet-packhoe .for the · Buildings. and 

Grounds Department of and for the Town of Ri tre~head, Suffolk 

<:ounty, New York, including incidental expenses in connection 

~ her~'t~ith, there are her~by authorized to be issu~d $45 t ooo serial 
' 

bonds of the Town of Riverhead , Suffolk County , New York, pursuant 
. 

·o the provi~~<?ps of the Local Finance Law . .; 
I 

Section . 2 ._. tt is hereby de t ermined that the maximum estimated 

<~st of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is $45 ,000 , and 

that tfte plan for the financing thereof ie by ~he i ss~ance of the 

S-! 5,000 serial bonds of said To wn authorized t o be issued pursuant 

to ~his bond resolution . 

;se~tion J , It. is heieby d ete,rmi ned that the p~.riod o f probable 

t!sefulness of the aforesaid spec ific object or pur?OSe i s t if t. :!en 

}~3:-s. pursuant to subdi'ti s ion 28 of t:>arngraph a of Section 11 . 00 



1428 . 

-2-

of the Local finance Law. It is hereby furthez; determined that t:.he 

maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein aUthorized will exceed 

. , .. . 
' . 

Section 4.: Subject to the provisions of the Local f'inance LAw, 

the power to authorize the ~ssuance of and to sEell bond 

anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sal~ of the 

serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals oE such notes , 

is hereby delegat-ed to the Supervisor, the chief f i scal officer. 

Such notes .shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

S~c!!ion 5. The faith and credit of said Town of· Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, . New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to t.qe 

payment of the principal of and interest on such obligations as the 

same respecti;r~ly become due and payable. An annual appropriation 

Made in each year sufficient to pay the grincipal of and 

inta~est on such obligations becomin~ due and payable in such ye~~. 

There shall annually be le,Tied on all the taxable .real property in 
..,. ... .. 

' • '\I; I " 

sa.i:d Town a ta·x sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

such obligati.ons as the sarrte become .due and payable . 

Sec~ion 5. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of. Ri·,e~head , Suffolk. 

Ne'"' York, by the manual or facsimile signac.ure o f the 

Supe.!"'Visor and a f~cs imile of its corporate seal shall be ims>rinted 

~~ impressed thereon and may be attested by the manual or. facsimile 

signature of the Town Clerk. 



1429 
... 

-3-

Sec_tion 7. The powers and duties of adv~rtising ,such bonds for 

sale, conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

del~gated to the Suoervisor, who shall advertise ·swch, bonds for 
'. 

sale, conduct the sale, and award the bands in suG;h manner as he 

shall de~m bes.t. for the interests of the Town; provided, however, 

tha t in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

f~lly with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any orde~ or 

rule 'of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale of. municipal 

bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

co the purchaser of such bonds , who shall not be . obliged to ~ee to 

~he application of the purchase money . 

Section 8. All other matters, ex.c;ept as ~rovided })ere in 

r~lating to s ych. bonds, including determining whether to issue. such 

bonds having substantially level or declining debt service and all 

matters -related thereto, prescribing whether manual or facsimile 

sicnatu~es shall appear on said bonds / or~sc~ibincr the method for - - -- - -
the recording .of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal 

~gent or agents for said bonds, providing Eor the printing and 
' . ., 'i\ t: ' ~ 
celi1rery of sal.d 'bonds (and if said bonds are to be execut.ed in the 

name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

providing fer the manual countersignature of a fi$.cal agent or of 

a designated official of the To~n ) ~ the date, denomination$, 

ir~turit,ies and in~exest payment dates, place or . plac;es of payment t 

3.nd also. includina the consol,idation ~ith other issu4s.. sha.ll be · 
' ..., 

d~te .rmined by the supervisor. It is n.er-~by determined that i e is 

.'"· the financial ad'~~tantaqe ·of the town not to itn'POS~ anei collt!ct 



..... ~ 1 • ... 
1430 

-4-

from registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

nailing, shipping and insuring bonds transfer~ed or exchanged by 

:he fiscal agent, and , accordingly, pursuant to p.i,:agraph c of 
'. . 

Section 70.00 of the Lo·eal Finance Law, no such char~es shall be so 
. ·- .. 

cQl licted by the f i scal agent. Such bond$ $hall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in 

section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall other~...,ise be • 
~n 

such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

oy section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

ietermine. 

Section 9 . This re~olution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1. 150 

Other than as $peci:fied .in this resolution, no·. monies· are I or 

tre rl!asonably expected. to be , reserved, alloca~ed on a long-term 

basis , or othe!"1.a~ise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

of the object or purpose described herein. 

Section 10 . The validity of such bonds and bond anticipatio n 

notes may be co~tested only if: 

l) 
•• ' \ t' • 

t .. t . .. 

Such obligations are authorized f o r an objett or purpose 

for which s,aid '{'own is not authorized to expend money ~ or 

,4) The erovisions df law which. should bf! compl i ed ·wi t h at: .. . 

the date of . publication o f thi s resolution ara not 

substantially complied wi th, 

lnd an action , suit or e:>roceeding c~ntest. ing s u c h ~alidity is 

-ommenced within twenty days af t er t he dat~ of such publication, or 



·-

-5-

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 

Section tl. Upon this resolution taking effect, · the same shall 
' t 

be published i'n·: full in The Suffolk. CountY Li.fa· r the official 

newspaper, . together w:i t.h a notice of th~ Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 <:>f the Local 

Finance Law. 

Section 12. This resolution is adopted $Ubject to permissive 

referendum in accordance with Section 35.00 of the Local Financg 

Law . 

. . ' . . . . 

1431 



.. 

10/1/96 

. -

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution # 746 

ORDER· CALLING PUBLIC HEARING, RE: EXTENSION OF 
THE R!V~RHEAD SEWER DISTRICT ON THE 

PETITION QF RIVERHEAD BUILDING SUPPLY COR·P .. , 
PUIJ\SKI STREET, RIVERHEAD, NEW· YOl'U\ 

Adopted! ____ ~~~------

COUNCILMAN KWASNA 

,I 

------=-~-:---------offered the following resolution 
which was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN WI I I MErER 
WHEREAS, Riverhead Building Supply Corp., has petitioned the 

.Riverhead Town Board, as governing body of the Riverhead Sewer 
District, for an Extension to the Riverhead Sewer District to 
include premises on Pulaski Street 1 Riverhead, New York, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto, pQrsuant to 
Article 12 of the Town Law, and 

WHEREAS, such ertension is to be at no cost to th·e District as 
extendaci_, and "' ·~ . · . 

WHEREAS, this Board aetermines that the Petition is legally 
sufficient, and 

WHEREAS, Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. has been retained to prepare a 
lnap and plan which has been filed with the Town Clerk dated 
September 6, 1996, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that upon the map and plan, this Board determines 
that the establishment of said extension and the improvements 
P~oposed have been determined to be an unlisted aotion without a 
~l.qnificant impact upon the environment pursuant to SEQRA~ and be 
lt further 

' RESOLVED, tha·t tQ·s proj acted daily vtast.ewata:r fl·ow 'na·s b~en 
Oalc~J,ated. by Mal<ioltU Pirnie, Inc • . to b~ 4, 30~ qa,l.lQos wh.1.ch 
:requ1r7s a fee of $~a, ooo to offset the effect of such increase to· 
~he ex1sting DistrictJ' and be it further . 

RESOLVED( that Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. has determined that the 
~~tension Will require the improvement of 200 lin~ar feet of sewer 

lne at an estimated cost of $20,000 to be borne by the petitioner, 
and be it further 

RESOLVED that the Riverhead Town Board, upon the petition in 
accordance wi'th Article 12 of the Town Law, desires to call a 

1432 



1433 

public hearing upon the question of the establishment of the 
Riverhead Building Supply Extension, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing will be held at the Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, on October 15, 1996, at 

7:20 o'clock P.M., prevailing time, for the purpose of 
holding a public hearing to consider the establishment of a 
proposed sewer district extension of said Town as described in the 
preambles hereof, to be known as the Riverhead Building supply 
Extension, and to consider the map, plan an~ re~ort including an 
·estimate of cost filed in. relation thereto, and t:O. hear all persons 
i nterested in the ~ubject ma.tter thereof concerning the same, and 
f. or such other action:· on th~ part of said Town · Board as may be 
required by law or shall be proper in the premises, and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized and 
directed to cause of copy of this Order to be published once in the 
Suffolk County Life Newspaper in the October 2nd edition and that 
the Town Clerk shall also cause a copy thereof to be posted on the 
sign-board of the Town maintained pursuant to subdivision 6 of 
Section 30 of the Town Law, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that this Order shall take effect immediately, and 
be it further 

RESOLVED, that t:be. To~n Clerk shall forwa·rd ,certj.fied copies 
·at this tesolu'tion .:to .Malcolm Pirhie, I he. , Michael ~eich~l, Pi~rre 
G. Lundberg , Esq. 1 Kenneth Tests, Accounting · ·oepacrtment, and 
Riverhead Building Supply Gorp . 

Wittmeler 

Kwasna 
Lull 
Prusinowakl 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

Stark Nay 
·rht> Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



' ' I Sjt 

14.34 

All that certain plot, piece and parcel of land situate, lyinq 
a.nd beinq in t:be To~n. of Riverhead, County of Suffolk, State of New 
Ydrk bounded and des.eribed as follows: 

BEGINNING. at a pol.n:t in the so~therly line- of gulaski Street,. 
said point beinq at the· Northeast corner of th¢· ~t"emises. described 
~be:-e the same meets lan4s of. the Riverhead Watar Oistx;-ict, ~own of 
Riverhead, .an~ thene~ rron\ said point or place· o~ &£GINNING 

Alortq lands of the Tovn of .Riverhead sos deg.rees 49 minutes oo 
seconds West a distanee of ll0r38 feet to lands of the Long Island 
Railroad 

'!'hence alonq lands of the Long Island Railroad North 84 
deqrees ll minutes oo seconds West a distance of l2Sl.30 feet to 
lands now or formerly of Gus Shad 

Thence along lanQ.s now or formerly of Gus. Shad North OS 
degrees 49 minutes o.o seconds East a distance of 971. 65 feet to the 
southe~ly line of ~laski Street 

Thence e ·as:t4rly· alo·nq the southerly line of PUlask~ Street the 
t oll¢.Jjwinq co9~_aes and di•tSU)·Ce·i._! ~ ~ c {L~ 

\ ~i.3ol>~o1'·~ ,::)o ·.e-.~~ 
· alonq an are of a curv-e with a radius of 2634 .. 56 fe.et 

for a distance of 798.55 feet 
So~th 50 degrees 25 minutes 00 
South 55 deqrees 28 minutes 40 
South 50 degrees 25 minutes oo 
South 22 degrees 54 minutes 30 
South 83 degrees 46 minutes oo 

to the point of place of BtGINNING. 

seconds 
seconds 
seconds 
seconds 
seconds 

tast 
East 
East 
West 
East 

232 . 26 feet 
62.34 feet 
240 .. 30 feet 
0.26 feet 
193.73 feet 



a 

!O/ l / 96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution # 747 

Adopted 
ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING, RE: EXTENSION OF 

THE RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT ON THE 
PETITION OF JOHN WESLEY VILLAGE II 

MIDDLE ~OAD, RIVERHEAD 

Adopted: 
~--------~-----

COUNCILMAN WIITME1ER· 
~ch_w_a_s __ s_e_c_o-nd~e-d~b-y~~~C_-~0~-~~~N_~C~I~l~h-~A-~~~~·~~--· ~fo_l~o~ngresolution 

WHEREAS, John Wesley Village II has petitioned the Riverhead 
.aNn Board, as governing body of the Riverhead Sewer District, for 
m Extension to the Riverhead Sewer District to include premises on 
!iddle Road, Riverhead, New York, as more particularly described in 
:><h ibi t A attached hereto, pursuant to Article 12 of t.he Town Law, 
md 

WHEREAS, such extension is to be at no cost to th·e District as 
~xtended, and 

,tl 

' WHEREAS, this .Board datermines that ··t..he Peti t .ion is legally 
rutf t cient, and; 

WHEREAS, Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. has been retained to prepare a 
tap and plan which has been filed with the Town CJ.erk dated 
1eptem.ber 2 3 , 199 6 , 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that upon the map and plan, this Board determines 
ti1at the establishment of said extension and the improvements 

. ;rnposed have been determined to be an unlisted action without a 
·:i 1ni·ficant impact upon the environmenta pursuant to SE.QRA, and be 
.t further 

. . · RESOLVED, that the projected daily wastewater .flow has b~en 
·\alculated by Malcolm Pirni e..1 Inc. to . be 28, soo qal?- ons wb.1ch 

: .. t~ires a tee Qf $1S i7, ~ee to o.ffset the eff·e.ct of s~h .l.n~rease to 
· .the; e·xi sting District, an<;l be it .f'-lrther ·. . · · 

... RESOLVED, that Malcolm Firnie, Inc. has det·ennined tha t t he 
~tlmated cost of the improvements required by the J ·ohn Wesley 
•l llage II to be $182 soo which would require improvements of 
~~ro~i~ately 1,800 linear feet of sewer line a~d ~ possible 
·~~bll~tation of one Manhole, to be borne by t he pet ~ t.1oner, and 
te l.t further 

1435 



.... 

1436 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board, upon the petition in 
accordance with Article 12 of the Town Law, desires to call a 
public hearing upon the question of the establishment of the John 
~esley Village II Extension, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing will be held at the Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, on October 15 , 1996, at 

7;1.5 o'clock P. M. ( prevailing time, for the purpose of 
noldin9 a public hearin,g to consider the establJ., shm~nt of a 
tn:oposed sewer district $Xtension of said Town as d~scrib~d in the 
pr~ambles hereot ., to be . known as the John Wesley Vl:-llage II 
E){tension, and to consid-er the map, plan and report including an 
estimate of cost filed in relation thereto, ~nd to hear all persons 
interested in the subject matter thereof conc erning the same, and 
for such other action on the part of said Town Bo~rd as may be 
required by law or shall be proper in the premises, and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized and 
directed to cause of copy of this Order to be published once in the 
Suffolk County Life Newspaper in the October 2nd edition and that 
:he Town Clerk shall also cause a copy thereof to be posted on the 
si gn-board of the Town maintained pursuant to subdivision 6 of 
Se.ct i on 30 of the Town Law, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that tnip order shall take effect immediately, and 
, ~ .i t furthe;,r 

·~ 

R~SOLVED, that the ~own Clerk shall forward eertif1 ed copies 
of this resolution to Malcolm Pirnie, Inc., Michael Reichel , Pierre 
G. Lundberg, Esq., Kenneth Testa, Accounting Oepartm~nt, and John 
Wesley Village II. 

.• 

Kwaana 
LuH 

Na:,' 
Na:J 

Nay 

Nay Prusinowskl 
Stark ' y 
The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



·- 1 ,, • - ·-
I 

SCHeDUL! A- Oesc::iption 
• 

/437 
I 
I 
I 
I 
• 
! 

D{ 37i't1Cl 0'00 SECTTO'l 0&200 SlCC:< O'Z. 00 LOT 004.. OOi CN 11--~ 
.....,. OF SUF#oJ.. . .l< cEJ..NtY 

! 
TAA _ .P -

.. P.~C!- I 

A.Li. tila.t c::-..ain pio"t., .pie:::~ 9t:: ~a.t"C:~ ot lane, "'t~, . ~~~ ~-uil<ibtgs and imp:-~v~m'e."'tt.s 
th~~n· ~:-~ed? si~at~ lying anc:i cei.''!g ln the Town oi R.iv~ea.ci. c~un-cy cf 
Su!'!oik and .Sta:t= ol. New YqrX, bound~ ar.d ce.seio~ as faUc::ws:. 

Bli~NINC a:: a. point whlc;!l :S ~'\e fcllo~ir.g !ocr (/;.) ~t.:.:'"s~ me d1s-:anc:es f:-om 
the ir.te.--se-.:=...ion oi the no~~edy siC:~ oi. MiC:cle roac:i, and ~e e~t!:-iy side ot 
Na.ce! D~ive; 
Ul Nc~"\ &J devees 32 mintrre.s 58 ser-:nC:S ~ 16;.;:; Ie:-;; 
(2) :1a~ 31 degr::s ~5 minu'te:s Z1 s~:nes wes-: 20Z.53 feet; 
0 ) . -- . , - · ~.., • roo -· , nat"'::'\ ~~ ~~~ ~;, rnmu't~ ~"' s~:nc::s w~ 4., ,.:-~ I~":j 

(~) no~ 32 deg:-~ ((..!; :ninu~~ Z2 sec:nC::S q,.~ 1{.20 .. 00 !ee~ 
rur.:Ung !~m said ?oint of. oeg!nning ncr"\:h .32 aegr~ !:...!.:. r:tinu-tu 1:2 seccncis 
"es": 114-.3 .. ~3 ~o a. monument an<i !anc now oc- !orme:-!v oi C~nc::~ arv:! Sephie 
~ndenan; ~ 

l:-:~'fC~ along- said iand' nc~ 32 ee~rees 55 minu'tes 57 s~cis ""'~ 45,,_76 
' ·f~t; . . ' . . . :· - ' 

l:--cN~ a.lcng the wes-tet"!y side oi lcnc now or fo~e!y at 0\.l.C.l :t"a..~ .~.£SoC:.:.a:ces 
'the following two (2} e:urse:s and ciis::znc~ Ul sou'th ~ degr~ 53 m.i.nu'tes 57 
3et=na eu-: ~&2..46 !~ {2) sou:h 24- ciet=-~ 3' :ninu-...es S2 .ser-eno ur.: 7~.&-.2~ 
.,_ .. ..&... -.I... • • • - I ' I • ~ • • . • ~ • '~ .,.... •• ........ .. o .... 1e :1o,~ .. "~~Y SJ..<te en: !.ana. naG~ or ;.or.::~:y o.... t..:N.~ ~ ~.::::tuc: .ne- .oaJS: 
Haus:in1 Oe•te.!o~tn~'t;. 

r.r:;r~C alcn1 ~e nar"!!terl.y side oi said !and now or fol"merlY of me Uni~ed 
P~c: Me!hoci!s': Housing ,Oeveiopr:"len~ ~e toilowing fo\Jt' (4) c:2unes a.nc <::U.s-::anas: 
W SOUth JO dq!"~ 4i minute:s 56 se:::JnCs \lle:tt CfU, !~'!; 
{2) so\n:h 54 <1ev~ lf.S minU"tes 00 ser-cncis wes: 10~-2! !ee!; . . 

. U> ~ong me a,n: ot a. ~e oew~s m me ~ and ha~tng a. ~4~ o: '~ i~'t; . 
. a. len~ oi 17UO fee~ the Q1qr: l)caring No~ &i <Legr~ ~·. rrunt+-:e.s tl ~~ncs 
aft liO .fe=-c to a. po..int; · · . . . . ~ 
(4) ' Scnnh '4 Q~ C::::S lf:j tni(lu;e$ <)Q seeona Wa't "".3._:4- f~~· !Q; tlle ~CU,O~ Ot' 

p}aa o:f BECNNJNC.. . . . 
Te<:cniE:lt wi'th dle: b~efiu anci me. r te ~e _our"'de::s Qf a. ~. ~em~1: .· 
u mo~ fuUy de:sc::::"ibe:l in a.~ d~ c!autd. 1~/.Jl/$0 .~~-- ~:U/3.00!tt Lm.e-
1'20 Page 2' tTfilde be't1Ve=t Mc~er e.ar.-., 5~..11 VI.. He.!.l~ . anct . .James ,. .. ~vm, 
;rafttors and P~nic: United Mdtadis': Hc:using Deve.!cpm«t't F'Utta ufnl)any, 
Inc.. 



: 1.; · ·~I 
( ( 

~0. 

~~Tit,ICT 0'00 ScCTlCN 0%200 ! ·LC::< Ol. 00 LOT OOlL .. 007 CN --tr...; 
CF StJF?OL.~ G:lNTY 

AlJ,. that ;::-:aln 9lo"t, pi~e or par~ oi l.at\C:., 'Vrt.'l the building! a11d imorovemern::s 
the-~r-n ~:-~ee, s.it"".Ja-r:~ lying and be!.~g in ~e 1 own oi. :Uv~~e.ad. C:un't)' oi , 
S,~:t!clkt ·s-:ate of Ne'Jf YO~~(, oound.e! at'C ·des=-ihee u follo~ 

BE~C a.: a. poin't on :te e3St~!y side oi lands oo~ or for:ne!.y C3t Clar~c:: 
and So~hie Attde.~o~., fot'me:-iy F~ 1~ Y o~7 Whi~ ~oin-:: is d.is"::an-: ~e !ollowin~ 
flv~ (.,~ oune::s ana ~c:~ from a :nonum~'t !co.-:.ed a-r t.~e poin-: ot in~ea;ion. 
ot the :,onhe!y side of. Middle Road and d'le ~!y side ot Nadel Drive; 
(l) n.znnint a.i.Qng ~e nor-..hedy llne o.i Middle :toaci N-o~ &:3 deg~ .3'2 minu-ce:s 
.Sl s~ds ust l6J.7:; fee!: to a. monumerr:; 
(2} nJ.Ming ~e:1a ncr;h :;r d~r~. 4.5 min~ 22 .seond:s ves-: !02..!3 fee't to 

a. ::lonum~~ 
(3) t:'\.!Ming the~c:: nor:h lJ <tegre~ ~.3 minutes 02 sec:nd.s west 1:99 .. !3 fee'! ·'to 
a. mortumen; 
(~) n..&nn:il\1 \:h~ee no~ 32 d~~ de mlnu-res n seelnds taie:J": 1..56:3.!:-8 £~~ 
to a. rnonumen~ 
(.5} runtttn1 ~e"~C: north 32 d~~ 55 minu~ )i se!::2ncis we:tt lf.5,.7t. fe1!!~ 
~ci !rom said poin't ~ ?Lac~ ¢f beginnin·!t ~'"l, ~~~ a.lcng 'the G.S":er!y. !lne 
of laiid:s now ~r fcrmedy oi Oannce and So~h.ie .~de..~; !or~e:-!y Frank ~. 
Y_ousii the followi.pg ~o (2.) counes a.nc:i c:ibt·anc~: (l) ne~h 32 d~gre-e! 55 mlntrtes 
'7 see~n<!s "~ 33.J.4 f~~ '!O a monut:'\e..1~ {2) no~'"l 32 degr~ 19 m-inU'te.s 02 
sr-...::nes "'es: !43..&7 f~~ to ~e sou-::t\~iy side ef lanes tsO'GI Qr tior.n~!y <r! Jese?h 
~d ;la.ymcnd !<o~ie$<1, fcnneriy ~ !<orolesie.,. fcr-m~!y Wtu..ia.t':1 SL .Me_ c:.c.; . 

. 
.... 

llUNNINC 1ril::.~ct alcn.g -::he a:f~~e:T:ioned Lanes o:i. K~r-aieski no~ ~- d~ lte:! 
12 minut=;S n ~ClCs ~ '11..~ f~ ~ a. ~onurn~ '~ . ~-= w~e:-:.y SlC:e at. • 
land:i na. or fcr:n~y at Dual. r~ Asso6.1'l!St f.c~c:dy Y~ Me !<&y, !o~e:-iy -. r~ Me: CaCe; 

R.UNNINQ 'lrlE.Nc:! alan1 said aforem~oned land et Ot.:al. Fat""m }l.aoc:!ateS 
the fai!QwlnJ mrae (3) e::urs• and ~~ . _ 
<P SOUd\ "X1 <ie:r ee:s 1.& teinoT:eS l2 ~- . ttes u.st 1.&7 ..20 fee't 'tC a. rnenun1:en __ · "4 
(2) SCM:t 31&. de;rees 4-J minutz:t ~2 ~ds ~ ~.,..lt&. . f~ to a. mcn'-lt!\~7 . 
en SitNtl\ 1!' <fe:r'1e:s ,, .rnit~LrD:S 57 $e-:.:na ea: '~ £~ = .1fte: ~ety ·Line 
~ c:nbe::: lands ot 'the ~e:s ~the~~ (?a.r~s.L !:~: 

a-ca:~J<; T.!LEIN<;t. ~oJ:19' · t:le. no~~erJ..r !...i.:le. o'!- . .la.ncis o~ -~ p~.: ~e• 
of 1:he f·t..·r.: pa.::; L. {~arcel Il scrat.:l 60 <iec; .... aes 26 111"' nn~ 36' 
~~ones.. West 952 .. ;64 !eet t:) ~- pc:>i.:lt or pl.aee of az:~!;NG-.. ... -



1439 

rB 10/1/96 Adopted 

·' . 

'lYJWN OP RIVBRlllfAD 

RBSOLU'l.'ION t 7 4 8 
ADOP'l'BD OC'l'OBBR 1 I 19 9 6 

AU'l'IIORIBBI; ·'l'OJill CLBRl( 'l'O ADVBR'l'ISB I!OB. Bt'DS .POR 

· S,NO'II · PLOW BAR'IS & SPR.lfADBR .PA.R~S . . , 

tOt;~~~;; MAN PRUSINOWSKJ offered the following resolution 

niah was seconded by COUNr..fl MAN LULL • 

RBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead be 
and is hereby authorised to advertise for sealed bids on "SBOW 
PLOII PARTS & SPRBADBR. PAR'l'S • for the use of the Riverhead Highway 
Departltent. 

.Iii 

. AND ~B I2' l'DR'l'BBA RBSOLVB», tltat tiJe· s~cU,£.ca:tl.ons and 
lot71B for bidding be prepared by the Superinteadent bf Bightrays 
and bids be ·returnable up to ll: 00 A .ll. on DCroB.I.fl l 6, 1~ 96 AND 
U I!' .P'UR'l'BBR 

RBBOLVBD, that the 'l'own Clerk be and is hereby designated 
to open publicly and read aloud on OC'l'OBlfR 16, ~996 at 11:00 A.H. 
at tiJe !'own Clerk's office, 200 Bowell Avenue, Riverhead, Nev 
fork all sealed bids bearing the designation "BID OB _SNOW PLOfl 
PARI'S I SPRBADBR PAR'£8". 

Kwasna 
luft 

.Nay 
Nay 

Nay 

Prusinowski Nay 
Stark Aye Nay 
The Resolution as thereupon 
du y au ~i?ted. 



1440 

NOTICB ro BIDDBRS 

Sealed bids for the purchase of SNOW PLOW HARTS' SPRKADBR 
PAJ!'IS for the use o£ the Riverhead Highway Deptlrbtent will be 
received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at the Town 
Ball, 200 Bowell .AvenJJa, Riverhead, New rork Ul)t.fl ell :00 A.H. on 
October J.6~ 19!16 • . · . . · · · · 

Instructions for bidders, specifications and· forms may be 
obtained at the Office of the Town Clerk at the !'OWII Ball llonday 
through Priday between the hours of 8:30 A.H. and 4130 P.H •• 

All bids will be submitted on the bid :form provided. Any 
and all ezceptions to the specifications rill be listed on a 
••~rate sheet of paper bearing the designation •szaeptions to 
the Specifications•, and attached to the bid for.m. 

'lhe 'lawn Board reserves the right and re~nsibi~ity to 
reject any or all bids or waive any :formalities i:f it believes 
such action to be in the best in·terests of the town. 

!'he bids will be .sQtmt,itted in a sealed enveiope bearing the 
destgnation •sd.d . on ~·rw J?lmr Part.s I Spreade,r .PIIzt:t.~·. 

Date1 October 1, 1996 

BY OIWBR OP 'l'1lB 'l'OIIN IJOARD 
OP 'l'HB 'l'OPIN OP RIVBRllliAD 
BARBARA GRA'l"''AN, 'l'OJIN CLBRK 





·-

NOTICB ro BIDDBRB 

Sealed bids for .·· tbe purchase of LIQUID CALCifllf CllLORIDB for 
the use of the Riverhead Highway Department will be ~eceived by 
the Town Clerk of the ~own of Riverhead at the Town Ball, 200 
Bowell Avenue, RiV'ft~head, New York until 11 :DO A·lf· on October 
l~, 1996. . 

Instruction• for bidders, specifications and £or.ms ._y be 
obtained at the Orfice of the Town Clerk at the !'Qw:n Ball Honday 
through Priday betwee~ the hours of 8:30 A.H. Arid 4:JO P.H •• 

All bids will be submitted on the bid form provided. Any 
and all exceptions to the specifications will be listed on a 
separate sheet of paper bearing the designation •Bzceptions to 
tbe Specifications•, and attached to the bid for.m. 

The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to 
reject any or all bids or waive any :formalities i:f it believes 
aucb action to be in ~he best interests of the town. 

2'he bids w.i.ll be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the 
designation "Bid. on pJ;qyld calcium Chloride". 

Date: October 1, 1996 

BY OlWBR OP 'niB 'J.'OffN .8QARD 
OP 'niB 'l'OJIN OF .IUVBRBKAD 
BARBARA GRATTAN, roJIN CLlfRl( 

1442 



( g 

10/1/96 1443 

ted 
AWARDS BID FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 

RE$QLUTION # 7 so 
,, ' 

ADQPTEO: 

COUN.CILMAN KWASNA 
COUNCILPERSON . offered the following resolution, 

lich was seconded by COUNCILPERSON . 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authori~q~~~W~~~~~~~~ce to bidders 
rOFFICE SUPPLIES; 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened, and read aloud on the 19th day of 
ptember, 1996, at 11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue Riverhead, New York 
1901., the date, time, and place given in the notice to bidders~ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

~ ~ESOLVED, that the bid fpr ·OFRCE. SUPP·LIES~ F.URNITURE ~nd EQUIPMENT be· 
. kits hereby awarded as follows; . · · · . · · 

BIPDER 
Central Office Supply, Inc. 

t';ATEGQRY AWARDED . . 
A ... Supplies 50.1°/0 off net delivered 

legend Office Products, Inc. B .. Furniture 44.1 o/o off net delivered United 
Catalog 
45.9°/o off Hon thru United 
52.0 Hon Catalog 
(3 week lead time) 

Me Cabes Office Product$, Inc. C - Electronics 25o/o off net delivered 

d RESOlVED, that the Town Baard hereby directs the Town Cle(k to return any and alt 
bon~s rec~fved in cQnnectton with .the above: and be it furthe~ . . . · 

p~SOLVED, lhal the Town 61erlt be and Is bere.by authorized 19-foniai'~d . 
l){) of this resolution to CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLY, INC., I~ E 

UCTS, MC CASES OFACE SUPPL V, INC. and all Town Hall d~W&rtme~ N y 
w•nmeter ~ · a 

Kwasna Nay 

Luli 

Pr !Jrnowski 

St~rk 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

The· Resolution was . thereupon 
' ' 

............ ~..-.~---...~:...-------=-----------·--,ulil · ad.·-~·~'""""'·--- ~~___....___ ___ _ 



. ' ., 

; I• 

10/l/96 1444 

TOWN OF RIVERIIEAO Adopted 
RESOLUTION# 751 

ADOPTED -----

AUTUORJZATION TO fUBLlSif BID 
1 ~ • ' 

COUNCILMAN WITIMEIER OFFERED TilE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

WIIICII WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KWASNA 

BRIT RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY,AUTIJOR1ZES THE TOWN 
' . ' ' 

Ct~:nK TO AOVEitTlS~> ~FOR SEALED BIOS FOR EMS £_8QIE£llYE CLQJUING 

t:on USE IN THE VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE CORPS lN tHE TO\VN OF 

RI\'ERIIEAD. 

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN CLERK BE, AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 

TO FORWARD A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO TilE VOLUNT~ER 

AMBUtANCE CORPS f\ND THE ACCOUNTING DEPARTl\1KNT. 

Kwasna 
Lon 

Prusinowski 
Stark 

ye 

~ 

f\Jay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

The Re~fution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

1445 

Seal~ bids for the purchase of EMS PROTECTIVE CLOTHING for use by the TQ\YN . Of 
' 

JUYERH.EAD VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE CORPS will be received b,y Uae T0ewn Cletk of the 

lown of Riverhead at Town H~JI, 200 Howell Avenue, IUverhead, New York, 11901, until 11:05 

a.m. on Wednesd.ay, October 16, 1996. 

Bid packets, including Specifications, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town Hall 

Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.n1. and 4:30p.m. 

All bids must be submitted on the bid form provided~ Any and all exceptions t.o th,e S.peeifictltions 

must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation "EXCEPTIONS TO TilE 

SPECIFICA 'PIONS" and be attached to the bid form. 

'The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive any 

formality if it believes such ~ction to be jn the best interest of the Town~ 

All bids ar~ to be submitted ·,in a sealed envelope bearing the designation BU> FOR EMS 

f80IECTIVE CLOTHING. 

BY ORDE.R OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERIIEAD 

Barbara Gndtan, Town Clerk 



OCTOBijA 1, 1996 Adopte 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

' ,-§ ,,. 

RESOLUTION #_____..__7 .=<:..:52=--------

AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH 8,10 

~ . . 

.COt:~ ~:;i.MAN PRUSINOWSKJ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

WHICH'WAS SECOND&D BY COUtJCJtMAN LULL :. 

BE lTft6SOLVED, THAT ,THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE TOWN CLERK 
TO AOVERnse FOR·SEALE'D BIOS FOR FOOO FOR USE IN' THE NUTfltTtON CENTER IN 
THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD. 

BE IT AESOL VED,, :THAT THE TOWN CLERK BE, AND ,HEREBY 1S,1 AUTHORIZED TO 
FOAWARO A coPY oF THts nesoLunoN ro ALL DEPARTMENTS. , 

THE VOTE 
Wtttmeler 
Kwaana 

LuH 
Prusinowski 

1446 

.•' 

Nay 
' . 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

"· 

' ' 

Stark 1 .ye Nay 
The Resolution was ~ereupon 

, duly' a 'opted·. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

1447 

Seated bids for the purchase of FOOD for use by the TOWN OF RIVERHEAD NUTRmON 
~ENTER will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at Town Hall, 200 
Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New. York, 11901 f until 11: 1Q a.m. on October 16. 1996. · 

Bid packets, including.Specincations, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town 
Hall Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30a.m. and 4:30p.m. 

All bids must be submitted on the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to the 
$peclflcaUons must be listed on a separate sheet ot paper, bearirag the designation 
... "!XCI:PTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bid· form. · 

l he Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive 
any formality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

AU bids are to be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the designation BID .FOR FQQ.Q. 
' 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN 80AR0 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk " . 



10/1/96 
Adopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 53 

APPROVES SITE PLAN OF SPLISH SPLASH AT ADVENTURELAND-
BOARDWALK RESTAURANt. . 

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by Chip Cleary, as agent 
for Splish Splash at AdventureJand, Inc., for the addition of a bullding for use as restaurant and 
first aid station, and attendant deck area, located at the south side of Splish Splash Drive, 
Calverton, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-118-1-
ll; and 

WHEREAS, tbe Planning Department has reviewed the site plan dated August 
1996, as prepared by H2M Group, 575 Broadhollow Road, Melville NY 11747, and elevations 
dated August 1996, as prepared by H2M Group, 575 Broadhollow Road, Melville NY 11747, 
and has recommended to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead tha.t said site plan 
application be approved; and 

. WHEREAS, ,~ upon the Town Boarc;I's review of the E(l.vironmental 
Ass~sment Foml and Ule proooodings had herejn, the Town Board <tettimines that the site plan 
appbed for will be a(n) Uhlis:ted Action without a dgnificant irnpaet ~pon the environment 
·pursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR Pan 617; a.nd 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and initialled by the Town 
Board to show changes that are funher set forth in this resolution. which site plan shall be on 
record with the Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the site plan review fee, as required by Section 108-131 B(3) of the 
Code of the Town of Riverhead has been received and deposited as per Receipt Number 96-
27402 of the Office of the SupeiVisor of the Town of Riverhead~ and 

r WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the si(e plan and elevations 
&Jortmentioned. · 

NQW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
,., 

" . . RESOLVID~,·\bat- the site plan and. ·e·levations .submit.t£d t>r Cbtp Cleary, as ageAt 
~or Sp~tsh Sp.Jash at. AdventureJand, }nc., for the addition of a bnild!ng for u~ as restaurant :md . 
. J:!t atd stauon. and attendant deCk area~ located at the south sa.de of Spush Splash Dnve, 
"'ulvenon. New York, site plan dated August 1996, as prepate6 -by H2M Group, 575 
~~oadhollow Road, Melville NY ll747, and elevations dated August 1996~ as prepared by 
=f; M Group. 575 BroadhoUow Road, Melville NY 11747~ be and are hereby approved by the 

own Board of the Town of Riverhead. subject to the foUow1ng: 

thi . l. That the provisions of the Riverhead T(}wn C~e. which are n?t add.ressed hy 
resoluuon, or other official action of the Town shall. at aU umes, be comphed w1th by the 

0 "''11er of the property covered by this site plan~ 

1448 



'<' >) 

1449 

, . 2. That a covenant containing ·all the limitatio~s and pro\lisions of these 
approvals contained in this resolution, in a form as attached, shall be recQtded with the Suffolk 
COunty Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
Clerk. This resolution shall not become effe~tive until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
Suffolk County Clerk's Office ~nd filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; · . 

' . 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
coordinated in appearance and design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
lli1Verhead Town Cod~ shall . t:Jb complied \Yith. and that all tenants shall be apprised of said 
requi.Rments and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
on neighboring properties or adjoining highways; 

• • l' 

· · 5. l'hat the applicant is fanilliar with the Ri\'erhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
t'ntirled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse Disposar', and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved by the Planning Department 
. priot to their installation at the site.,. shall be rn,_aintained on the premises~ · 

7. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

. . . 8 .. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
th~ Ri•erhead Town Code; . · ~ · 

9. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant to State and Federal Jaw, 
shall be provided and that each handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Onty•\ and the universal symbol affixed 
thereto. Funher, by execution .and filing of mis document, Splish Splash. at Adventut~land~ Inc. 
heret>y authorizes ud consents to the Town of Riverhead to enter premises at the south side of 
Splish Splash Drive, Calverton, New York, to enforce said handicapped parking regulations; 

c 10. That any and all landscaped and paved areas sha~J be regularly main~ained in 
an ofderly, and professional ~jUluer and kept free of weeds a;nd l~tter; and . tha~ any planters, 
planter boxes, window boxes or other container l'lantings shall likewtse ·oe mruntruned 09 a year-
round basis; · 

11. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

. . 12~ Pursuant to Section 108dJ31 of the Code ·of· th' Town ot Riveme!ld, the 
ap,~ti~ant, upon .approval of a final site plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a 
butldmg pennit. shall post a performance bond or other equiv~e.nt security. ~e. perl'onn~~e 
bond or other security assures the performance of all the conditions of the bu•ldtng pemut an 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Sppervisor, upon approval from the !own ~ttomey 
as to f~. is hereby autborite(i to acc~pt -said performance .bond or oth~r Set:!.ln,ty. ":h1ch sha!t 
be flled wu~ the Town Clerk ,subsequent t·O: appmvat.rif the $Ue plan beren~* The bUUdtug penntt 
~~! not~ tssued until the Town Clerk cenifies that the perf?rmance bon~ or oth~r secunty n~s 
~ filed tn the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead~ Said secunty shall be m 
full force and effect for the tenn of the buildiflg permit or any renewal thereof; 

~. 



13. That the topsoil shall ·conform to the specifications of the New York State 
Department of Transportation in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

14. That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
"American Standards for Nursery Stock,'' as published by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; and be it further . . 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
certified copy of this resolution to Chip Cleary, as agent for Splish Splash at Adventure Island, 
Inc.. the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead Building Department and the Town 
Engineer. 

' ' 

~'THE VOTE 

1450 

Wittmeler Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

Lu.n Nay 
Prusinowski 

Stark . 1-..;; ~ 
. ""' f . ~ . ,,a ... eso utfon \' a~ ·:, . 
( :y ado~ ted. 

~ 'ay 

. J~y 
r upon 



. . 

1451 

DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of , 1996made 
by Splish Splash at Adventureland, Inc., residing at Splish Splash Drive, Calverton NY 11933, 
Declarant 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real property situate in the Town 
<»Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly bounded and ~escribed as set forth 
in S~HEDULE •'A'' ·annexed hereto; as provided by .Declataht; and . ·~ . · · 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of said site plan. the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and as a condition of granting said site plan and said 
Town Board has required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk County Clerk's 
Office; and 

. WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and detennined that same 
Wlll be in the best interest of the Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the intentions above expressed, 
does .hereby make known, admit, publish, covenant and agree ;that the said premises herein 

· .d~bed ~h&!l hereafter ·~ subject to the. following cov~nants ~hich sb~~ ron with the land, and 
shaU be btndtng upon all purchasers an& holders of satd ptetmses, the"t:r beirs. ·executors. legal 
rtpresentatives, distributee&, suocessors and assigns; to wit: 

. 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
Uus resolution, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color ?f aU signage shall be su~miued t? 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the stte plan process and the s1gn pennu 
Procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shaH be 
CQ.Ordinated in appearance and design; and that all provisions of Section 10~-56 of t~e 
Rav~rhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be appnsed of s~d 
requtrements and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herem; 

. 3. No, lighting sba:U be ·installed or adjusted in sucb a way as to cause direct glare 
on nttghbori~g properties or adjoining high way$; . . · · 

. . • · 4. ibat thtt app~ant ·is familiar with ·the Riverheacl. ~~ Code. C-h~pt~r 96, 
~nttUed, ·Trash, Rubbish and Refnse Disposal'\ and Chapter 9&, proh.:btnng the accumutauon of 
htter~ and requiring the enclosure bf dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

. . . . 5. That receptacles of a decorat~ve ~esign, approve~ by the Planning Department 
Pnor to thetr mstallation at the site. shall be mamtatned on the prerruses; 

0
. 1' . • 6.. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 

ut tned m the Raverbead Town Code; 



.. 

1452 

. · ' 7. 'f:ba·t the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to speeifications outlined in 
the Riverbead Town Code; ·· 

8. That adequate parking for the handicapped~ pursuant to State and Federal law, 
shaH be provided and that each handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating. ..No P4rking, Han(\icap Only .. , and the uru'Versal syml»l affiXed 
sheteto; 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
an onlerly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, 
planter boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be maintained on a y~-
iound basis; · . · .. · 

10. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

11. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town of Riverhead, the 
apP.Ii~ant, upon approval of a fmal si~e ,plan by this resqluti9n and pr\or to the issuance Qf a 
building permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent security. The perfom:iance 
bond or other security assures the performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 
as to fonn, is hereby authorized to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall 
be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building pennit 
snail not be issued u'ittil the Town Clerk certifies that the peiform·aoce· bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said security shan be in 
full fon:e and effect for the term of the building pennit or any renewal thereof; 

12. That the topsoiJ shall confonn to the specifications of the New York State 
· · l)epT~ent of Transportation in regard to ·ph .. (;n:ganic content, and gradation; 

13. That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
"American Standards for Nursery Stock," as published by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; 

written, 
Declarant has hereunto set his (h:er) · hand and seal the day and year above rust 

SPLISH SPLASH AT ADVENTURELAND, INC. 

,, 
By: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
r·o , )ss.: 
·~ · UNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of • 1996. before me personally came 
:--- _ • who. be,ing sworn by roe, did de.pose and say; that (s)he 
u t~e . , of , · . . · J.b~ ($)be 
knows the seal of the corporation; that the seaf affixed to this. instrument l$ said seat; and that it 
was affixed by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporaoon. 



. ' 

TOWN 00 RIV~RHBAD 

· ., _· .· ' RES()t\'li;D;tbe Towp Cleri oo and ls hereby JUJtn()riZed to . putJUshjt~~ · aitac:hed · 
pi!bJk uotice to' -consider a propo$:ed local law to' atneJlH ~ha;pter ·6~A ·•oames 6f <:;hance~' .of .. 

., · t~c; R.j~"eth~ad T-o\\rtt . Cooe· oaue in the Oc.tobel 2, I 996 lssue ot -the Suffolk County lAfe 
, ·New·spn.per l the newspaper hereby d~iiJ1Qte~ ·as the ()ffioial aew~f)aper -for. t~is. put(!u~e~ a:nd 

.~ ., al51Q tq ·CU~ :\ 'Copy of: Lbe -ptopoged looal raw_ to~ .posted .on d1~ sign .. :boatd: g f.· th~ To~; 
, ~nd & it !urthet · . · ,, · , 

I . • .. .(i' , '• . . ,. 
~ . 

I . •• ' RESOLVEJli tbat tbe· Town Clerk be And is n~(eby dire~ted to {~twa~d a copy of 
tl\i5' reS'olntl<m to th~ .. ~Jalnung Bo-ard; ~he Suitding ·Depai.lmettt; . fne, Suffolk £ouuty Planniug 
~•'tnnissiotl~ "itJtd t-he J 0 ·wns ·of Br:Qold1aven, Southold and Southa.nipt~tt 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PIJEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing wilt be held before the Town Board of 
the Town of Riverhead. in the Riverhead Town Hafl, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York 
on the 15th day of October~ 1996 at 7:25 o'Clock p.m. to consider a proposed local law to amend 
Chapter 62A "Games of Chance" as follows: 

Ntrtarnes of ehaflee shall be OOfldueted under MY license issued under thjs eh~he Afsf. 
dn~H~eek, eommoRiy kRQWR A Ad designAted fts 'rStmtioy": AO gootes of chance sheU be 
etm6uefed on Ettster Sunday, Chfistmas Dey or New Year's Eve: 

§ 62A-l f. Frequency and hours. 
'., 

No gatne or games of chance, shaH be conducted under any license issued under this chapter 
more of\ en than twelve ( J 2) times in any calendar year. No particular premises shall be used for 
lhe conduct of games of chance on more than twenty-four (24) license periods during any one (I) 
calendar year. Garnes shall be conducted only between the hours of 12·00 noon and 12:00 
midnight on Sunday. Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, -and Thursday, and Friday. and only 
between the hours of 12:00 noon on Saturday and 2:00 a m Sunday. The 2:00 am. dosing 
.petiod sh~ir also apply to a legal ht;lliday. 

Dated Riverhead. New York 
October 1 , 1996 

• Under~core represents addHion{s) 
** Overstrike represents deletion(s) 

BY ORDER OF TilE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, :rown Clerk 

1454 



1455 

October 1 , 1996 Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Rf'sOiution # 7 s s 

APPOINTS SCHQOL CROSSING GUARD 

COLJNCILMAN WIITMEIER offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by COUNCILMAN KWASNA 

WHEREAS, due to the . resignation of School Crossing Guard Suzanne 
Andrejack. a vacancy has been ,created in th.e position~ and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to interviews, a recomm,endation has been made by the 
Ctliaf of Police to hire Louise Padne in the position on a part-time basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, effective October 2, 1996, the Town 
Board hereby authorizes the appointment of Louise Parine to the position of School 
Crossing Guard at an hourly rate of pay of $8.25; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
lo forward a copy of this resolution to Louise Parine, the Chief of Police and the Office 
Of Accounting. 

Wittmster 
Kwasna 
Lull 

Prusinowskl 

Stark 

Nay 

ay 

Nay 

. ay 

ay 

The Resolution was tl ereupon 
dufy .adopted4 



October 1 , 1996 

~ - ! • - . 

Ado 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 s 6 ___,;;.....-...,;;;_. __ 
RATtFIES TERMINATION OF PROBATIONARY EMPLOYEE 

COt::~~st .MAN PRUSINOWSKI ,_ ________ ___. _____ offered the following resolution 

whi~wasse~ndedby~ __ C_~_U_N_r_~''-~~A~N~L~U~L~L-~---~-~ 

,f 

BE IT RESOLVED, effective September 30, 1996, the Town Board hereby 
ratifies the-termination of a Probationary Account Clerk Typist in the Police Oepartm·ent: 
and 

BE tT FURTHER .,RESOLVED, the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a copy of this resolution to the Chief of Police and the Office of Accounting. 

Kwasna 
Lult 
Pruslnowsld 

s.tark 

Na; 
Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

Nay 

Tile Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



10/1/96 Ad 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 57 

AUTIIORIZES TOW~ _ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT OF 
S1lPULA1'10N BETWEEN CASILEN CORPORATION AND TOWN OF 

. RIVERHEAD 
' ·, ) ,'1 ,' 

' ,, 

_....._._C_...O_U_N_l'_,,~M_A_N_l.....,__U_l.__;l:_,........ offered the following tesohnion .• was seconded by 

Co,n·-·~AN . - -...~~ PRUSINGVISKJ · 

WIIEREAS, by resolution number 706, the Town Board authorize<l the Town 
;\Horney to enter into a Stipulation with Casilen Corporation regarding court action pending 
at Supreme Court, Suffolk County. Index No. 93-1290 l ~ and 

WHEREAS, said Stipulation was executed by the Town Attorney and so ordered by 
Jlon. Jack J. Cannavo, J.S.C., on October 24, 1995; and 

W'II~RE.AS, Riverhead Wilding Apartments., L . .P, wa..<i as§·ig,ned Olailen Corporation '~ 
inkrc'\t in snid Stipul~(tiOn and Order by Assignme1·H dated August 16, ·t99(>~ aud 

\>VIIER~AS, Riverhead Landiog Apartments, L.P. has petitioned th:e Town Board to 
be amended as more fully set forth in the "AMENDMENT TO STlPULATION AND 
ORDER OF SETTLEMENT" a copy of which is annexed hereto. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes 
•he Town Attorney to execute the amendment of said Stipulation~ and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward tt certified 
copy of this resolution to CharJes R. Cuddy, Esq., 445 Griffing Avenue P.O .. Box 1547. 
IH'JeJhead, New Yotk, t i90J ; the Town Attorney and the Phtoning Director; and the Buildiug 
Ucpartmcm. 

14.51 



I SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

----------------------------------------x 
;ASILEN CORPORATION, 

Plaintiff-Petitioner, 

against 

tHE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, THE TOWN BOARD 
ryp THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, JOSEPH F • 

. 1A.NOSKI, individually .and as a Member 
9! the Town Board of the Town of 
liverhead, VICTOR PRUSINOWSKI, 
.ndividually and as a Member of the 
!ovn Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
~CREIGHTON, Individually and as a 
!etlber of the Town Board of the Town 
~f Riverhead, and JAMES STARK 
!ndividually and as a Member ~f the 
Tcwn Board of the Town of Riyerhead, 

Defendants-Res~ohdents 

"'oila;.• .. .: !. . ~ -----------------~-~~-·-----------x 

AMENDMENT TO 
STIPULA'f!bN 

, AND ORDfiR OF 
S~TTLEM$T 

WHEREAs, a stipulation and order of settlement was qranted 
nder date of October 24 1995 and filed with the Cou.nty Clerk on 

:~tober 27, 1995 and, ' ' 

1458 

WHEREAS, THE PLAINTIFF-PETITIONER assigned its interest in the 
stipulation and order to Riverhead Landing Apartments, LP and, 

f WHEREAs, Riverhead Landing Apartments, L.P. has purchased all 
: the.casilen interest in and to the subject parcel and 
~:CO<Jlll~ing that Riverh~ad Landinq Apartments, L.P. intends to use 
:~e SU~)ect parcel for sen.ior Citizen housing and further 
~~ognl.zing that Riverhe.ad Landing L.P. wishes to divide th7 . . 

, j~ot parcel and convey seven (7) acres to benefit ~he adJo~n~ng 
~n~r to the south wbi.ie retaininq the 155 garden· apartment units 
~~~ber witn reereatio.ria.i facilities and accessory ·6uild:ings on 
e relllaininq 50 acres an4, · 

lu-I WHEREAs, the RC zone overlay (retirement co1ltl'Qunity) would 
~)it •ore than 200 units to be constructed on the re~aining fifty 

acre site, it is 

£ett Now, THEREFORE agreed that the stipulation and order of 
tf 1~;•ent be amend~d so that the senior citizen housing consisting 

qarden apartments may be erected on fifty (50) acres of the 



subject parcel and it is further agreed that the stipulation and 
order of settlement is so amended and as amended, the stipulation 
and order of settlement shall remain in full force and effect. 

LAZER, APTHEKER, FELDMAN, ROSELLA & YEOID 
co-counsel for Assignee of Plaintiff-Petitioner 
35 Pinelawn Road 
Melville, New York J.l74 7 

€HARLtS R. CUDDY 
co-counsel for assignee of Plaintiff-Petitioner 

ROBERT F. KOZAKIEWICZ 
Town Attorney for the Town of Riverhead 
Attorney for Defendants-Respondent 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 

SO ORDERED: 

Dated 

THE VOTE 

1459 

W.lttmeler Nay 
Kwasna 
'LuU 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

The Resolution .tas thereupon 
du y r: ..:a ~ted. J 



10/1/96 Ado pte TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 58 

RATIFIES EXTENSION OF TOYS "R" US TENT SALE 

COUNCILMAN KW AS·NA 
.~.:--.-.....__ ___ ..,.--____,.....,.._....~------ offered the fo1Jowing resolution. was seconded by 

·,, 

. CPUNCilMAN W~trMEIER 

"\'IIEitEAS, by resolution #679, the Town Board granted the application of Toys "R" 
li$ to conduct a tent sale from August 28, 1996 to September 16, 1996; and 

WHEREAS, by letter dated September 9, 1996, Toys "R" Us requested nn extension 
of that Hpproved, to conduct a tent sale until September 3, 1996. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and hereby 
r:\titics the approval of Toys "R" Us to conduct a tent sale until September 30, 1996~ nnd be 
it further 

. RESOLVED. that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a .cenified r:.opy of 
thl.S fesotution to Toys ' 'R '~ Us; Att: ·Mary Hudak, Assistant Di.recrort Old Country Road, 
Rlvt'r head, New York; 11901 and the Police Department 

THE VOTE 

1460 

Wittmeler Nay 
· ·t<wasna· Nay 

Lull N,ay 

Prusfnowskf Nay 
Stark Nay 

The Resolution w~s thereupon 
du! adopted .. 



10/1/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution t 7 59 
October 1 1 1996 

1461 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST NOTICE OF PUBLIC 
HEARING 

COUNCilMAN W.lrTMEIER . , . . . 
COUNCILPER.SON . ~~a1&~4*i~~~f£W.lowing resolution, 

which was seconded by co~~ MYJI'\1~ 1\YVA~I'fl\ 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead has an ongoing Community 
Development Block Grant Program and plans to prepare an 
application for Community Development Block Grant Funds, FY 1997; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to solicit comments from the public 
wi th regard to the development of said application; and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing has been scheduled for public 
comtnent on Oct o.ber 15, 19 9 6. 

THEREFOJU; BE IT RESO!..VED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Ri verhead authorize tbe Town Clerk to publish tbe att ached notio·e 
of public hearin9 as a legal advertisement in . t.ha Suffolk County 
Li fe on October 2, 1996 .. 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
Joseph Sanseverino, Suffolk County Community Development and 
Andrea Lohneiss, Community Development Director. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

' . 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 15th day of October, 1996 at 7:10P.M. in the Riverhead Town 
Uall , 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
interested persons with regard to the development of the Town of 
Riverhead 's Community Development Block Grant Application for 
fiscal year 1997. 

Eligible categot"j.es o.f · activities for Community ·Development 
funding inc l ud·e ~ · · 

1. Acquisition and demolition of Real Prope.tty 
2. Public Facilities and Improvements 
3. Housing Rehabilitation 
4. Historic Preservation 
5. Public Water or Sewer Projects 
6. Removal of Architectural Barriers 
7. Administration Activities 

The hearing will provide citizens of the Town of Riverhead 
the opportunity to comment upon the developmant of the proposed 
application as well as upon the performance of any active 
Community Development Block Grant. Further information 
concerning the Community Development Program can . be obtained at 
Riv~rhead Town · Ball, . 06mmunity oevelo:"me,nt· 'Office, 200 Howell 
1\~enue , 1 Rive:rhe.arl, · New York 11901, (516) 727-·0200.~ Ext· .. 287. 

A County-wide public hearing will be scbed.ulec;i at a later 
date for final review and comments on the overall Community 
Development J?rogram prior to its submission to the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development~ 

The Town of Riverhead urges the citizens of the Town of 
Riverhead and all other interested parties to participate in this 
important hearing. 

OhTED: October 1, 1996 

Kwaana 
Lu11 
Prusinowsk.i 

BY ORD$R OW THE TOWN BOARD 
TOWN . OF RIVERHEAD, NEW ~ORK 

BAABAR.A GMT 'rAN, · TOWN CijF.f\K 

' ,ay 

Nay 

Nay 

ye Nay 

Stark ~ Nay 

The Resofution was thereupon 
duly adopt~d-

1462 



. i 

10/1/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 6 0 

APPROVES SITE PLAN OF HUNT LIEDTKE MANAGEMENT 
<MCDONALU'S- ADDITION OF SE£0ND DR!YI@J!OWINDOW) 

1463 

COC~1~ii..MAN PRUSINOWSKI offered !be following resolutjoo, which was Sf)Conded by 

COUNr.» MAN· LULL:··: 
WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by Anthony M. Liedtke, 

as agent for Hunt Liedtke Managemen~ Inc., for the addition of a second drive-thru window at 
l~e existing McDonald's Restaurant, located at the north side of Old Country Road (C.R. 58), 
RJverhead, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-84-4-
30.1; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site plan dated last July 
4, 1~2. as prepared by Villo Designs, 924 St. Johnland Road~ Kings Park NY 11754, and 
elevauons dated May 25, 1990, as prepared by Villo Designs, 924 St. Job.nland Road, Kings Park 
NY 11754, and has recommended to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that said site 
plan application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, ·based upon the Town Board•s review of the Environmental 
As~ssment Fonn and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board detennines that the .site pl~ · 
. applied for wiD be a(n} Type ll Action without a significant impact upon the envtrorunent 
pursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR Pan 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and initialled by the Town 
Boaro to show changes that are further set forth in this resolution, which site plan shalJ be on 
recoro with the Town Clerk; and 

, WHEREAS, the site plan review fee, as required by Section 108~131 8(3) of the 
iode of the Town of Riverhead has been received and deposited as per Recetpt Number 96-
6903 of the Office of the Supervisor of the Town of Riverhead; and 

... r WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and elevatiotlS 
worementioned. 

NO.W, THEREFORE, BE IT 

·· RESOLVED. that tlie site plan and elevations submitted 'by A~dlony ~~Liedtke, 
~ age~t .ror Hunt Liedtke Management, Inc., for the addition of a s~c~nd drive~tbru w1ndow at Ri: e~•sttng McDonatd•s. Restaurant, located at the north side of Old €o~try Ro~d (C.R. 58)~ 
J · erhead. New Y otk, sue plan dated last July 4, 1992, as prepated by Vlllo Dessgns. 924 St. 
v~nland Road, Kings Park NY 11754 and elevations dated May 25. 1990, as ptepa.red by 
~lo Designs, 924 St Johnland Road, Kings Park NY 11754! be and ate hereby approved by 

Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, subject to the followtng: 

this . 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town C~e, which are n?t ad~ssed by 
0 · TeSoluuon, or other official action of the Town shall, at all tunes, be cornphed wtth by the 
wner of the propeny covered by this site plan; 



1464 

. 20o That a covenant contlllning all the · limitations -and provisions of the$e 
approvals contained in 'this resolution, in a fonn as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk 
County Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
Cletk. This resolution shall not become effective until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk· ~ -

3. 1'bat the .fQtn;l, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to · 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
cpordinated in appearance and design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of said 
1,'quireme~ts anq any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herein; 

. 4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
on netghboring properties or adjoining hlghways; 

5. That the applicant is faniiliar with the Riverhead Town Code,. Chapter 96. 
e}llitle4, ''Tras~t_Rubbish and Refuse Dispo$al", and Chapter-98, prohibiting the accmnulation of ' 
htter; and requmng the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; · 

. 6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved by the Planning Department 
pnot to their installation at the site, shall be maintained on the premises; . 

. · . 7, Parking, paving and drainage shall b6 provided pursuant· to specifications 
outlmed in the Riverhead Town Code; 

. 8. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
tb.e Riverhead Town Code; . . . · 

l ~· 

· 9. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant to State and Federal Jaw, 
shall be provided and that each handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the universal symbol affixed 
thereto. Funhert by execution and filing of this document, Hunt Liedtke Management, Inc. 
hereby authorizes and consents. to the Town of Riverhead to enter premises at the north side of 
Old C?untty Road (C.R. 58), Riverhead. New York, to enfotc-e said handicapped parking 
~gu1auons; 

10. That any and all landscaped and paved areas sha~l be regularly tllainta.ined in 
an orderly and l'rofessionai m.anner and.. ~pt free ?f weeds ft!ld l~tter; and . tha~ .any pl~ters, 
Planter boxes,. wtndow boxes or other cotUatner planongs shaH Ukewl&e be m~unta~ned on. a year .. 

· -~~~ . 

11. That aU utilities shall be constructed underground; 

·. 12. Purs~~nt .to Section t()S~ll3I o~ tbt? Cod,e of t~e ~own of R~v~rhead. tbe 
&fF1~ant, up.on approval of a final site plan by tlns resoluuon and pnor to the tssuance of a 
tJu:itdtng pennit. shall post a performance txmd or other equiva~e_nt security. ~e. perform~~e 
bond or other security assures the perfonnance of all the condiuons of the butldmg penntt m 
act-Ordance ~th the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the !own ~ttomey 

. as to fo~, lS hereby authorized to accept ~id performn:nce.bond or 9.th~r secunnr! "':h•ch sh~l 
" . ~flltd Wtth,the Town CJerk subsequent to approval of the stte plan ber,eH1: t he b~t«bng ~t'n\Jt 

• U not be tssued until the Town Clerk certifies that the performance bon~ or oth~ secun.ty b~s 
betn filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Srud secunty shall be H1 
full fotte and effect for the term of the building peJlllit or any renewal thereof~ 

' . 



1465 

13. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifications of the New York State 
Department of Transportation in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; , 

14. That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
''American Standards for Nursery Stock," as published by the American .1\ssociatiGn df 
Nurserymen; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
certified copy of this resolution to Anthony M, Liedtke, as agent for Hunt Liedtke 'Management, 
Inc., Charles R. Cuddy, Esq., the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead Building 
Department and the Town Engineer. 

Witttneier · 

Kwasna 

LutJ 
Prusin'l\'~'" id .Nay 

Stark· Nay , 
The Rf:l: iution was thereupon 
duly a 'opted .. 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of _ _ , 1996 made 
by Hunt Liedtke Management, Inc., residing at 10 Rabro Drive, Hauppauge NY 11788, 
Declarant. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real prop~rty situate in the Town 
of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly bound¢ ·and de$crlbed as set forth 
in SCHEDULE 11A'' annexed hereto, as prQvided by Declaran-t; and 

· WHEREAS~ for and in consideration of the granting of said site plan, the Town 
Board of the Town of Rivf)rbead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owner ai}d prospective owners of said parcel, tha:t the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and as a condition of granting said site plan and said 
Town Board has required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk County Clerk's 
Office; and 

. WliEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and determined that same 
wrll be in the best interest of the Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the intentions above expressed"l 
does hereby make known, a<;imit, publish, covenant and agree that . the said premises herein 
descril)ed shall hereafter be. subject to the following covenants which sball run with the land, and 
shalt be binding upoll all pu.rohasers and holders of said pre~ises, their heirs. e"ecurors, legal 
Mptesentati~es, distributee$, sueoessors and assigns; to wit~ .. · . . · · 

. . I . . That the provisions of the Riverhead Town C~e, which are n~t ad~ressed by 
dus resoluuonl or other official action of the Town shaH, at all tunes. be ·complied wtth by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all signage shall be su~mitted t? 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the stgn permat 
proc~ure pryor to being installed at the property; that ~. signage so _proposed shall be 
coordinated tn appearance and design· and that all proVlstons of Sectton 108-56 of the 
Riv~rhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of s~d 
requuements and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted heretn; 

. . 3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a: way as to cause direct glare 
on neighboring prope.rties or adjoining highways; 

. . 4. 't hat tbe applioaot is frunillat with .the Riverhead. To~ C·adt,. Chapt~r 96. 
· e.ntided. 'tTrash. Rpbbish an4 "R·efuse Disposar', .and Chapter 98r ptchibiting the accvtnuiatto.n of 

tmer. and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters,. and agrees to abide by ·same; · 

. . . 5. Th~t receptacles of a decorat~ve ~esign, approve~ by.the Planning Department 
Pnor to thetr tnstallauon at the site. shall be mruntruned on the premtses~ 

. . 6. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
OUthned tn the Riverhead Town Code· 

- . 

1466 



1467 

' . 7. That the parkih.g area shall be lt1aintained pw:suant to specifications outlined in 
the Riverhead Town Code; 

8. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant to State and Federal law, 
shall be provided and that each handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on . a stanchion stating, uNo Parking, Handicap Only" t and the universal symbQl affixed 
thereto-~ · 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
an orderly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, 
planJer boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be maintained Qn a year-
fQUlld basis· . · ~ · · , , ' ' 

10. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

11. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town of Riverhead, the 
. ap~~~ant, upo~ approval of a final site plan by this resolu~on and priO! to the issuance of a 

bndU.ing pennn, sh~ll post a· petfonnance bond or othet equlvatent securtty. The performance 
bond or other security assures the perfonnance of all the Conditions of the building permit in 
accot:dance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 
as to fonn, is hereby authorized to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall 
be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building pennit 
shall not be issued until the Town Clerk certifies that the perfot:U)ance bQnd or other security has 
~n filed in the Office of the town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said security shall be in 
full f~e and effect for the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

12. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifications of the New York State 
Dep~ent of Transportation in regcu-d to ph. qrganic content, and gradation; .. 

13. That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
''American Standards for Nursery Stock," as published by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; 

Written. 
Deelarant has hereunto set his {her) band and seal the day and year .aoove fmt . 

HUNT LIEDTKE MANAGEMENT, INC. 

STAT£ OF NEW YORJ<) . 
··ou . }ss~ : 
"" . · .. NlY OP SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1995, before me personally came 
~ who being sworn by me. did depose and say: t.hat (s)he 
IS the ~ • of ' . . . . ; .-tbat (s)he 

·" · kn~w:s the seal of the corporation· .that tbe· ~eal aftl~ed to this lnstrumenrls said seal; · and that it 
was affixed by order of the Board ·of Directors of the Corporation. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
'·l 



. ' 

..... 10/l/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

ltesolutiori f# 7 61 

' ~ ' I 

COUNCil MAN Wll offered the following resolution, which was seconded by 

COt,;~-t~ii~MAN PRUSINOWSKI __,____.,.. __ ~.....,____....... 

WHEREAS~ the Riverhead Country Fair committee submitted an application for the 
·purpose ·Ofholding exhibits to be held in tbe ,Peco.nic River Parkiflg Lot~ .'P.econic Av~nue, 
and Main Street in downtown Riverhead on Sunday, October 13, 1996 between tbe hours 
of II :OOam and 5:00pm; and 

·WHEREAS, the rain date for said Country Fair has been scheduled for SUnday. October 
20. l996;and 

\V1f!REAS. the T()wrt Board of the Town of Rivethead has ~vieweg all documents 
regarding said application~ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT )U:SOL VED, that the application of tbe Riverhead 
Country Fair for the putpose of holding ·exhibits in downtown JUvethead on October t3) 
1996 from 11 :OOam to 5:00pm, with a rain date of October 20. 1996 be and is hereby 
apProved~ and 

BFJ IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
fo.rward a certified copy of this resolution to Rj,erbead Country Fair coordinators and the 

R~rheadPullreOepill'tment. · . THE VOTE 

1468 

Wittmeier AYi" Nay 
Kwasna 
Lull 

Stark 

Aye N4:y 
Nay 
Nay 

/ Nay 
Tfia R~lutton was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



. ' '' '· 

' ' 

Wittmeier: 
KW8$A(l , , , 

LuH 
Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay. 
·Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupol1 
duly adopted. 

' ,, 



. Ofl /96 
· TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 762 AdoptetJ 
1996 

·AQ;J:H~IZES TOWN CLBRK TO PUBLISit lUf[) POST HOTICB OP AUCTtOB· OF 
ABI.ID9dD VBBICLBS ARD ALL OTBEJ\ UNCLAIMED PROPBRTY BIING IJBib BY 

TBB POLICE DBPARTMBBT 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA offered the following resolution which 

waa ee~onded by . COUNCILMAN WliTMEIER 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and poet the following Notice of Abandoned Vehicles to be 
sold at Pq.blic Auction on October 26, 1996 at 9 • 00 A •. M. , purs·uant 
to Section 1224 of the Vehicle ·and Traffic Law of the State of 

' New tork, to be held at the R1v$rbead Town Impou·ncl Area, located 
on Route 58 in the Town of Riverhead. Vehicle• may be inspected 
prior to the auction on October 25, 1996 between the hours of 
lOaOO A.M. to 3a00 P.M. 

BE IT FURTHER, that any and all other unclaimed property 
being held by the Police Department will also be available for 
publiQ auction on October 26, 1996. 

AV-03 
AV-04 
AV-OS 
AV-06 
AV-07 
AV-08 
AV-09 
AV-1·0 
AV•ll 

1999 
1991 
1991 
1988 
1993 
1977 
1980 

. 1'977 
1985 

TV·Ol :1989 
'l'V-02 . 1991 
TV-OJ 1969 
'lv.-04 1995 
'l'V-05 1964 
TV-06 1953 

Nissan Sentra 
Chev. Cavalier 
Ford F250 
Volke. Jetta 
Olde Cut. Cie 
Ford P ic·kup 
Che,v. · Malibu 
BMW 
Buick 

eiamt · 

1N4PB22S9JC915810 
1GlAD35G4CC105250 
1FTFF25EXBNA19993 
WVWFB9161JW291204 
1G3AM19E1DG307400 
F14HRY84971 
1Wl~AAR.3438S 
5515399 
1G4BN69Y5FX473295 

sn TOWN VBBICLBS 

Ford Ci-own Vio .. 
Ford Crown Vic 
Ford Vac-ALL 
Chevy Dump Truck 
Dodqe Flatbed 
GMC (Army Truck) 

2FU»72F5KX213986 
2FACP12F2MX113786 
T96LU874619 
1GBJK34JOFV200T35 
5881374021 
A28897 

Black 
Gray 
White 

Tan 
Gray 
Blue 

·White 
Red 

WbLt& 
White 



. ' '' '· 

' ' 

Wittmeier: 
KW8$A(l , , , 

LuH 
Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay. 
·Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupol1 
duly adopted. 

' ,, 



l0/lf96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
RESOLUTION 1763 

A;OTHORIZES .DESIGNATION OF BLIGHTED 1\.REA 

COUNCILMAN 'A'ITrMEIER offered the following 

resolution which was seconded by COUNCILMAN KWASNA 

WHE~AS, the area surrounding the downtown business diS;trict 
i n the R.Ivet"fiead Hamlet is . characterized by privately-owned, 
deteriorated residential units, a concentrated amount of 
\lnemployment and crime; and 

WHEREAS, a predominance of the substandard structures are 
rent f l uni·ts constituting pre~~ist.i,ng, . nonconfo . .rm~ng · uses and 
suffering from deferred maintenance; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions have exerted a negative influence 
on a historic and commercial district and resulted in declining 
investment in real property over time; and 

WHEREAS, · the Riverhead Revitalization and Preservat ion 
Corporation has been established for the purpose of addressing 
det eriorated housing as defined in Schedule A attached hereto; 
and 

" 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the goals of the Riverhead 

levitalization and Preservation Corporation, the goals and 
objectives of the E-ast ·Main Street Urban Renewal Plan, and the 
90a l s and object;Lves of the Railroad Avenue Urban Renewal Plan 
a dj~eent to the targ~t .al:'ea· to the south . and nort h , the 
~evl.tallzation of ne~bti6rh1ood deterioration and upgradi ng O·f 
ubstandard structures are strongly encouraged. 

.... . 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby 

recoqnizes th~ taL:get. area .. as defined in Schedule A as 
;hatac~erized by blighted struct':lres and un.desir~le i n fluences 
R~~i~1ng the suppoEtt .. ..and serv1c es offered b y t h e Riverhe a d 

e,.vi talization and Preservation Corporation · 

,. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED1 that the To wn Cl erk f orward a 
~ n: rt lfied copy of this resolution to An<;irea Lohneiss, C?mntunity 
"' ~e~}opl!'~nt Director; Pat r icia · St~rk, Pr~sident o£. the. RJ.verhaad 

£ itallzation and Preservation c o rporat .1.on; and Ma r c .1. a He fte r, sq. 

1470 



. ' '' '· 

' ' 

Wittmeier: 
KW8$A(l , , , 

LuH 
Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay. 
·Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupol1 
duly adopted. 

' ,, 



..... - ........... - -~ ....... ---

~ 
N 

I 

. 'UVERtiEAD REVITALIZATION 

PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

\OJc.;f~ ~'(QQ._ 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD Ado 
RESOLUTION # 764 -----

AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER 
FOR 

PECONIC RIVER WATERFRONT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

ADOPTED: October 1, 1996 

1412 

WHEREAS, on Au·gus't 15, 1995, the Riverhead Town Board 
:' ~dopted Resolution .No . .. ,65 Qntit1sd, Awards :Bid ~.o:r P·econic River 
Waterfront Improvement P~oject.,; and 

" .. 

WHEREAS, the b:i,.d _was awarded to South Shore Docks, Inc. in 
the amount of Seven Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand Five Hundred 
T~enty Two and 00/100 ($799,522.00); and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for South Shore Docks to furnish 
and install one (1) Dry Hydrant and a Canvas Cover to fit over 
the electric panel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be 
an.d is hereby authorized to execute the attached change order 
increasing the contract amount by $5,150.00 for the above items; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESO'IN'ED 1 that the Town Clerk be and is l)ereby 
a{4thorized to forward. a certified copy of .this ' reso;Lutj.op to 
South Shore Docks, Young · & Young, Ken Testa. and the Office of 
1\ccount ing. 

COL::~~;; MAN PRUSINO\¥SKI offered the above resolution, which 

was seconded by COUNCil MAN LULL 

·' Wittmeier Nay. ,, 
. \ . 

I 

Kwasna Nay 

Lull Nay 

Prusinowski Nay 

Stark Nay 

Th Resolutjon 1as thereupon 
duty adopted-

. ' 



October 1, 1996 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 ~ s 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POSt 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPERTY AUC.TION 

~----410-'"'0~U.,...IN~.~~JC~f.l ..qMifllA""N .... o~.~Liw.JL~..~L~.---------offered the fottowing resolution 

RESOLVED, the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to publish and poSt the 
f~llowing Public Notice in the October 9, 1996 issue of Suffolk County life; 

Wiftmeier 

Kwasna 
Luft 
'Prusino~vski 

Stark 

1413 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay· 

'Nay 

Nay 
The Resolu'io. was thereupon 
dul~' adopted. 



1474 . 

PUBLIC_ NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town of Riverhead will be holding .a pubUc 
auctiOn on October 26, 1996 at 9:00am at the Municipal Garage, ·Route 58, Riverhead, 
New York, for the purpose of liquidating obsolete equipment, furniture and personal 
property owned by the TQwn of Riverhead. A list of the items to be auctioned is 
available at the Town Cterk•s Office during normal working hours, Monday through 

. Friday 8:30am-4:30pm . . 

Dated:· ' · Riverhead, New York 
October 1 , 1996 

< ' 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

aARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

. ,. 



.. 
' 

"' TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

1475 -

·owN DESCRIPTION MAKE& MODEL SER1AL # DEPT. 
~ - --......... 
IDI 

BLUE MEGA PHONE SOUTHERNVP ReC. 
to 693 RED MEGA PHONE VOl(}£" GUN A12W 291.06 ,. 

............. ~ 
ONE DRAVVE'R CARD FILE 

- ,, """""_ ...... ....,..... ~~. 

;;, '·"'"' ----Z188 -,26 TWO DRAWER CARD FfLE STEEtMASTER - -- ......... ... . .; 
,_.. . 

GOLD RANGE HOOD - ... ·--·- ... , - - · .. 
- 721 RED COMPUTER ARM 

~--- - - .. 
T1s.i AMPLIFIER BOGE:N CHALLENGER CHBSO - - -- - 1-· --.. 
- MONITOR DELL Pc•s LiMiTED- - - ---· .. 
ti57 GRAY KEY BOX - - . _ _,_ ...... _ -- -.. 

~· .. -- BLACK .MAll HOLDER-----~ . ...._. . BUDl;JYPRODUCT§ - - ~-- ··- .. 
I ' '· Teoo AMPLIFIER --- MOB[E-47-- --- --·- - ......... ~ .. 

·5314 HEAVY DUTY StAPL~R-" --· -- - ·------- BATES, THE PERFORMef3o6Ho " 
I 

___,... 
GREEN FILE HOLDER 

·----- ~- .... -- ... --- - - w 

am 35 WA ff AMPLIFIER - . REALISTIC 40-125if - -- ·-·- - - -- ---.. 
~-

TYPEVVR1TER 
-·- ... ·- ----- .,.._ .,. . ··- _...,._._.. _____ - A5LER ·-. ·-- ~- -

" - - --· - - -- -- ----- ·-THERMOFAX .. 
·2m GAAYFile <;;ABINET 

~ ----------- ·--- ~--·~-· II 
,. ' 

122 TYPEWRfTSA .~· . ROYAL6SO-
__ .... - -... --... ..; 

._ ... ......., ~ __. ....... 

·afi4 GREEN ARM CHAIR 
'·' --~-~· 

- - ;·-__. .. ......._ ... 
SPEAKER - ATLAS P0-4V - OIL RURNER GUN - --l'il ---- WESTERN ELECTRIC 

--------
ROTARY PHONE 

.. 
- ~ - - ---·- . --

LOT OF TWO-KILNS • - ~-·-·· BEIGE PAP6R TRAY 
----- PAPER HO\.O!R f=OR TYPtNG 

; - -··· ---... ~ " " 
CUSHJONEO WOOD CHAU~ -· -~ 

........,.__.. __ .... _ ... ~ -· 

flOl.ice 
~ .............__~ 

.CUSHIONED'WOOO CHAIR -- - --· ............__ .. _.-., 
-3M2 - --

4X3 RECTANGLE TABLE 
.. - ... ____ -

4X3 RECTANGLE TABLE 
__ .._..._ __ . 

:; ~-· · 

~--- · - .. -·--- - -- -- - --
--. ~·ROUND TABi.e-

.. 
- - - -- -·-

--.!~LOT OF FOUR " - - - -~ -· -~~? __ 2 DRAWER - ------- .. 
.. 38lt1 CARb Fll&S -~ 

___ __._,...__ - -·-·-.-...-- ... - . .. ....,. ... , 

r'?' ~ .,.._.__ ...... . - •'" -- ~,.,........ .. _ 
to:' t237 INCLUDe~ ·· .,_,.,._ '"'-----~---· ~~ ...... -~._.... n 

~ -' 131 ,32,33,34 ' -- ----~.- -.,a,.,.o,..--
8'-2 DOOR BEIGE SAFE -

---~ -- "" 
TYPEVVRITER TABLE - '• - --'If 

~~38 S WHEEL CHAlR-
- ~---·-.. 

t 0023 fWHEEL CHAIR - -·· - ;;-----

- iBM SElECTRic lt --- ;-- -~ 

--.__ BEIGE TVPEW'RITER ---- t· ....... - .... ..... ...., ..... ~ 

BEiGE TYP . · - ------ - - iBMSElECTRiC li .. 
~- .. _ fi:V\IJJ.ITJ:R -~ .....,..,...._ ..... ~ ...... ....,..__._ -- ............,. ______ 

. .... ..... ....,. . 
39 GR!E .. . ' ' - . IBM SElECTRIC II 

.. 
1JL """""-...;;· . N l'Y.f:;'I!WRJTER . 11 - " 1 ·~ '. ._...._. :--·"'-·-.....,: ~,...,........ 

1 ~· ---- !YP£WRife,ffi\BLe ... - ·'· " --- -"- -- _.,.P .... . ' 
i·-~7 4 WHEEl CHAJR -- ----- ------~-

_...,._~ 

~~!~ ~l CHAJR 
.,. 

- --- _ ... ,., _ -
--! 9~ ?:_POOL TABLE - REC -- r--- - - :;-
:~--- ~HELF UNIT (3 SHELr VES) - __.,.,., ___ .. _ 

Assess .... ~ AOOING MACHINE - SHARP COMPET ~16t2 ... 

- - - ... -- j ~tNGfMCHINE . - -- CANON P10-5li 739263 ......_ 
" ,. -

:~· 

" 

. Page 1 

" 



TOWN OF RIVER.HEAD 

1476 t 18~ CAMERA ·· IPOlAROIO ONE STEP . BUit Oll•• 
ADDING MACHINE MON~OE 31.0 0982001 B&G- --

138 A:.;;DD~ING:-==-:MA~c::::H-:;I;-;Ne;:-----------t.::e:;:-:u=R=Ro-=:-:-uG-=H ... s=---------t...=....:..~323875 suPER 
""iOQ VOICE PROCESSOR DICTAPHONE 3710 ' 66451 SUPER 
' ., .. ' AN'SWERlNG MACHJNE II COBR$:AN•SSC"':\:""::"6~~· ,...,..----::--. -. ~87~013767 ?·~--~~ ·. 

ADDING MACHINE ____......,.,...-----.,......,......-- CASlO FR1252-BK - -~ 1 ---·-.. --
f--· . lOT OF Tl-fREE-COMPUTER AMDEK 12• MONITOR 6l2S 17 LANOFii.i 
1;018 'M0Nf10R. KEYBOARD. .Rl101+ KEYBOARD l 4o590ff " --
--- --CPU 1NCLUOESf55,56.57 · lBM~PE_RSOf:IAt:co~1PUTER _...._._ ..,.,._.. ;;--- - ~· ·· 
~ 2 DRAWER CARD FILE STEELMASTER -------- 7----· 
- 2 DRAVVER CARD FILE STEEiMASTER ______ ------ 7 ----

,--- KEY. BOARD. ri ATi T -----:- f -- --· 
·- .. -- lit; ~" ' ~. • .... 

·~5-.. 2A_IQ_RMLA-we-NORSCYASTREO'~--~-=_ \ _· ST! _El_t'!ASTt._R ___ .....,.,.... __ .. _;;,. ~-·-----·~.,__~ .. ?~--- ~-·-' 
I 16 .. M ~·- 36839 ACCT -
'iOJ8 MOUSE L=--OG~~t=-TE~C~H~------- - -- WATER 
~ fi;AE~c~t.o'=""c~t<IS~.=r A-=-:M~Pe-.. . --_-.......,_._-, - ,-,,, -:;-:~-::---......,•u THEM .,.....O .,.....RT..,... .. ------.----• =-_!_!~ 2t;~~K---
b SPACE HEATER Ri\iAtffiAN_,.._._ POUCl! 
ao20 CPU OTK PEER.:"1660 -------------•------ lANDFilL 
fiiffi 4VVHEEL CHAIR - se\NER 
lTV RIDING lAVVNMOWE·~ ~ 12 

' " .FORD LAWN TRACTOR LGT 10o- - ; -
~i(s BROWN OFFICE CHAiR -----.:'-"'----t-------·- -------· ~- ... .. 
t75818RO=~WN~-o...,..,F=-FI,._C....,E,.....C..,..H...,..,.A~IR--------t----·~-·------ ---~----· ....-~--- --
l St52 LAWN MOWER ~To-R=-o--2....,..,1 "~R~EA~. -=R~B~A~G~G~e=R~-- --'----··-~-.. ---· 

-lOT OF $EVEN . . .. . STEELMASTER ,. ·,~ ?~~--~~ 
.... 20RAWER CARO FILES ? -:- · 

--INCLUDE 172,73,74~.=-7s.,.,.....=-76~------+-~----------t----t-?----

t-------------------i-----------·-
. 

77,78 ·~ ' !'; -:. ~ ---~-
----~~__...... __ _.......~ _______ ..._ CLERK 

- ·------------------- --""'"""----'? ---_, 
>---~~;-:::=:::-=::~~----..:.-------- -----..,----·------1----- -"---
~-~.E!:f.PUR , _ ., ......... ~----- .? _ -·~ --
~----.!_DRAVVER CARt:> FILES ~ '~· ,,. I ··~' 1 " '~: 
~-- _ INCLUDE 179,80,81,82 -·----~--------•- ? ·--. 

---- ? --~--~ 

r--.-· ..-. . ......,...,___,...~~-=--------:---- ~ --- - - -
~ rb~~~~AN . . • ", _ · ·----1· ~E-D:;-Is_o_N~2-o::-·_,, _ __... ____ --...... .'£ =:::_ .. __,~ ~B~~~~ 
~~35 TALLBlACKASHTRAYS -- ' SHARED i ; lNCi.UDEt84,8~,86,87,88 ----------- ====-:--.t ~=~-~--
~.--- -- _ ... " ·" .. _ '!.' ~ ~-~-~--::-_ .,.....,. -~--....- ~...,_., __ ...,... --~- .... , •• 
~ 71.8 , ,;. ' ·"· ' ' -, ,,, .. ~ ' ,, !l 'it , l' I' --- ' -- __ ..,. . .., .. 
~- ~DRA'NER CARD FlLE -~-- - ··-·-·-·------·-- ·-~. . ·- . ? 

, .... 7089 UPRIGHT VACUUM - ELE.CTRO(lJX SP:fO. ~~3 iSS _ AC_~~ _ 
r-.-__ 1;>~, -t~O~]~__pF.~ .. ~ Sh!;;X~~:.!--'""_--"-· ~-.. - ,-, -:r ~·.~.-- • ..,......._...._..._:;....,·' _...,.....;:,..:.....;;·-:.--~~~· "':"T' _ .,...... ....... ·~ ~ • ..... ~ ;· 
----~~fdus oFFtce cHAtRs.:..·"' .... -.._·,_,l;-____ __, ____ __:....._ .. ________ ,7 _ __..(;. .. -~- _ ..... I 

~---- tNC'luoen1,9..:::.:2t:-93_;._tM_--___________ ___,.. _________ ..__ --~- ; _ •. I·· 

~~= @APVr£A·iioN116R- ---.:-.:-~·- ~ -- ~~~~t.np··r~!L~ __ .illl91_~ ~ccf 
1

,' 

~ ._._ !:2!_ oFFi\Je DESKS _..__..__...,..,.....--- - ··' ·-=-- " - !....____ f.' 

J --- VACUUM Et.ECTROLUX OMNI~FtO AUTO__ 1 
~ ~!_!~ ~!_OF THREE . ~ Jus riCE t · BEIGG s WHEECCH~A....,..,fR,.....s~....__..-r-,,. --- -----------..... --1~-~ JuSfieii 

" 

Page2 



TOWN OF RiVERHEAD 

l4n 
~&~~~J~I~N~CL~U~~D~E~fi"8*,919~,1uOO~~~~&.rr.~~~-~------------~----~~------- ~~~I~E 

LOT OF CEILING LIGHTS-WHOLE AND PARTS 7 
~- LOT OF ASST. RADIOS, CHARGERS, AND PARTS ---- - AMB -

LOT OF ASST. RADIOS, CHARGERS, AND PARTS " --- - ? 
AfR CONDITIONER FORO PHILCO ---- 7- --

J...-.-b::B~OX:-:-=-0=-F -=-3 71/:::2 .. ~A"D~D~IN~G;;:;-a-Ma.~A:-;;C:71Hrn1N:o;E:-:· T~Ar.P::;E:----t------------ ---- ? - -

BOX OF 3 1/4" ADDING MACHINE TAPE -- - ? -~---
RADIO M-=-=o=-=T=-=o::-:R::-=o~LA-=-----------' --- i ----· 

fr--- LOT OF ASST. RADIOS, CH(\RGERS, AND PARTS _.___ 7 -----
AIR CONDITIONER GE :----------- 1 ---

.....,_---tAOOlJSTtCAL COVER .. UNISYS BU-22 47-3.48- Accr-
, at~ PRINTER . ' . . UNISYS - ~ x,_ ...__20_9_0 .HW'"f--

'"$ PRINTER · ·'c.. · auRRouoi=is \t~f ---s9s6. "Accr~ ... - . 
lss3 PRtNTeR t. auRRouGHs - · A~·, ---- ·2.1oa F>olree--· 

r-1130 PRINTER " UNISYS 20G2 WATER ~ 
-ADDING MACHINE MONROE --- H\iiY-

2596lOT OF SEVEN M-=-:::0:-::T=-=o:-=:R~O~lA~--:-A~N~O---,-----•------ : -----
~~~~~~~----~----~--------------~~~-~--------------------t--------------·-
I 2607 RADIOS, PARTS, MISC. WILSON .. 
f ~3014 ---I-. --
rt-:::7-=:589~1---------------l------------------t---,-- ;--- --

t • • ~~~--------------------------------~---------------~----------+-------- ;----
"t-:----==•--------------------1------------- t---·------«~ ~ 
rl'Hi"Lo-==T=-o~F=-TW~O~--.,----------------+A~C~R::::-:O~P=R~INT:-=-A-:-:N~Dz-, -------- ;---
( s420'--:r=a=M=-E~C~LO~C...,...,K....,..S---------------------+LA~T~H=E-::-::M:--------- _ , -.. -----

f 728 30"X45"X76" COMBlNATIO~lOCK SAFE ----- ;--------. 

!.~-.~L~O~T~O~F~P~O~U~C~E~l~IG~H~T~B~A~R~S~-L~O~T~T~O~tN~C~l~UD~£~,--V_AR_I_O_U_S ___ ~---------------- --------~ ~~~G~ Jfm ' BAR$, UGHTS, SIREN~, ANQ MlSC. PARTS ---.... .,.. -·-- . 
. "'~ LOT OF THREE :\.. . . . ._ ____ ,.;;;....-~· ~i-:-'~....__.-· ......_. ____ _.... . ---...---·~ rJ. 7822 VARIOUS OFFICE CH~IRS ' ... , . " . . .. 

' ~4s ~ ~ _ 
~LOT OF FOUR FRAM AIR Ftl TERS AND MINI GA-UG-E~S--------....--~--·~ ·-- - ---
~~~ ~T OF THREE -------- - - -:--=-
._L 2373 LIGHT INTENSITY METER. ALIGN-A-MA-T~IC~, A1~N--:-::D::-------------------- _,_ ____ --· 

r.1SE BRAKE DRUM MICROMETER L.._,.........,...---------~---- --· 
o:-rti---i.:..LO~T;.:O~F;:o:RA~D;;IO;;S::::-~LO~T-;d...TO~· ;_;IN~C~l~U;-:;D;:E:.;RA_;.;;D;;IO::-;S;;·~S;;P::EA:....:.:.:.KE=R..:..:.S=------------ --~ .. 
~- AMPLIFIERS, CHARGERS, AND MISC. PARTS 

___ LOTOF~ MOTOROLA ____ _...._ 

-. -.. 

i'--- _ C.B.'S ---- ____ ,.,_ . ..,., 
..---. LOT OF lWO-PAPER TOWE~- ~l~HO::L~D::=:E::R~S:.__ __ 

1 
____________ ._ __ _, - -

~- TIMECLOCK -
Jl -~.,.,.._ - " ...... - ACCT 

1-..~ E!YE DRAWER F'ILE cABiNET -- --.. -- · -- - .,. b&. G-
. ~ RIOINQ LAWN MOWER . lNTERNAT10NAL114 . . o 

i"iiiji lOT OF T~e~ ·. " . ''""' ·· · SEARS C'RAFTSMAN ANO' . - ·- WATER 
~ _ nn. a:: _<- 11 ~~ - -·~-- ;;----...... 

&"-~--:-:::- _ GENERA TORS . · . . . . ~~~~_!<!_.......,.-........._........._~· ,....:,...._· .....-- ~:.....:l; -· • - ~-· .. 

-~ ~ CQMPRESSOR MOUNTED ON TRAiLER ~C~H~RA~M;:.;M:~12;:;5::--;;.:.....,..,--·,. ____ _._1 _____ · ·~-- .. 
:.,.,1~ ~DING lAWN MOWER . WHEEl_!f_?~~E::.... _....;.........---·-- ---
~ 2~~i.~HOME HEATING Of(TANKANDTAAfLER--=~------_.......--..;:......;...- ---
'--- ~DESK 

.. - P.o. 

Page 3 



1478 

Ado 
Ht/1196 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

, Resolution # 7 6 6 
'' 

A\.lTIIORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST PUBLIC NOT,ICE TO 
CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TQ ClJAPTEH. 108 "Z_ONIN(r' OF TII.E 

RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA offered the following resolution, was seconded by 

C.OJINCILMA~J WIUMEIER 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish and post the 
:mttthcd puhlic notice to amend Chapter 108 ''Zoning 11 of the Riverhead Town Code once in 
the Suffolk County Life, the newsp~per hereby desi,gnated as the official new~pnper for this 
purpo~e. and to pos,t satne oa the signboard in, Town Hall; and be it further 

ti 

RESOL VI!~D, that the Towll Clerk be ,and is hereby authorized to forward a certified 
tOpy of this resolutlon the the Planning Board; the Riverhead Building Department; the 
Suffolk County Planning Cornm"ission; the L.l. State Park Commission; the Towns of 
fhooklnwen. Southold and Southampton and the L.l. Pine Barrens Review Commission. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeler , . 
Kwasna, 

' 

Lutl 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay , 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

Nay 
The Resolution was thereupon 
duJy adopted. 



October f. 1996 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Re$olution 

SUN UP ROAD IM.PR.OVEMENTS 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

1480 

COUNCILMAN WIITMEIER offered the following resolution , 

which was seconded by COUNCILMAN KW ASNA 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
following budget: 

lC95731.494200.45002 

~ 051100.541301.45002 
l00.051100.547900.45002 

. 

FROM: 
SERIAL BOND PROCEEDS $44,000. 

TO: 
ROAD PAVING EXPENSE $39,000. 
CONTINGENCY 5,000 . 

BE It FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a 
copy of this resolution to the Highway Superintendent, Town Engineer and the Office of 
ACCOunting. 

' THE~ 
WittmM 
Kwasna 
LuH 

Prusinowskl 

Stark·. 

Nay 

Nay: 
Nay 

Nay 

.Nay . 

The Resolution was thereupon 
du!• adopted-



October 1, 1996 Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 6 a 

MESTA. VI~TA ROAD IMPROVeMENTS 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

COL:~ ~~;t.MAN PRUSINOWSKI __ ,___________ offered the following resoiution , 

which was seconded by ___ C._.OIIL.IUIIILIN-..::.JC'-0,;. . ..1_1 -'&Mu..A ..... N.._.L._.U ..... L_L ______ _ 

1481 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
fo11owing budget: . 

' ' ' 

.SERIAL.BOND PROCEEDS 
FROM: 

$86,000. 

406.051100.541301.45003 
406.051100.547900.45003 

; r. 

ROAD PAVING EXPENSE 
CONTINGENCY 

Wtttmeiet 
Kwasna 

Lutl 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

TO: 
$76.000. 

10,000. 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duty adOpted •. 



I· 10/1/96 . 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution ~ 769 . 

DECLARES LEAP AGENCY & DETERMINES SIGNIFICANCE OF A<;TION ·SUfFOLK 
. . PIPE & MANHOLE CORP. -~ SPECIAL PERMIT & SitE PLJ\N 

COUNr.'1 MAN LULL offered the tollowing 

resolution, which was seconded by COL::~~;~ MAN PRUSINOWSKI 
WBE!l&AS, the Riverhead Town Board i s in recelpt of a 

special permit petition' from Suffolk Pipe and Manhole Corp. for 
the outdoor manufacturing of precast concrete products, the 
ttsisting special permission fo.r .the . use b~ing limited ·to an 
indoor location on a 16.9 acre parcel zoned Industrial A and 
known specifically as SCT.M No. 0600-100-1-9, and 

WBJIRBAS, an Environm~ntal Asses.sment Form was submitted 
as part of the petition, and 

WB:IUAS, the Riverhead Planning Department has- reviewed 
the Environmental Assessment Form and supporting documentation 
an~ recommended the petition be considered an Unlisted Action for 
Whlch coordinated review is optional and in th,is. cas·e 
unnecessary, and 

. WBBRBAS, tthe Planning Departm·ent, by preparation and 
tva1uation of its SEQR staff report, has further recommended that 
the action will not have a ~ignificant effect upon the 
:nvironment, now 

TBERU'ORE, BE IT 

. . RBSOliV'BD, that the Ri:verhead Town Board dec.lare itsel( to 
~~ the Lead Agency in the special permit application of Suffolk 
- 1Pe & Manhole Corp. , and 

' ~' 

BB I'l' i'ORTBER 

f , : RKSOLVZD, that J;:he a.ppl:lcatioo be considered to be . an 
~nl~sted Action which will not have a significant effect upon the 
-rlVlronment and that a Draft Environmental Impact Statement need 
not. be prepared, and 

h IT FURTHER 

c- RBSOL"VZD, that. .this classification a~d det:eJ:m.ination , be 
OJlSidered valid for any related approval subJeCt tu S.EQR, and 

Q IT i't1Rf!IER 

·' 



1483 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Planning Department be 
directed to publish and post those notices as required by 6NYCRR, 
.I? art. 617, and 

Q IT i'UR'l'HER 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to forward a certified copy of this resolution to the P lannin9 
Department and the applicant or his agent and to forward the 
petition to the Riverhead Planning Board for their report and 
recommendation. 

,,,. 

. ' 

.. ' 

Witttneler 
Kwasna 

Lun 
Prus·inowskl 
Stark 

. ' ... 

t\lay 

Nay 

: lay 

~ ay 

The Resolution v~ --~ thereupon 
du:y adopted. 



ll/1 /96 Adopted 
TOWN OF RiVERHEAD 

AMENDS .APPLICATION OF DAVID J. WILLMOTT SR. AND DAVID J. 
·' WILLMOTr .JR. . · . 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA 
..... ~._;......i.---<::-,~.~--""""'---..,.-- offered the following resolution, was $eoonded by 

COUNCILMAN WITIMf:IER 

WHEREAS, by resolution #577 the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead approved 
tie application ofDavid ·J. Willmott, Sr. and David J. WiUmott Jr. for the purpose .. of 
o.mducting a sidewalk sale for J. Crew to be held withjn the westerly 20,000 square feet of 
Jrui lding and in the parking lot adjacent thereto located at Old Country Road (Rte. 5R), 

· lwerhcad~ New York, on August-4, 1996 1:hrough August 14, 1996 between the h~urs of 8:00 
::m. to II :(X) p.m., subject to receipt of a certificate of insurance naming the Town of 
Jivcrhead as Additjonal Insured and copy of a site layout; and 

WHEREAS, David J. Willmott, Sr. and David J. WiJlmo~ Jr. have petitioned the 
.1own Board to amend resolution number ~77 to conduct a s idewalk sale for J. Crew under 
6e some terms and con'ditions for the period of December 6, · 1996 through Decel1'lbet 16, 
f99ll. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVItDJ that the application of David J. WHirnou, 
<r. and David J. WiJJmott, Jr. to arnend resolution number 577, be and is hereby granted to 
ilow fot such ~idewalk sale to be ·conducted from-December 6, 129() thr9Qgh Dec.ember 16, 
~>6: and be it further 

RRSOL VED·, that with the exception of the changes in th~ dntes of such .sale. aU 
thcr tenns and conditions of resolution number 577 shall remain in full force and effect and 
~ u further 

. RESOLVED, that the Town CJerk is hereby directed to forward a Certjfied copy of 
~11 STesolu.tiou to Allen rvt .. Smith, Esq., as agent for David J. Willmott, Sr:, Route -'8, Old 
CotuHry Road, Riverhead, New York, 11901 and the Riverhead P~HceJrH:En¥0TE 

1484 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

N.ay 

Loft 
Prusinowskl 
Stark 

' ,, 

' 

Nay 
Nay · 

Na~ 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
dul adopted. 



10/1/96 Ad 
TOWN OF RlVE~HEAD 

Resolution # 771 

ACCEJYfS S.C.N.B. LETTER OF CREDIT OF BAITING HOLLOW ESTATES <ROAD 
AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS) 

COU_NCILMAN WITTM.EIER _offered the roitowin.g reiotution, was seconded by 
COUNCILMAN KWASNA 

WIIEREAS, Jatnes Van de Wetering and Peter Van de Wetering did submit S.C.N.B. 
Irrevocable Letter of Credit No. 870420 in the amount of $251 ,000.00, with an ex pi ration 

' date of September 4, 1989' for the road and drainage hnproveJllents to the S{litiug floHow 
[:, &,..J' I 4 ' 

rSlalCS SUQUtV~SlOO; 

WHEREAS, James Van de Wetering and Peter Van de Wetering did submit S.C.N.B. 
lrrC\'CX'able Letter of Credit No. 960529 in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty One Thousand 

251,0(X).()()) DoJJars, with an expiration date of May 29, 1997, for road and drainage 
auptnvements to the Baiting Hollow Estates subdivision which Letter of Credit was filed at 
he Town Clerk's Office on June 10, 1996; and 

WIIEREAS, Anthony B. TohiJJ, Esq. has submitted S.C.N.B. Jrrevocabie Letter of 
uedit No. 960903 in the an1ount of Two Hundred Three 1l1ousand Dollars ($203 .O<XH>O) 
fA>lla~. with an expiration date ofSeptember 3, 1997 to replace S.C.N.B. Irrevocable Letter 
f Credit No. 960529 in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty One Thousand ($251 ,000.(){)) 
~'lllars, which expires on May 29, 1997; and 

· WHEREAS, the Town Attorney bas reviewed ~'lid Irrevocable Letter of Cred'it t\cid · 
ktennines thm same is satisfactory in its form~ 

~OW l'IIEREFORE DE IT RESOLVED, that Town Board be and hereby accepts S.C.N.B. 
lrrevcl(:able Leuer of Credit No. 960903 in the amount of Two Hundred Three Thousand 

~!tars CS20J,(}()(),OO) Dollars, with ao expiration date of September 3, 1997_ for road and 
dr•~•na~c impwvernents tb the Baiting Hqllow Estat-es sulxHvision; and be it f-urther . 

RESOL VEO, that upon filing of the S.C.N.B. Irrevocable Letter of Cred~t No. . 
9609°3 in the amount of Two Hundred Three Thousand {$203,(X)().()()) Dollars wtth the 1 own 
Oerk's Office. the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to return the S.C.N.B lrrevocablt:. 
le~ter of Credit, previously filed on June 10, l996, to Anthony B. Tohill~ Esq~ . as agent for 
ltttng Hollow Estates; and be it further 

485 



1486 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a certified 
<.l>PY of this resolution to Anthony B. Tohill, Esq., as agent for Baiting Hollow Estates, 12 
Fir!it Street, P.O. Box 1330, Riverhead, New York, 11901, Suffolk County National Bank, 6 
West Second Street, P. 0. Box 269, Riverhead, New York, 1190 J; the Planning Department; 
t11e Building Department; the Highway Department; the Town Attorney; Charlene Cambria of 
the Accounting Department and Kenneth Testa, P.E. 

Wittmeler · j 

!'I . ' ' 
~ 

:.xy 
I 

Kwasn~ f: "' 

LuH L: JJ 

Prusfnowald .. _.y 

Stark ay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



!Oil/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION I 772 

AWARDS BID FOR SUBDIVISION 

following res6lution whic h 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publi sh and post a 
Notice to Bidders for asphalt paving for the subdivision known as 
~!est a Vista; and · 

WHEREAS, seven (7) bids were received, opened and read aloud 
on t he 25th day of September, 1996, at 11:00 a.m. in the Office 
of t he Town Clerk, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York; and 

WHEREAS, 
not ified the 
~o.nstruct ion, 
therefore are 

the low bidder, Rosemar Construction, Inc., has 
Town of Riverhead, in writing, that Rosemar 

Inc., made an error in field calculations and 
withdrawing their bid. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bi<:i for providing 
~nd installing asphalt pavi,ng for tbe subdivis~on,. Jtnqwn as M:esta 
Vista be and is hereby a-watcted to si.:..couAty Pav.i.ng co.rp., . 701-:-9 
Koehler Avenue, Ronkonkoma, · -NY 11.779, in t be amount of 
S75, 943.50; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby direc ts 
the Town Clerk to return any and all bid bonds received in 
connection with the above; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolut ion 
County Paving Corp., Kenneth Testa, Charles Bloss, 
Rotakiewicz and the Office of Accounting. 

hereby 
to Bi
Robert 

487 

'Wlttmei•r 
Kwasna 
LuU 

Na~ 

Nay 
Nay 

Prusinowski 

Stadt 

Nay 
I y 

The ResolutiOn was thereupon 
dwy adopted~ 



tOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION f 773 

AWARDS BID FOR ASPHALT PAVING FOR SUBDIVISION 
KNOWN AS 

SUN UP 
COUNr.n MAN LULL 

offered the following resolution which 

was seconded by COt:; 1~i-~ -MAN PRUSINO.WSf(l . . . 

WHEREAS, . the Tow.n ·"Clerk was authorized to pribl::Ls.h ~nd pos·t a 
~1otice to Bidders for asphalt paving for the eubdivision known as 
S!ln Up; and 

WHEREAS, seven (7) bids were received, opened and read aloud 
on the 25th day of September, 1996, at 11:00 a.m. in the Office 
of: the Town Clerk, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York; and 

WHEREAS, 
no tified the 
Construction, 
therefore are 

the low bidder, Rosemar Construction, Inc., has 
Town of Riverhead, in writing, that Rosemar 

Inc., made an error in field calculations and 
withdrawing , their bid. 

NOW, THEREFORE, 8E · rT RESOLVED, that the bid for providing 
md l:nstal~ing asphalt .paving for the subdivision ~nown as Sun Up 
~e and is hereby awarded · to Pav-Co Asphalt, Inc~, 615 Furrows 
Ro(!d,. Holtsville, NY ' 11742, in the amount of $~·~,. ·1"'9.0 ~ 00; a.nd 

. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED; that the 1own Boarq hereby directs 
the Town Clerk to returh any and all bid bonds received in 
connection with the above; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Pav
Co .Asphalt, Inc., Kenneth Testa, Charles Bloss, Robert 
~ozakiewicz and the Office of Accounting. 

1488 

.Nay 

Nay 

f\fay 

Prusinowskl t\lay 

Stark Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

,• 

(' 



' 101 1% 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 714 

AMENDS.RESOLUfiON NUMBER 724 

_CO_._U_N_C_I_LM_ A_N_KW_A_S_N_A __ offered the following resolution, was seconded by 

··- COUNCILMAN WITTMElER 

WHEREAS, by resolution number 724 adopted by the Town Board of the Town of 
livcrhea<f on Septen1ber 17, 1996, the Town Board approved the site plan of Littte Flower 
(hifdren;s Services for the conversion of an existing residence for use as adtninistrative 
fffJ<:e~ on real property located at the south side of North Wading River Road~ Wading Rlver, 
}•lew Yorkt known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map# 0600-36-3-6.1; and 

, WHEREAS, reS<;))ution number q24 required that Litt!e Flower Chilqre~ 's Services 
pJSt a perfonnance bond or other equivalent security pursuant to § lOR-133 t of the Code of 
6t Town of Riverhead; and 

WIIEREAS, the Town Board desires to waive the provisions of 108-133 1. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and hereby 
!mend$ resolution number 724 to delete paragraph 11 , which required the posting of a 
Jttformance bond or other equivalent security pursuant to § 108-133 1.; and be it further 

RESOLVED, 'that all othef"·terms and c~nditions of resolution nurt~Wt 724 shalf 

lt!tnain in full force and effect· and be it further 
' 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of 
~~~~ rcsotution to Marlin F, Send leW-ski, as agent for Little .Flower Children ~s Services, ~e ~ 
Rtvcth~td Planning Departlnent, the Riverhead Building Depnrtment and the Town E.•lgmeet. 

.. ,·. 

~ . . 

Nay 

Kwasna Nay 
LuH Haw 
Prusinowski Nay 
Stark Nay 

·rhe Resolution was thereupon 
duty adopted. 

1489 



LO/l/96 

0 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 775 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST 
PUBLIC NOTICE RE: CHANGE OF MEETING 

COUNCILMAN WIITMEfER offered the tonow.ing resolution, 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA 
'Mich was seconded by---------------· 

WHEREAS, November 5, 1996, is Election Day, a holiday; and 

WHEREAS, November 5, 1996, is also the first Tuesday of the month, the 
rEgUlarly scheduled meeting day of the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board desires to change the regularly scheduled meeting 
date to November 6, 1996 . 

. · NOW, THI:REFORE, se·'tT RESOLVED, that the meeting ,of the, Town Board of 
te l?wn of Riverhead regularly scheduled for November 5, 199.6, be and is flereby 
tfanged to November 6, 1996; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVEO, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby. directed to 
Ytblish and post the attached public notice to amend the location of a regular Town 
%ard meeting once in the Suffolk County Life. the newspaper hereby designated as 
l:e official newspaper for this purpose and to post same on the signboard in Town 
~- J 

.. TH.E ~VOTE 

1490 

Wittmefet . ·. Aye Nay 
Kwasna 
LuU 

Nay 
Nay 

Prusinowskl Nay 

Stark ~ 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adogted. 



1491 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the date of the next regularly scheduled meeting 
of the Town Board will be NOVEMBER 6, 1996, at 7:00p.m. o'clock at Town Hall. 200 
rlowe11 Avenue, Riverhead, New York. 

Dated: Riverhead, New YoFk 
Ocotber 1 , 1996 :, 

BY ,QRDER OF THE TOWNBOARO 
OF THE TOWN OF RlVtRHEA.D 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 



lO!J/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 77 6 

AUIIIORIZES TOWN CLER,K TO P~BLISH AND PO§T PUBUC NOTICE TO 
CONSIDER A PROPOSED LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER JQI 
"VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE 

RESOLVED, t}l~ Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish the attached 
rttblir notice l() consider a proposed local law to amend' Chapter l 0 I "Vehicles and 'frnffic'• 
of the Riverhead Town Code once in the October 9, 1996 issue of the Suffolk County Life 
Newspaper, the newspaper hereby designat~ as the official newspaper for this purpose, and 
~ho tn raon~ a copy of the proposed l.ocaJ law to be posted on the sign board of th~ Town; . 
ul(f be it further 

RES()~ VED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a copy of 
Ulis re~olution to the Planning Board; the Building D~partment~· the Police Depattm.eot~ the 
Svffolk County Planning Commission~ and the Towns of Brookhaven, Southold and 
Soulhantpton. 

' . 

1492 

. '' 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
LuH 
Prusinowskl 

Stark 

Nay 

Nt.y 
Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

'· 
'' ' 

The Resolution ·was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

' .. 



· TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NQ"fiCE that a public hearing witf be held before the Town Board of 
lh@.Town ofRiverhead, in the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead~ New York 
onttie oth day ofNovember, 1996 at 7: I 5 o'clock p.m. to consider ·a proposed local law. to amend 
Chapter 10 I "Vehicles and Traffic" of the Rjverhead Town Code as follows: 

i tOJ~7 . Turns. 

The following turns in the designated areas are hereby defined: 

Sign Location 

Ri~ht turn only West off roadway leading from Roanoke Shopping Plaza to 
County R'oad No. 58 

~t.uuuml~ · North sill' roadway le.adini from Pizza Hut iQ RoanQk¢ 
A~nue 

South .o.tr roadway northw"terly and lead ina from DunkiD 
Donuts/Baskin Robbins m Roanoke Avenue 

South . .o.ff roadway sou'dtetly cl md leadini fullll Dunkin 
Do.outs/Baskin Robbins 1Q Roanoke Avenu~ 

East .off rQ;adwey lead ina from Radio Shack and Dunkin 
Donuts/Baskin Robbins 10 County Road tk4 i8 

West D.tf coadway Jeadin~ ftQm 1:.ll12 County RoaU M1b. 
.ia 

E.ast sill' roadw~ leading fr.cuD ~ L.uht m Councy .Road 
Nu...5.8 

· § lOl~ t 2. Seasonal parking p~ohibited . 

B. Notwithstanding § 10 l ~ 12 at1d subject to § 101 ~I 0, the parking of vehicles is . · 
hereby prQhibited .annu~IJy from M.arch I through Decem~ler ~ upon the f~lUowmg 
described streets or portions the,'-eo£: except for vehicles of Rrvtthead re5itdents 
displaying a valid reside•·)t parking permit pursuant to §48- t_J. . . 

1493 

''• 



~arne of Street 

[orwell Street 
hcnue 

Side 

Both 

Da.ted; Riverhead, New York 
October l, 1996 

Location 

Beginning at the south side of the Ri~erside Drive 
Madison Street intersection and thence southerly and 
parallel to the bank of the Peconic River and thence along 
the easterly side of Corwell Street Avenue north to the 
intersection of Riverside Dri"·e Madison S"tr.eet. · 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

' Undetsco•e represents addition(s) 
It Overstrike represents deletion(s) 

1494 



1495 

do 
10/1/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolntion # 777 

APPOINTS RECR~ATON AibE 
TO TH~ RfVERhEAO RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

COUtJr.u MAN LULL 
-_..;...,.-:--""" ______ _____.,...-__ --::-:-::--r.,.....,.,--:.--.,..--~-.-o f fer~ d t hP f o 11 owing. 

Coc:~c;~ MA~! PRUSINOWS.KI resol11tion, which was !=;econded by ------=--.......------· 

RESOl.VEO, that, Freo Ligqn i.s ,hereby appoint.ed to serve as 

a RecreRtion Aide j s he reb¥ appointed t.o serve as a Recr~a t :ion 

Hde., effP,ct. i,ve October 2, 1996, to be paid biweekly at the 

rate of $6.00 per hour ~nd to serve at the pleasure of tEhe 

" 1'own Board. 

,, . 

Wittmeier f\'ay 

Kwasna \jay 

Luff Nay 

Prusinowskl i\Jay 

Stark Nay 

· · he Resolution was thereupon 
duty adopted. . · 



Ado . 
. 10/l/96 

TOWN OF RIVE~HEAP 

Resolution # 77 8 

APPOINTS RECREATON AIDES 
TO THE RIVERHEAD RECRF.ATION DEPARTMENT 

COUNCILMAN I<WASNA 
~----~~--~~------------~-----offered _the following 

~solution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN wrrrME\ER 

RESOLVED, that Karen Gadzinski.. JiJ 1 ~angdon , El izaheth 

Vaiana-Cavanagh are hereby ~ppointed ~o serve as Recreation 

\i.des, effect i. ve October 2, 1996, to be paid biweekly at the 
. .~ 

ratP. of $8.60 per ho1lr and to serve at the pleasure of the 

I own Boa.rci ~ 

THE VOTE 
Witt meier 

Kwasna 
Lull 

Prusinowski 

Starf( 

Na~ .. 
;J 

Na; 
Nay 

N· M 
Nay 

1496 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. - ·· 

' ' 



.... 

1497 

. TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 7 9 

APPROVES APPLICATION OF TANGER OUTLET CF;NTERS INC. 

COU~ILMAN WI~ offered the following resolution, which was soconded by 

CO')NCILMAN . · ~ . . . 
~·,• ' ~ • ' ~ I 'l f 

WIIEREAS, Tanger Outlet Centers Inc, has submitted an application for the purpose of · 
conducting a tent sale (''Champion") to be held on October J I , 1996 through October 14, t 996 at 
1770 West Main Street, Riverhead, New York between the hours of 10:00 a.m. to 9:00p.m. 
(Monday through Saturday) and between the hours of 10:00 a.m. through 7:00p.m. (Sunday); 
nnd 

,WIIEREAS, a certificate of insurance has .. been received naming th,.e Town of Riverhead as 
r\d<.litionat Insured; and · · 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has reviewed aU documents 
regarding said application. 

NOW TIIEREF()RE BE IT RESOLVED, that the application submitted by Tanger Outlet 
Ct>nte~ fnc. for the purpose of conducting a tent sale (''Champion") to be held on October t 1" 
f!m,througb October 14, 1996at- JJ70 West Main Street, Riverhead, New York ·between the 
hu~us <lf Jtl:tlO a.m ~ ·to 9~()() p.tn. (M·onday through SatUrday) a·~d between Ute hours of H);{)() 
:utt tn 7:00p.m. (Sunday), be and is hereby approved; and be tt further 

. RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forv.:ard a certified copy of 
lhts resolution to Tanger Outlet Centers Inc., Tanger Drive, Suite 200, Rtverhead, New York. 
I 19tH: and (he Riverhead Police Departm.ent. 

THEVOT 
\ .littmeier 

. r<wasna 
lull 

Prusinowskl 

Stark 
) 

The Resolution 
duly adopted. 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

· therfM.ipon. 



' 1498 

October 1 , 1996 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 a o 

AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO NEGOTI~ TE AND EXEqUII; 
DI!~ARTM~NT HEA.D CO~TRACTS ·' 

COt;~~~;; .MAN F'RUSINOWSKI offered the following resolution , 

which was seconded by COUNC'tt MAN LULL 

BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board hereby authorizes the Supervisor to 
negotiate and sign contracts with Town of Riverhead Department Heads; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Cferk be and is hereby authorized 
to forwEird a copy of this resolution to each of the Department Heads and the Office of 
Accounting. 

. ' ~ 

\ . 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeler 

Kwasna 
t uH 

Prusinowskl 

Stark 

Nay 

Nay 
·Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

The Resolution \rvas thereupon 
duly adopted. 



October 1, 1996 0 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 1 a 1 

APP01~TS DETENTION ATTENDANT 

COUNr'1 MAN LULL 
----------------- offered the following resolution , 

which was seconded by .......__..~"*9~~'""""*-A-frtf-fiiW~ftHI~......,..rl'"'ft'----
t:J U~:ic;; MAN ~RUSINOWSKI 

WHEREAS, there is a need for a Detention Attendant in the Police Department; 

. WHEREAS, pursuant to interviews. a recom.mendation has t5eef1 .made by the 
Chtef of Police to hire linda e·arnett ln the position on a part·time basi$. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, effective immediately the Town Board 
hereby authorizes the appointment of Linda Barnett to the position of Detention 
Attendant at an hourly rate of pay of $11 .20; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to forward a copy of this resolution to Linda Barnett, the Chief of Police and the Office 
of Accounting. 

1499 

\ 
1i'tmeie.r Nay 

ll~~doe)l( 

t<wasna Nay· 

Lull Nay 

rru:inowskl Nay 

Stark Nay 

"fhe Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



October 1, 1996 
Adopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 782 

. <' 

38 LEWIS STREET DEMOLITION 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

· BUDGET ADOPTION 

COUNCI~MAN KWASNA 
------------~___.::...,.__ offered the following resolution t 

, .. 

~~was~oond~~~~~-C_O~U~N_C_IL_M~A_N_W~II_I_M~E~IE_R~~~ 

lSOO 

BE IT RESOL,. VEDl that the Supervisor be . and is nereby authori.zeg to est~bfish the 
following budget: 

l0!0010.411000.41001 
' 

~.086660.523021 .41 001 . 

REAL PROPERTY TAXES 
FROM: 

$6,000. 

TO: 
DEMOLITION & O·fSPOSAL 

iE rr FURTHER ·RESOLVED that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of 
hsoJution to the Town Engineer' and the Office of Accounting. , 

. . 

.THE~E 
Wiltlfteter .. AYe_ . Nay 

Kwasn:J @ f\Jay 

Lult ~ 
Nay 

' 

~101 .doc~ 
Prusirotus~J Nay 

@ Nay Stark 
The Resal~Uc. vas thereupon 
· dufy ado~t~d. 

. ' 



October 1, 1996 Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 783 

'96 COMPUTER UPGRADg 

,,:' · · CAPITAL. PROJECT 

'BUDGET ADOPTION 

1501 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~o~redthefoiJow~gresolution, 

. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish 
b follOwing budget adjustments. . 

' ' . 

406.095731.494200.40032 SERIAL BONDS 

" ' 

fROM: 
$250,000. 

TO: 
406.013100.524201.40032 COMPUTER EQUIP UPGRADE $250,000. 

THE \l TE 
Wittmefer A . " · Nay 
KWasna Nay 
Luff Hay 
Prusinowsld Nay 

Stark Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
du:y adopted. 



october 1 , .1996 
dopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 84 

EAST CREEK DRAINAGE 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

. COUNCILMAN KWASNA 
--------------- offered the following resolution , 

wh~hwasse~ndedby~~~C_O_~ U_N_C_I~~~AN~~~~~·~E~I&~~~~~ 

1502 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
following budget: 

lG~731 .494200.40051 
f0!5400. 49231 0. 40051 

d~.085400. 543502.40051 
4:w3.085400.523008. 40051 

SERIAL BOND PROCEEDS 
NEW YORK STATE DEC GRANT 

F.ROM: 
$57,500. 
62,500. 

TO: 
CONSULTING ENGINEERING 
CONSTRUCTION 

$ 15,000. 
105,000. 

• IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of 
':esol • I uteon to the Community Development Director, Town Engineer and the Office of Accounhng. 

.. ~- f ( .. •. . . TH'EVOTE · 
Wfttmeler ~ye Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

Luff. Nay 

Prusinowskl Nay 

Sttlrk ,. .Nay 
The Resolution. wa~ ~t '"'reupon 
du y adopted. 

' ~ ' 



. October 1 , 1996 
Adopte 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 785 

DOCTORS PATH/REEVES AVENUE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

. CAPITAL PROJECT 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA . 
-----------=---- offered the following resolution , 

wh~wasse~ndedby~~~_C_O_U_N_C_Il_M_A_N_~~~~~E~IE=R~~~ 

1503 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
following budget: 

FROM: 
MC95731.494200.45004 SERIAL BOND PROCEEDS $62,000. 

TO: 
400.051100.541301 .45004 ROAD PAVING EXPENSE $62,000 . 

. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk ts her$by authorized to forward_ a 
COpy of this resolution to the Highway Superintendent and the Office of Accounting. 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
luff 

Prusinowsld 

Stark 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

Th9 Resolution was t' !ereupon 
du:y adopted. 



October 1 I 1996 
opted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 786 

" RIVERSIDE· DRIVE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

BUDGET ADOPtiON 

· GOUNCILMAN KWASNA . 
~-........__,.,.....,.._~--_...._..,___.__...;;_ offered the following resolution , 

w~~wasseoondedby~~~-~~-~-~-~- ~-·-~-~-~JJ_I_M_E_~~A~~~ 

BE IT RESOLVED I that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
following budget: .. . 

lC95731 494200.45005 
FROM: 

SERJAL BONG PROCEEDS , $100,000. 

TO: 
ROAO PAVING EXPENSE $~00,000. 

, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a 
copy of this resolution .to th& Highway Superintendent and the Off(oe of Accounting. 

-· THE VOTE . 
Wittmeier~ 

Kwa·sna 
.'· :LuH. 

.Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay· 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Th~ Resolution 'JV~;J ··hereupon 
dufy adop ed. 



October 1 , 1996 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 787 
----

AMBULANCE EQUIPMENT. FUND 
. ~ 8 

''." I ,, 

. SUQGET ADJUSTMENt 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA 

1505 

opted 

' ' 

___________ ......,.__ ___ offered the fottowing resolution , 

wh~hwassecondedby~~-C_O_U_N_C_I_~_·_A_N_~_I_~~M_E~IE_R~-~ 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
bllowing budget adjustment 

fDJOOO. 390599 

(3 045400.549000 

FROM: 
APPROPRIATED FUNO BALANCE . 

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 

Wittmeier· 
Kwasna. 

Lul1 

Prusinowski 

$500. 

TO: 
$500. 

.Nay 
Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 



1506 
tiiOWTION t 788 ABSTRACT 139 -96 SBPTBMBBR 26 , 19!1 6 (1'8M l.0/1/!1&) 

--~C:,:O~U:.:D:.:.;:C:...::i~l:.!:m=·=a~n~-'P~r"'-ll!u!..!s!o!!...JIIiit...:nlA.lol£w.!Lisou:k ... l~· o ffered the f ollowin<,) R .. olution vbleh 
Councilman L ull ··Adopted 

~ •H••••• ••• ••••Accou:trrs••••·• •• • . . .... ~. • • •• • • 
• ~L TONN 001 

tCD • NONB• • • •CH!Ckl\UN TOTALS • • .., ••GRAND TOTALSJ>.. • 
t o.oo $368 .871.76 ~ ' 366,871 .~ 

• _P..,AAX_I_NG_H!'f_,...!R,.,,...------------0-0-2- • ------,,..,0,.....~0.,..0- • ---"-----=~~ • --------
• to.no • to oo 

• Ntlt1LNfC! I'UND 003 • t O. 00 • -----~.:-:0,-. .,..0.,..0- : ------,:-0:-.. -=4..-0-

• --.,-...,..,..""""::--:-~~=-- .. -----------• ~tlCI ATKt.!TIC L~M-tiB . 0. 00 . l ,, 44 Q. 00 • f l. (f.(L()(l 
·~ tiD C!Mt'I'R • __ __........_...:............,...,.....,.~ ' • ----......----:-:~:-=~ --.:.-........ .....,........,......,.,_ ., 

t O. oo t 264 . 55 Uit. ~f' 

• Ut'RIATlON PROOJWC 006 • $0. 00 t 7 53. 00 t1S) . 00 • 
• • •auoa NUTRITION SITB COUNCIL oo7 • t o.oo t o.oo ~ •o.oo 

+ --- ---..,...,-..,..,.- 4 
• D.i .R. ! . l'ROCRAH PUN!) t o. oo • -~---..,.. • .,..,-. o'"'o,_. ~ ------,-o-· .-'0..,.~-

• ~-----_,...,,...,..,...... 
00 8 

• Ctm..J) CAAB BUtLDitiCI t'l1ND 
\ . . 

--,.---___, • ..,..o.-. o""'Q- .-~. t o , \'ig jt " 009 
"· 

• Ylitff 011 C'lTttl!N DAtO~B C:BNT'!:R 

• Jlloi!WA't $6.2,75!1 . 40 

112 .. ---___,..--,,...o-_...,.o..,.o- : -----::,--=3-=-1...,.,7~o:-:6~0-:!2- ; ---..,,'"'='l-=-1-."'"7o""''=-.-o'""l- : 

• UPAIII ' tQIN't'BNANCB 
------~--~~~ ~ 

113 ~ . 0.00 to.oo t o 06 
•. StwfA 1~4 • t o.oo f17,262 .70 t l7 ,l,2.1~ • 

<! ' 

f9.t93 , ,2 ~ $9.1~J . n • 
. . 
• QrtJ.S'! ' ' oiJiiMB COf.;t.!CTtON : __ ..::.;_..,..:;.---.~o:-.-::o-:-o- : __........,. __ "'"'"':'=""":-=-:~==

• 
I ftltn LlCR.TtNG 116 • 
• • • ~~~L~l~C~P~~~NQ~----~----------------~1~1~7- • ----------.~0,....~0.,..0-

t o.oo 

• ------~~-=-• ltUUMIIS lMPROVBK!m' t>lStJUCT 118 • t O. 00 

: =-=-"7.tnlli:=:M~-=o=av::--:c~o:-:::lt::::::t-~=u::-:s~T~-::A-::c-::c'J'~-----1::-:1:-:9:-"' •o. oo 

• iiiiiffi' S C~PBNS~lHON ' !'UND .113 : ------;-----::t-rO...,.. 0:-:0:-< 

t 

• 

., 
f?,726.28 ~ f 7,726.l8 

U , 4 67.24 

tS30. 72 • f S30 , 7::Z 
• 

·------..,..,~~ •· •o . oo • •·o . oo • 
~ _..,...,.. ...... ---'-l:--::-"':":'1::"'"::-::- :-----...,...,~.....,,..,.... .. 
• 43 ,7811.27 • t-),780 -~7 • 

,l 

• ~~~-~.~~T=At~l~Z~AT=t:-:ON~--=s~B~'"'F~- -::1N~S-~-~~------,-:-:~ • -------=--=-~ ' -------..,.-=--~ ., ------.,..--......- . 
174 « $0.00 • to .OO • $0 . 00 • 

·~~--~~~~~~==~t~oN~~~~. -----------------...,.1~7=-s . 
' ;:~=:::::--LO:-:YMENT==-::I~N:-:S~tJAANc=..,..- _E_F'UND _ _____ _ 1""7~6,- • 

$0 .00 

$0.00 

• 
t 24.784 24 

to.oo . . -------~-:-:::-;:-: ;:KltWr.:::::-nn=~a=BT=-=R!~IJ~AB~~,..,- ,..,...,,_ _ _____ _..__,1,..,7'""7- • • o • oo • 
• 

j .O.OO t 

f O.Oo • 

to.eo . • 
·~~~--~~~~ 

., 
' ii'llfitVl:NO t..ilAN .PJ:I~ 178 N _,.---,-----...,._. ,..0 -. 0~0- • -.-.--~.l:--,"'l:~:-:8-:fS-:. S::-:3~'· 
~ 

' a:w=t':DM=:::-:l":'AL;-:lit:-::B:::RAB=-------=-----~~-=7-:!!1- • t O 00 t SO. 00 
• 

t 9.00 't 

-.,.:;.....-~~-::-;;:-
. 0.00 t l.A4S , 50 

fl,'Je'J . IJC 

U o • S • 

tO .~ft " 
• . ' 

~---~...,-...~~~ ~ t t .1t? . ~' 

t-'70 . ~~ .. 

.. 
• .. -::.......-~~~~:n- · ,. 
~ . 

t• .ns n 
t464,371 .St 

.. . ----~----~~~· # 

~,.....,.;;...-~.:-:·1-.:l-, 1::-.,r-;r .. 

. -;-;-; ....... . 
• ••TOTAtt••••••••••• • 

• • •••• 
·--~-:-:..-~-;-;r u.cu.ou .Jt 

. ,.:.,_ _____ __,_ 
u .ou .cn .n 

•' . 



. ' '' '· 

' ' 

Wittmeier: 
KW8$A(l , , , 

LuH 
Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay. 
·Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereupol1 
duly adopted. 

' ,, 



10/J/96 
,- Adopted 

TOWN OF.RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 789 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST PUBLIC NOTitE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING fURSUANT TO EMINENT DOMAIN PROCEDURE. LAW 

REGARDING THE ACQUISITION OF PREMISES AT EDWARDS AVENUE AND 
. RILEY AVENUE_, CALVERTON c 

~;.fZiiJwiA.'I PRUSINOWSKJ . 
·....,;;._~....--------:...__.::.:. .. ____:_--::-_ ........ ___._. _ offered the foUowing resolution, was seconded by 

~!.MAN LUU;'.· .. -~ ~· 
' . _______ _::.....___:_ ___ ..:___ .. 

WHEREAS, flooding has been experienced at the intersection of Edwards Avenue 
and Riley Avenue in Calverton; and · · 

WHEREAS, the problem with flooding at that location has been studied; and 

WHEREAS, it has been concluded that acquisition of land is required in order to 
ronst.ruct a reoharge basin and associated drainage imprO"vements; and 

. WH~REAS, in; conjunction with said drainage improvements, reconfiguratj .n of the . 
ntersecrion of Edwards and Riley Avenues, Calverton n1ay also be accomplished to improve 
!fie safety of said intersection. · · . , 

WHEREAS, negotiations to acquire the premises fron1 the owner(s) have been 
unsut,essful. 

NOW THEREFORE BE' rr RESOLVED, th.at pursuant to EaJin,ent Domain 
Procedure Law, An:icle 2, a public hearing will be held on the 6th day of November, 1996 at 
!:lO o•ctock p.m. at Town Hall, 200 Bowell Avenue. Riverhead, N:ew York, tQ hear all 
Interested persons as to the conden1nation by the Town of Riverhead of premises bounded on 
he west by Edwards Avenue· on the southeast by Riley Avenue; and on the north by 
Sl.lb\iivision known as Karlin Farms and by lauds of the the Town of Riverhead. Pr,~pcrty to 
be acquired is reputedly owned by Daniel G. Donohue, Jr. and by LlLCO and is to be used 
:the Town of.Riverhead as a recharge ba,sin and assod~ted dr·atnnge improvem~nts and :w: 
: rtconfigurauon of tile int~resection of Edwards and R1ley Avenues) Calverton. and be it 
, nher · 

1507 



RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead be and is hereby 
authorized to publish this resolution in five (5) consecutive issues of Newsday. a newspaper 
~aviog a general circulation in the Town of Riverhead, and two (2) issues of The Suffolk 
County Life, the official Town newspaper which is published weekly. 

•) 

1508 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

1509 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on the 6th day of 
November, 1996 at 7:20 p.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, 'New York, to hear 
aU interested persons with rega(d to the condemnation of property located at Edwards Avenue 
and Riley Avenue, C~Jverton, reputed owner Daniel G. Donohue, Jr. and LILCO, for the purpose 
of use as a recharge basin and associated drainage improvements. 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
October 1, 1996 

' ' 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF TH£ TOWN OF Rl\TERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN? 1'own Clerk 

Witt meier 

· :ueinowskl 
' . 

') -... .. .... 

Nay 

Nay 
NE"~Y 

N: y 
Nay· 

1-h, : l.esotution was thereupon 
du11 C\dopted. 


